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MALANA POWER COMPANY LIMITED

The Board of Directors of the Company are pleased to present their Twenty-fifth Annual Report on
the business and operations of the Company and audited financial statements for the year ended
315t March, 2022 together with the Independent Auditors' Report.

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Rs. In Million

Standalone Consolidated
. For the financial year ended For the financial year ended
Particulars
31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March
2022 2021 2022 2021
Revenue from operations 1139.30 734.80 3697.37 2496.80
Other Income 552.40 175.30 467.68 170.00
Total Revenue 1691.70 910.1 4165.05 2666.80
Operating and Administrative 398.753 379.21 1182.979 1084.650
Expenses
Operating Profit before Interest,
Depreciation & Tax 1,292.94 530.89 2,982.07 1,582.15
Depreciation & Amortization 43.743 45.295 540.602 583.87
Expenses
Profit/ (Loss) before finance costs
and Exceptional Items and Tax 1,249.20 485.60 2,441.47 998.28
Finance Costs 41.50 131.05 250.73 377.95
Exceptional Items 0 - 0 -
Profit/(Loss) before tax 1,207.69 354.55 2,190.73 620.33
Tax Expenses 267.56 129.98 267.56 178.90
Net Profit/(Loss) 940.13 224.57 1,923.17 441.43
Other Comprehensive Income 0.64 1.42 (0.22) 4.92
Total Comprehensive
Income/(Loss) net of tax 940.78 225.98 1,922.96 446.35
Non-Controlling Interest i - 117.86 26.44
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Total Comprehensive

Income/(Loss) for the year 940.78 225.98 1,805.10 419.91
Interim Dividend paid during the

year (177.03) (206.54) (177.03) (206.54)
Dividend Distribution Tax on

Interim Dividend - - - -
Surplus brought forward from

previous year 8,114.84 8,095.40 10,517.57 10,304.20
Balance available for appropriation 763.75 19.45 1,628.06 213.37
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 8,878.59 8,114.84 12,145.64 10,517.57
Earning Per Share (in Rs.)

/) Basic 6.38 1.52 12.24 2.82
1) Diluted 6.38 1.52 12.24 2.82

OVERALL PERFORMANCE AND THE STATEMENTS OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY ARE AS UNDER:

Standalone financial performance:

The Company recorded revenue from operations of Rs.1,139.30 million during the financial year
2021-22 as compared to Rs. 734.80 million in the previous financial year 2020-21. The other income
during the financial year 2021-22 was Rs.552.40 million vis-a-vis Rs. 175.30 million in the financial
year 2020-21.

The Net profit during the financial year 2021-22 was at Rs. 940.13 million as compared to Rs.

224.57 million in the previous financial year. The generation during the financial year 2021-22
stood at 317.33 Million Kwh as compared to 337.92 Million kWh in the previous year.

Consolidated financial performance:

The key performance of your Company’s Consolidated Financial Statement for the Financial Year
2021-22 is as follows:

The Company recorded total consolidated revenue of Rs. 3,697.37 million during the financial year
2021-22 as compared to Rs. 2,496.80 million in the previous financial year. The consolidated Net
profit during the financial year 2021-22 was at Rs. 2,441.47 million as compared to Rs. 998.28
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million in the previous financial year. The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared by
the Company in accordance with the applicable Accounting Standards. The audited consolidated
financial statement together with Auditors’ Report is attached herewith and forms part of this Annual
Report.

. SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATE COMPANIES OR JOINT VENTURES

AD Hydro Power Limited, is the only subsidiary of your Company, is engaged in operation,
maintenance and generation of 192MW hydro electric project in the state of Himachal Pradesh.

The Board of Directors are pleased to inform you that as on the date of approving the Directors’
Report, your company’s subsidiary company, AD Hydro Power Limited has become 100% subsidiary
of the company after it acquired the 6,71,97,201 (12%) shares from International Finance
Corporation on 15t August 2022. AD Hydro Power Limited is now wholly owned subsidiary of your
company.

In terms of the provisons of section 136(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the audited financial
statements of AD Hydro Power Limited, subsidiary company of Malana Power Company Limited are
being annexed in this Annual Report and have also been placed on the website of the Company. The
financial statements of the subsidiary Company are kept for inspection by the shareholders at the
registered office and corporate office of the Company.

The subsidiary Company has reported net profit of Rs. 983.04 million in the financial year 2021-22
as compared to net profit of Rs. 216.87 million in the financial year 2020-21. The generation at
Allain Duhangan 192MW during the year stood at 637.45 Million kWh in the financial year 2021-22
as compared to 640.51 Million kWh in the previous financial year 2020-21.

A report on the performance and financial position of the subsidiary Company as per the
Companies Act, 2013 in the Form AOC- 1 is annexed to the Consolidated Financial Statement and
hence not repeated for the sake of brevity. There are no other associate or joint ventures of the
Company.

3. DIVIDEND
¢ Your Directors do not propose final dividend for the financial year 2021-22.
¢ An interim dividend of Rs.1.20 per share for FY 2021-22, aggregating to Rs. 177.03 million

on equity share capital of the company was paid out of the profits of company to the equity
shareholders whose name appeared in the Register of Members as on 25™ October 2021.
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4. TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The Company has not transferred any amount to the General Reserve for the financial year
2021-22.

5. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

No material changes and commitments, affecting the financial positing of the Company have
occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements
relate and the date of the report.

6. INDUSTRY POTENTIAL & DEVELOPMENT

India is the third largest producer and consumer of electricity in the world with all India installed
power generation capacity as on 31.03.2022 stood at 399.50 GW comprising of 236.11 GW from
Thermal, 46.72 GW from Hydro, 6.78 GW from Nuclear and 109.89 GW from Renewable.

During the fiscal year 2021-22, the energy availability was 1,374 BU as against requirement of 1,380
BU kWh with a marginal shortfall of 0.4% and peak demand met was 200 GW as against peak
demand of 203 GW with a marginal shortfall of 1.2%. The average monthly market clearing price at
the Indian Energy Exchange (IEX) remained moderate taking the average price to Rs.4.39/kWh in
2021-22 @ Regional Periphery. During 2021-22, total short term power transactions were
approximately 14% of yearly generation. The following “Table-1” indicates the energy demand/
supply along with exchange rates during last 5 years.

Table 1: Energy Demand/ Supply & Exchange rates during last 5 years.
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During the FY 2021-22, Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) issued notification dated
215t March 2022 on National Open Access Registry (NOAR) which started its operation from 15t May
2022. It provide a single point electronic interface for all the stakeholders, availing short term open
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access in inter-State transmission system including short term customers, state distribution utilities,
state/central/IPP generators, trading licensees, Power Exchanges, NLDC, RLDCs, SLDCs. Due to
applicability of NOAR platform, the centralized controlling of power transmission is easier as well as
it provides better management & operation of power transmission in ISTS.

Severe scarcity of coal for power generation which started from mid- February’2022 clubbed with
rise in day temperature resulted into exchange prices upward movements and remains in the
highest range for most of the time. Concerned with high energy cost, CERC on 1%t April 2022
directed exchanges to cap the price at Rs.12/kWh for DAM and RTM segments. Further, from 6™
May 2022, CERC also capped the exchange price at Rs.12/kWh on all the market segments (DAM,
GDAM, RTM, Intra-day, Day Ahead Contingency and Term-Ahead, GTAM) till 30" June 2022.

Recently, CERC notification dated 7™ June 2022 also notifies the regulation on “Connectivity and
General Network Access to the inter-State Transmission System” which provides non-discriminatory
access to the inter-State transmission system for an estimated maximum injection and for a
consumer to draw for a specified period and the buying entity/ trader/ exchanges are only eligible
for booking of transmission corridor under T-GNA after adjustment of POC transmission charges
against the LTA quantum approved by Central Transmission Utility (CTU) for the buying entity. This
is in line with the concept of “one nation, one grid”.

In the Last two financial years, India have witnessed a country wide lock down due to Covid
pandemic and causing a severe slowdown in industrial and economical activities. . After several
waves of Covid and lockdown, nearly all industrial & economic activities are now working at their
full capacity. All India power consumption is also showing an increasing trend as most of the
industrial and commercial activities are allowed by the Government. Peak power demand met
touched the milestone figure of approx. 211 GW in June 2022 itself and it can be ascertained that
the peak power demand will increase further in near future thereby creating more opportunities for
Merchant Power Plants in catering such increased demand for power.

Going forward, it is expected that the demand may grow steadily during the coming months as
commercial establishments and economic activities continue their full operational capacities to
cater to the continued economic growth of the country, creating more volume in the power market
with strengthening of financials of Discoms. Moreover, Indian Power Market may further deepen its
roots so as to create a more vibrant and robust power sector if adequate policy support is provided
particularly to the private players.

7. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of corporate governance and
adhere to the corporate governance requirements set out by under the Companies Act, 2013.

Your Company is committed to achieving the higher standard of Corporate Governance by
application of the best management practices, compliance with law, adherence to ethical
standards and discharge of social responsibilities. Your Company has in all spheres of its activities
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adequate checks and balances to ensure protection of interest of all stakeholders. Your Company
also endeavors to share, with its stakeholders’ openly and transparently, information on matters
which have a bearing on their economic and reputational interest.

The majority of the Board comprises of Non-Executive Directors including Independent Directors
appointed under the Companies Act, 2013, who play a critical role in imparting balance to the
Board processes, by bringing an independent judgment to decide on issues of strategy,
performance, resources, standards of Company’s conduct, etc. The Audit Committee of the Board
provides assurance to the Board on the adequacy of Internal Control Systems and Financial
Systems.

8. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND ADEQUACY THEREOF

The Company has an adequate internal control system commensurate with the size and nature of
its business. An internal audit program covers various activities and periodical reports are
submitted to the management. The Audit Committee reviews financial statements, internal audit
reports along with internal control systems. The Company has a well-defined organizational
structure, authority levels, delegation of powers and internal rules and guidelines for conducting
business transactions.

9. PERSONNEL
Industrial relations

The industrial relations during the period under review remained cordial at the Plant and Corporate
office of the Company without any untoward incidents.

Particulars of employees
The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is annexed herewith as Annexure - I.

10. PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The details in regard to deposits, covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 are
mentioned hereunder:

a) Amount accepted during the year Nil

b) Amount remained unpaid or unclaimed Nil

as at the end of the year

c) Default in repayment of deposits or payment of interest thereon during the year and if so,
number of such cases and the total amount involved

i) at the beginning of the year -N/A-
ii) maximum during the year -N/A-
iii) at the end of the year -N/A-

The company does not have deposits which are in contradiction of Chapter V of the Act.




K/
L X4

K/
L X4

K/
A X4

4

MALANA POWER COMPANY LIMITED
MPCL

MALANA POWER

Your Company has not invited any deposits from public/shareholders in accordance with Chapter V
of the Companies Act, 2013.

11. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals during the
financial year 2021-22, impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.

12. ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS &
OuUTGO

The information with regard to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange
Earnings and outgo in accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is given as Annexure Il forming
part of this Report.

13. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year, the following changes were there in the composition of the Board of Directors:

Re-appointments

During the year, Ms. Tima lyer Utne (DIN: 06839949) would have retired by rotation at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, had offered herself for re-appointment and the
members had approved her re-appointment.

Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala (DIN: 00060972) was appointed as Chairman and Managing Director for a
period of 5 (five) years on the Board of the Company commencing from 1t November 2021 to 31st
October 2026.

Mr. Rahul Varshney (DIN: DIN 03516721) who was earlier appointed as Additional Director on the
Board of the Company w.e.f. 2" February 2021 was appointed as Director of the Company.

Your Directors further inform the members that declarations have been taken from the
Independent Directors at the beginning of the financial year stating that they meet the criteria of
independence as specified under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of Companies Act, 2013.

A declaration on compliance with Rule 6(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014, along with a declaration as provided in the Notification dated October 22,
2019, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), regarding the requirement relating to
enrolment in the Data Bank for Independent Directors, has been received from all the Independent
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Directors, along with declaration made under Section 149(6) of the Act. In the opinion of the Board,
Independent Directors possesses integrity, expertise and vast experience including proficiency.

Appointments & Resignations

During the year, there was no other change/resignation in the Board of Directors.

Proposed Re-appointments in the ensuing 25" Annual General Meeting of the Company

¢+ To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Rahul Varshney (DIN: 03516721), who retires by
rotation at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment.

Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala, Chairman & Managing Director, Mr. Om Prakash Ajmera, Executive
Director, CEO & CFO and Mr. Arvind Gupta, Company Secretary are the Key Managerial Personnel
of the Company as on 315 March, 2022, in accordance with the provisions of Section 203 of the Act
read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

14. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee approved a
policy for appointment, re-appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
Senior Management and their remuneration. The policy is appended as Annexure-lll forming part
of this Report.

15. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD
The Board of Directors had met 4 (four) times during the financial year 2021-22. The meetings of
the Board were held on 12" May 2021, 2" August 2021, 2"¥ November 2021 and 1%t February 2022

respectively.

The attendance for the above mentioned meetings were as follows:

S NO. OF NO. OF
N(.) NAME OF DIRECTOR CATEGORY MEETINGS MEETINGS
) HELD ATTENDED
1. Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala Cha|rm‘an &. 4 4
Managing Director
- i 4 3
2. Ms. Tima lyer Utne N.On Executive
Director
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Non-Executive 4 4
3 Dr. Kamal Gupta Independent Director
4 Mr. Tantra Narayan Non-Executive, 4 4
) Thakur Independent Director
4 4
5. Mr. Rahul Varshney Director
6 Mr. Om Prakash Executive Director, 4 4
' Ajmera CEO & CFO

16. MEETINGS OF THE COMMITTEES

At present, the Board has three Committees: (i) Audit committee, (ii) Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, (iii) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.

According to requirements under the Companies Act, 2013, the meetings of the Committees of the
Board were conducted as and when required and their decisions and recommendations were duly
accepted by the Board.

The following are the compositions and attendance of the above mentioned committees.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

As per section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Board has constituted an Audit Committee
whose roles and responsibilities are to review the Company’s financial results, review Internal
Control Systems, Risk and Internal Audit Reports, approval or any subsequent modification of
transactions of the company with related parties. The proceedings of the Committee have been in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. All the
recommendations of the Audit Committee were duly accepted by the Board during the financial
year 2021-22.

The composition as well as the Audit Committee meetings held in the financial year 2021-22 is as
below:

Composition of the Committee

All the Members of the Committee possess knowledge of corporate finance, accounts and
corporate laws. The Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and Senior Executives of the Company
were invited to attend the respective meetings of the Committee. The Company Secretary acts as
the Secretary to the Committee.

10
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S. Name of Member Designation | Category
No.
1 Ms. Tima lyer Utne Member Non-Executive Director
2 Dr. Kamal Gupta Member Non-Executive Independent
Director
3 Mr. Tantra Narayan | Member Non-Executive Independent
Thakur Director

Meetings and attendance

The Audit Committee had met four times during the financial year to review the financial
statements and the Internal Audit Reports of the Company, approval of transactions of the
company with related parties. The meetings were held on 12 May 2021, 2" August 2021, 2"
November 2021 and 1°t February 2022 respectively.

The attendance for the above mentioned meetings are as below:

S NO. OF NO. OF
Né. NAME OF MEMBER CATEGORY MEETINGS | MEETINGS
HELD ATTENDED
1. Ms. Tima lyer Utne Chairperson 4 4
2. Dr. Kamal Gupta Member 4 4
3 Mr. Tantra Narayan Member 4 4
Thakur

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Audit Committee.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

As per section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Board had constituted Nomination and
Remuneration Committee. The proceedings of the Committee have been in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. The NRC policy may be
accessed on the Company’s website at:
https://www.malanapower.com/certficatepdf/MPCL%20NRC%20Policy.pdf

The Composition of the Committee is as under:

For the financial year 2021-22, the composition of the Nomination and remuneration Committee
was as follows:

S. Name of Member Designation | Category
No.
1 Ms. Tima lyer Utne Member Non-Executive Director

11
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Member
Member

Non-Executive Independent Director
Non-Executive Independent Director

2 Dr. Kamal Gupta
3 Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Committee.

Meetings and attendance

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee had met one time during the financial year. The
meetings were held on 2" August 2021.
The attendance for the above mentioned meetings are as below:

S NO. OF NO. OF
Né. NAME OF MEMBER CATEGORY MEETINGS | MEETINGS
HELD ATTENDED
1. Ms. Tima lyer Utne Member 1 1
2. Dr. Kamal Gupta Member 1 1
3. Mr. Tantra Narayan Member 1 1
Thakur

(iii)) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

Your Company has been diligently following the Corporate Social Responsibility policies. As part of
its initiatives under Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), the Company had undertaken projects in
the areas of promotion of Education, taking initiatives towards Community Service and rural
development, Healthcare, Plantation & Environmental Development, Protection of art, culture etc.
These projects were in accordance with the CSR Policy of the Company and Schedule VII of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder.

As per the Companies Act, 2013, all the companies which having net worth of Rs. 500 crore or
more, or a turnover of Rs. 1000 crore or more, or a net profit of Rs. 5 crore or more are required to
constitute CSR Committee of the Board of Directors comprising three or more Directors out of
which atleast one should be the Independent Director. All such Companies are required to spend
atleast 2% of its average net profit on the three preceding financial years on the CSR related
activities.

During the financial year 2021-22, the amount for CSR expenditure was Rs. 15.04 Million (being 2%
of average net profit before tax of last three financial years) as per the provisions of Companies
Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder. The Company had spent Rs.5.25 million on CSR in the
financial year 2021-22 and Rs.9.80 million remained unspent which in accordance with the
Companies Act, 2013 was transferred into a separate escrow bank account maintained with ICICI
Bank Limited. All the expenditures on the ongoing project from FY 2021-22 would be routed
through this escrow bank account towards Construction of “Government school building” for Gram
Panchayat at Village Prini, Manali.

12
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The Company had also transferred the unspent CSR amount of approx. Rs.12.80 million from the
unspent CSR corpus of FY 2020-21 into a separate escrow bank account maintained with ICICI Bank

Limited and the account was opened with ICICI Bank. All the expenditures on the following two
ongoing projects only are routed through the Board approved escrow bank account only:

a) Construction of “Government school building” for Gram Panchayat at Village Prini: Rs.11.80
million. The construction work is still ongoing, and

b) Construction of Sarswati Vidya Mandir School : Rs.1.00 million. The work is completed.

The Company shall keep on taking the endeavors to meet the expenditure planned for CSR
activities. The CSR policy may be accessed on the Company’s website at the link mentioned below:
https://www.malanapower.com/certficatepdf/MPCL Corporate%20Social%20Responsibility%20Po
licy r1 1.9.15.pdf

The Annual Report on CSR activities is enclosed as Annexure V, forming part of this report.

The composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee is as under:

S. Name of Member Designation | Category

No.

1 Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala Member Chairman & Managing
Director

2 Ms. Tima lyer Utne Member Non-Executive Director

3 Dr. Kamal Gupta Member Non-Executive Independent
Director

> Meetings and attendance

The committee had met four times on 12t May 2021, 2" August 2021, 2" November 2021 and 1%
February 2022 respectively. The attendance for the committee is as follows:

S NO. OF NO. OF
N(.) NAME OF MEMBER CATEGORY MEETINGS | MEETINGS
] HELD ATTENDED
Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala | Chairman &
1. . . 4 4
Managing Director
Ms. Tima lyer Utne Non-Executive
2. . 4 4
Director
Dr. Kamal Gupta Non-Executive
3. . 4 4
Independent Director

13
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(iv) INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS' MEETING

During the financial year 2021-22, the Independent Directors met on 10" March 2022, without the
attendance of Non Independent Directors and members of the Management. The Independent
Directors reviewed the performance of Non—-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole; the
performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of Managing Director
and Non—Executive Directors and assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of
information between the Company Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to
effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

(v) BOARD EVALUATION:

The Board is responsible for undertaking a formal annual evaluation of its own performance,
committees and individual Directors with a view to review their functioning and effectiveness and
to determine whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent
directors. During the year, the Board carried out the performance evaluation of itself, Committees
and each of the executive directors/non-executive directors/independent directors excluding the
director being evaluated. The evaluation of performance of Independent Director is based on the
criteria laid down in the Nomination and Remuneration policy which includes knowledge and
experience in the field of power sector, legal, finance and CSR activities. Your Directors express
their satisfaction with the evaluation process and inform that the performance of the Board as a
whole, its committee and its member individually was adjudged satisfactorily.

17. MEETING OF THE MEMBERS

The Annual General meeting of the members was held on 24t September 2021.

18. VIGIL MECHANISM /WHISTLE BLOWER

The Board on the recommendation of Audit Committee has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy. The

details of the same are disclosed on the website of the Company and a web link thereto is as under:
https://www.malanapower.com/certficatepdf/MPCL Whistle%20Blower%20Policy%20(Board%20a

pproved).pdf

19. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL (IFC) SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Directors are responsible for laying down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. As
per Section 134(5) (e) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors’ Responsibility Statement shall
state the same.

Your Company has adopted the IFC framework as guidance, for ensuring adequate controls and its
effectiveness within the company. The process of assessment of IFC would require setting up of an

14
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internal controls function in the organization. The Accounts & Finance Team has been trained to
implement and evaluate the design and operating effectiveness of the IFC framework. The
framework also focuses on internal controls over financial reporting (ICFR) that are put in place to
develop and maintain reliable financial data, and to accurately present the same in a timely and
appropriate manner. The framework refers to the policies and procedures adopted by the company
for ensuring , orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, timely preparation of reliable financial information.

The IT controls provide reasonable assurance of achieving the control objectives related to the
processing of financial information within the computer processing environment. IT controls
ensures appropriate functioning of IT applications and systems built by the organization to enable
accurate and timely processing of financial data.

Your Company deploys best in class applications and systems which streamline business processes,
to improve performance and reduce costs. These systems provide seamless integration across
modules and functions resulting into strong MIS platform and informed decision—making by the
Management.

The company has adequate and effective internal financial control in place which is being
periodically evaluated. The Company has put in place strong internal control systems and best in
class processes commensurate with its size and scale of operations. Internal Financial Control is a
continuous process operating at all levels within the Company.

The ICFR is designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with applicable
accounting principles and policies & procedures.

20. CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All the related party transactions entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length
basis and were in the ordinary course of business. Your Company had not entered into any
transactions with related parties which could be considered material in terms of Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the disclosure of related party transactions as required under
Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC 2 is not applicable.

21. STATUTORY AUDITORS

The members had appointed M/s Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP, (Firm Registration Number is
117366W /W-100018), Chartered Accountants, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company on 28t
September 2017 for a term of 5 years, to hold office from the conclusion of the 20" Annual General
Meeting until the conclusion of the 25" Annual General Meeting of the Company. Further the
statutory auditors had confirmed that the said appointment, when made, was within the

15
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prescribed limits under Section 141(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013 and also the statutory auditor
is not disqualified under section 141(3) of the Companies Act 2013.

The Auditors’ Report read along with notes to accounts is self-explanatory and therefore does not
call for any further comments. The Statutory Auditors expressed an unmodified opinion in the audit
reports with respect to audited financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2022.
The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation adverse remark or disclaimer
which requires any explanation from the Board of Directors.

22. COST AUDITORS

The Cost Audit for financial year ended March 31, 2021 was conducted by M/s K.G. Goyal & Co.,
Cost Accountants (Firm Registration No. 0017). The Cost Audit Report in XBRL mode for financial
year ended March 31, 2021 was filed within the due date. The Cost Audit Report does not contain
any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer.

Based on the Audit Committee recommendations at its meeting held on 1t February 2022, the
Board has approved the re-appointment of M/s K.G. Goyal & Co., Cost Accountants (Firm
Registration No. 0017), as the Cost Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2022-23 at a
remuneration of Rs. 0.50 lakhs plus service tax and out of pocket expenses that may be incurred by
them during the course of audit. As required under the Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration
payable to the cost auditor is required to be placed before the Members in a general meeting for
their ratification. Accordingly, a Resolution seeking Member’s ratification for the remuneration
payable to M/s K.G. Goyal & Co., Cost Auditors is included in the Notice convening the Annual
General Meeting.

23. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

The Company had appointed M/s. P. Kathuria & Associates, Company Secretaries, to undertake the
Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2021-22, pursuant to Section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure IV for kind
attention of the Members. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification,
reservation adverse remark or disclaimer.

24. INTERNAL AUDITORS
Based on the Audit Committee recommendations, the Board had appointed M/s. BGJC &
Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants as the Internal Auditors of the Company for a period of

three years i.e. FY 2020-21, FY 2021-22 and FY 2022-23, subject to review of their performance
from time to time.
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25. REPORTING OF FRAUD BY THE AUDITORS’

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditor, Secretarial Auditor, Cost Auditor and Internal
Auditor of the Company have not reported any matter under section 143(12) of the Companies Act,
2013. Therefore, no detail regarding reporting of fraud is required to be disclosed under section
134(3)(ca) of the Companies Act, 2013.

26. RISK MANAGEMENT

The objective of risk management at the Company is to protect shareholder value by minimizing
threats or losses and identifying and maximizing opportunities. An enterprise wide risk
management framework is applied so that effective management of risk is an integral part of every
employee’s job.

The Audit Committee of the Company oversees the Risk functions. Further, to manage the Risk, the
Company has is in place Operations & Steering Committee (OSC) and a Policy thereto, which inter
alia includes the Risk Management Policy including mitigation plans. The Company’s risk
management strategy is integrated with the overall business strategies of the organization and is
communicated throughout the organization. Risk management capabilities aide in establishing
competitive advantage and allow management to develop reasonable assurance regarding the
achievement of the Company’s objectives.

The annual strategic planning done by OSC provides platform for identification, analysis, treatment
and documentation of key risks. It is through this annual planning process that key risks and risk
management strategies are communicated to the Board. The effectiveness of risk management
strategies is monitored both formally and informally by Management. There is no major risk which
may threaten the existence of the Company.

27. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors confirm that:

i. In preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and

there are no material departures from the same;

ii.They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year ended 315t March, 2022 and of the profit of
the Company for the year under review;
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iii. They have taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;

iv. They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

v. That proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were adequate
and were operating effectively;

vi. They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws

and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.
28. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

29. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92 of the Act and Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, Annual Return on the website of the Company.

30. GENERAL DISCLOSURE

» The company has maintained the cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, and accordingly such accounts and records
are made and maintained by the company.

» The Company has a group policy in place against Sexual Harassment in line with the requirements
of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act,
2013. The company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints
Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013. No complaints were received during the financial year 2021-22.

» There was no change in the name of the Company and its nature of business.
» The financial year of the Company was same as of previous year.
» During the year, there was no change in the issued share capital of the company.

» To the best of our knowledge and belief there has been no instance of fraud that has occurred or
reported during the Financial Year 2021-22.
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» The Company is in compliance of all the applicable secretarial standards issued by The Institute of
Company Secretaries of India, issued from time to time.

» The Company has nothing to report as it has not made any application or subject to any proceeding
pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year/ end of the
financial year.

» The Company has nothing to report for the details of difference between amount of the valuation
done at the time of one time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks
or Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof.

31. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors’ place on record their sincere appreciation for the co-operation and support
received by your Company from the Ministry of Power, Government of Himachal Pradesh, Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, Central and State Government and other government agencies, Lenders,
Banks, Financial Institutions, PTC India Limited, Statkraft Markets Private Limited, India Energy
Exchange and our valued customers, who have continued their valuable support and
encouragement during the year under review. Board also thanks the employees at all levels, for the
dedication, commitment and hard work put in by them for Company’s achievements.

Your involvement as shareholders is greatly valued and appreciated. The Directors look forward to
your continuing support.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Ii /
e | 4 ,

Ravi thunjhunwala

Chairman and Managing Director

(DIN 00060972)

Place: Noida Address: Bhilwara Towers, A-12,
Date: 2" August 2022 Sector-1, Noida-201301
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ANNEXURE — 1 TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The information of employees as prescribed under the provisions of Section 197 read with Rule 5, sub rule 2 & 3 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 under the Companies Act, 2013, who were employed throughout or
for a part of the financial year under review is given as under:

Remuneration Last ment, bel Whetter employes
Naemse of top 10 Emplogess in berms of TR 5 : 2 Diate of Commancement of 2 m.p'w,_ \ .K AN g L
$ No. Designation {m Rs. Milkon| Cualfication Experience Age Or Deugr 8 g Neture of employment. s relative of
remuneration Empluymest R >
Duration Director
1 |Mr, Rawt Jhurghumwalz Chairman & Managing Director 1149 84 Com [Hons.l MBA & &7 1-Kow-2001 Promater ODiector Nl Cortractual No
1 |Mr. QP Nmera Exacutive Dorector, CEO & CFQ 6585 FOAACS > &0 1pe 2004 MEG Limsted Nt Permanent No
1 |Mr. Sumt Garg Sr. Gereral Manager- Commerdal 815 8 Com 2 k) | 15Jan- 2007 Bhiwara Energy Limited N Permarnent Ne
4 (Mr Ank Kumar Garg General Manager - Bupness Development 554 8.5¢, BE , M2A [Marketing| % 5 24ul 2001 Malvika Steel Ltd Nt Permanant No
Degree in Electrical Er MERA . ragement HPSE deputy drector for
S |Me.TK Teshan Vice President 5,38 Ef!’ n Elertrical Enigg, EMBAIn ¢ ievgy ntamagome & 63 7-Now- 2007 PSTaat Deptydirector o N Fermanent No
PCOMA energy management. Hyears.
& |Mr,Bri)Mohan s3t, Genaral Manager -Azcounts 35 2 Com. PGD,MEA £y 59 1A 2004 HEG Limited NI Fermanant No
7 |Mr.MA Ratq Manager |Etectnical) 3AS B Toch |[Hoct,| % M 5-Aug- 200} Stoel Buliders - Rypderabad Ni Permanant No
& |Mr.Docpat Gusta Managar- Acccunts 153 Sachalor of Arts N 58 1-Ape. 2004 HEG Umited Nl Permanant No

Mandskani Coal Company Lid
249 LB, FCS, 8.Com (Dethi University) 16 36 9-Juk-2014 ( IV of Teta Power, dindsl Photo & N Permanant No
Monnet lspat |

= A - Ass. Gararal Manager
2 |Mr. Arvad Gupts
& Compary Setrvlary

10 |Mr, CC Sebastan Services Co-andinator 236 Bachelor of Arts 3 59 LApn 2004 HEG Limited Nl Fermarent No

{0} Names of every employee whose remuerstion falis wnder limt preacribed in Rute $(2] of the Companies [Appolstment and R of Py I} Rules, 2014

Whether amployee
Remuraration | | Date of Commencament of Sharehoiding in the
% No.|Name of Employee Designaticn Qualfcation Dpenence | Age Lazt Employment held at < Nature of employment is refative of
|in Rs milions) Emgloyment Comgarny
Director
1 |Mr.Ravt Jhurshuraala Chairman & Managirg Director E L) 8. Com (Hons |, MEA Q 67 1-New- 2001 Promoter Director Ni Cortractual No
1 |Mr.OF. Nmara Exacutive Director, CE0 & CFO 2655 FCA, ACS E+ &0 1-Ape- 2004 HEG Limited N Fermanant No
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ANNEXURE Il TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO REQUIRED UNDER THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

(A) Conservation of energy

(a)the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy;

Installation of three nos. Variable Frequency Drive (VFDs) in PH on TG Cooling Water
pumps.

Replacement of conventional lighting with Light Emitting Diodes (LED) in 132kV
Switchyard, Street Lighting in Powerhouse complex, residential colony and Barrage
complex.

(b) the steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: NIL

(c)the capital investment on energy conservation equipment till 315t March 2022;

i) VFD : Rs. 8,65,000/-
ii) LED : Rs. 1,815,888/-
Total (i+ii) Rs. 2,680,888/-

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption: As above

(i) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development
or import substitution: Installation of three nos. variable frequency drive in
Powerhouse have resulted in cost reduction i.e. energy saving to the tune of Rs.
7,015,640/-. Similarly replacement of conventional lighting with LED has also
contributed in cost reduction of Rs. 2,616,935/- only. This cost reduction will be more
in the next coming year.

(i) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from
the beginning of the financial year) : NIL

(a) the details of technology imported;

(b) the year of import;

(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed;

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons
thereof; and

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development :Rs. NIL
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(C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

MALANA POWER COMPANY LIMITED
MPCL

(Rs. in Million)

S. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
| Foreign Exchange Outgo

Traveling and conveyance 0.00 0.00

Others 0.79 0.40

Total 0.79 0.40
1 Foreign Exchange Earnings

Others (Sale of Voluntary Emission Rights) 0.00 6.62
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ANNEXURE Il TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, Malana
Power Company Limited is required to constitute a Nomination and Remuneration Committee
with at least three or more non-executive Directors, out of which not less than one half shall be
independent directors. The Company already had a Remuneration Committee with three Non-
Executive Directors. In order to align the same with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
and Rules made thereunder from time to time, the Board of Directors at their meeting held on
the 16th March, 2015, renamed the “Remuneration Committee” as “Nomination and
Remuneration Committee”.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and its Policy being in compliance with the
provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the applicable Rules made
thereunder, applies to the Board of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and the Senior
management Personnel of the Company.

1. OBJECTIVE

The Key Objectives of the Committee would be:

a) to advise the Board in relation to appointment, appraisal and removal of Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management of the Company.

b) to evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report
to the Board for further evaluation of the Board.

C) to recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial

Personnel and Senior Management.
2. DEFINITIONS

(a) “Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, as amended from
time to time.

(b) “Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.

(c) Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), means:

i. Chief Executive Officer or the managing director or the manager;
ii. Company Secretary,

iii. Whole-time Director;

iv. Chief Financial Officer; and

v. such other officer as may be prescribed.

(d) Senior Management: Senior Management means personnel of the company who are
members of its core management team excluding the Board of Directors. This would also
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include all members of management one level below the executive directors including all
functional heads.

ROLE OF COMMITTEE
The role of the Committee inter alia will be the following:

reviewing the structure, size and composition (including the skills, knowledge and
experience) of the Board at least annually and making recommendations on any proposed
changes to the Board to complement the Company’s corporate strategy, with the objective
to diversify the Board;

to recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Director or Key Managerial
Personnel or Senior Management Personnel.

to carry out evaluation of Director’s performance.

assessing the independence of independent directors;

to make recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the
continuation in office of any Director at any time including the suspension or termination of
service of an Executive Director as an employee of the Company subject to the provision of
the law and their service contract;

making recommendations to the Board on the remuneration/fee payable to the Directors/
KMPs/Senior Officials so appointed/re-appointed;

ensure that level and composition of remuneration of Directors, KMP’s and Senior
Management is reasonable and sufficient. The relationship of remuneration to performance
is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks;

to devise a policy on Board diversity;

to develop a succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and to regularly review
the plan;

such other key issues/matters as may be referred by the Board or as may be necessary in
view of the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder.

4. MEMBERSHIP

The Committee shall consist of a minimum 3 non-executive directors, majority of them
being independent.

However, the Chairperson of the Company (whether executive or non-executive) may be
appointed as a member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, but shall not
chair such Committee.
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Minimum two (2) members shall constitute a quorum for the Committee meeting.

Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.

Term of the Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Board of Directors.
5. CHAIRMAN

Chairman of the Committee shall be a Non-executive Director.

Chairperson of the Company may be appointed as a member of the Committee but shall not
be a Chairman of the Committee.

In the absence of the Chairman, the members of the Committee present at the meeting
shall choose one amongst them to act as Chairman.

Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting could be present at the
Annual General Meeting or may nominate some other member to answer the shareholders'
queries.

FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS
The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required.
COMMITTEE MEMBERS' INTERESTS

A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own
remuneration is discussed at a meeting or when his or her performance is being evaluated.

The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the
meetings of the Committee.

SECRETARY
The Company Secretary of the Company shall act as Secretary of the Committee.

VOTING
Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a majority of
votes of Members present and voting and any such decision shall for all purposes be

deemed a decision of the Committee.
In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote.

10. POLICY ON BOARD DIVERSITY

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall ensure that Board of Directors have
the combination of Directors from different areas /fields or as may be considered
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appropriate in the best interest of the Company. The Board shall have atleast one Board
member who has accounting/ financial management expertise.

NOMINATION DUTIES
The duties of the Committee in relation to nomination matters include:

Ensuring that there is an appropriate induction & training Program in place for new
Directors and members of Senior Management and reviewing its effectiveness;

Ensuring that on appointment to the Board, Non-Executive Directors receive a formal letter
of appointment in accordance with the Guidelines provided under the Companies Act, 2013;

Determining the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board;

Follow a formal and transparent procedure for selecting new Directors for appointment to
the Board, Key Managerial Personnel’s and Senior Management Personnel;

Developing a succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and regularly reviewing
the plan;

Evaluating the performance of the Board members and Senior Management in the context
of the Company's performance from business and compliance perspective;

Making recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the continuation
in office of any Director at any time including the suspension or termination of service of an
Executive Director as an employee of the Company subject to the provision of the law and
their service contract.

Delegating any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the
Committee;

Considering any other matters as may be requested by the Board;
REMUNERATION DUTIES

The Committee will recommend the remuneration/fee to be paid to the Managing Director,
Whole-time Director, other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management
Personnel to the Board for their approval.

The level and composition of remuneration/fee so determined by the Committee shall be
reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management of the quality required to run the Company successfully.
The relationship of remuneration/fee to performance should be clear and meet appropriate
performance benchmarks. The remuneration should also involve a balance between fixed
and incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance objectives appropriate to the
working of the Company and its goals.
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Director/ Managing Director

Besides the above Criteria, the Remuneration/ compensation/ commission/fee to be paid to
Director/ Managing Director/ Whole Time Director shall be governed as per provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder or any other enactment for the time
being in force.

Non-executive Independent Directors

The Non-Executive Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of sitting fees
for attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such
fees shall be subject to ceiling/ limits as provided under Companies Act, 2013 and rules
made thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in force.

Key Managerial Personnel’s /Senior Management Personnel etc

The Remuneration to be paid to Key Managerial Personnel’s/ Senior Management
Personnel shall be based on the experience, qualification, performance and expertise of the
related personnel and governed by the limits, if any prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013 and Rules made thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in force.

Directors’ and Officers’ Insurance

Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel’s/ Senior Management Personnel etc. for indemnifying them against any liability,
the premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part of the remuneration
payable to any such personnel.

13. EVALUATION/ ASSESSMENT OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

The evaluation/assessment of the Directors of the Company is to be conducted on an
annual basis.

The following criteria may assist in determining how effective the performances of the
Directors have been:

Contributing to clearly defined corporate objectives & plans

Obtain adequate, relevant & timely information from external sources

Review of strategic and operational plans, objectives and budgets

Regular monitoring of corporate results against projections

Identify, monitor & take steps for mitigation of significant corporate risks

Assess policies, structures & procedures

Review management’s succession plan

Effective meetings

Assuring appropriate board size, composition, independence, structure

Clearly defining roles & monitoring activities of committees

Additionally, for the evaluation/assessment of the performances of Managing
Director(s)/Whole Time Director(s) of the Company, following criteria may also be
considered:
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e Leadership abilities
e Communication of expectations & concerns clearly with subordinates
e Direct, monitor & evaluate KMPs, senior officials

Evaluation on the aforesaid parameters will be conducted by the Independent Directors for
each of the Executive/Non- Independent Directors in a separate meeting of the
Independent Directors.

The Executive Director/Non-Independent Directors along with the Independent Directors
will evaluate/assess each of the Independent Directors on the aforesaid parameters. Only
the Independent Director being evaluated will not participate in the said evaluation
discussion.

14. DISCLOSURE
The Remuneration policy and the evaluation criteria shall be disclosed in the Board’s
Report.

15. MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING

Proceedings of all meetings must be minuted and signed by the Chairman of the Committee
at the subsequent meeting. Minutes of the Committee meetings will be tabled at the
subsequent Board and Committee meeting.

16. DEVIATIONS FROM THIS POLICY
Deviations on elements of this policy in extraordinary circumstances, when deemed
necessary in the interests of the Company, will be made if there are specific reasons to do
so in an individual case. However, this shall be subject to the approval of Board of Directors
on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company.

=XXX-
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ANNEXURE IV TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 315" MARCH, 2022

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014]

To

The Members,

Malana Power Company Limited (CIN: U40101HP1997PLC019959)
Village Chaukipost Jari Kullu Himachal Pardesh

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Malana Power Company Limited
(hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by
the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2022 complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2022 according to
the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;
(Not applicable to the Company during the period under review)

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment.
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(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):( All the following Regulations including
amendments, statutory modification or re-enactment thereto if any, from time to
time are not applicable to the Company during the period under review)

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and
Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2021;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
2018;

(vi) Other law applicable specifically to the Company, as identified and on the basis of
representation given by the management:

- The Indian Electricity Act, 2003 and the Rules/ Regulations made thereunder; and
- The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal Act, 2013).
| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(Notified and effective from 15 July, 2015 and the revised version effective from

October 1%, 2017).

(ii) The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015.
(Not Applicable to the Company during the period under review)
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During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of this Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings were carried out unanimously as
recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the
Board, as the case may be. There was no dissenting vote for any matter.

| further report that | have relied on the representation made by the Company and its
officers for system and mechanism formed by the Company for compliances under other
applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the Company. Therefore, | am of the opinion that
the management has adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with
the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report, during the audit period, there were no other specific events/actions in
pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc. having a
major bearing on the Company’s affairs.

This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure |1” and
forms an integral part of this report.

FOR P. KATHURIA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

PRADEEP KATHURIA
PLACE: NEW DELHI FCS: 4655
DATE: 14.07.2022 CP: 3086
UDIN: F004655D000625286
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To

Annexure |

The Members,
Malana Power Company Limited (CIN: U40101HP1997PLC019959)

Village

Chaukipost Jari Kullu Himachal Pardesh

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

PLACE:
DATE:

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records
based on my audit.

| have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial
records. | believe that the processes and practices | followed provide a reasonable
basis for my opinion.

| have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial record and
Books of Accounts of the company since the same have been subject to review by
Statutory Auditor.

Where ever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the company.

FOR P. KATHURIA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

PRADEEP KATHURIA
NEW DELHI FCS: 4655
14.07.2022 CP: 3086
UDIN: FO04655D000625286
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ANNEXURE V TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company: The Company’s CSR activities are designed to
serve, societal, local and national goals in all the locations where company operates.
Through the CSR Policy, the company creates a significant and sustained impact on
communities around the Plant location. The Company also provides opportunities for the
Employees to contribute to these efforts through volunteering. More detailed in Point no.
17(iii) of Board Report.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

Sl. [ Name of Director | Designation / Number of | Number of meetings of
No. Nature of | meetings of CSR|CSR Committee
Directorship Committee held | attended during the
during the year year
1 Mr. Ravi Chairman 4 (Four) 4 (Four)
Jhunjhunwala
3 Ms. Tima lyer Utne |Member 4 (Four) 4 (Four)
2 Dr. Kamal Gupta Member 4 (Four) 4 (Four)

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects
approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company.
http://malanapower.com/docs/MPCL CSR Policy.pdf

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-
rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if
applicable (attached the report) : Not Applicable

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the
Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set
off for the financial year, if any
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Sl. No. Financial Amount available for set- | Amount required to be
Year off from preceding | set- off for the financial
financial years (in Rs) year, if any (in Rs)
Nil Nil

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 752.07 million

7.
(a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 15.04 million

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous
financial years: Nil

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any : Nil

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b- 7c) : Rs. 15.04 million

(a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Amount Unspent

Total Amount (in Rs.)

Total Amount transferred to | Amount transferred to any fund specified

Spent for the
pent. Unspent CSR Account as per | o schedule VII as per second proviso to
Financial Year | section 135(6). )
section 135(5).

2021-22
(in Rs.) Name of
: Amount. | Date of the Amount. | Date of
transfer. Fund transfer.

Rs. 5.24 million Rs. 9.80 28t April 2022
million
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(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)
Sl. | Name of the Project. Item from the list | Local area | Location of the | Projec | Amount Amount spent | Amount Mode Mode of
No. of activities in | (Yes/No). project. t allocated for inthe current | transferred to of Implementation
Schedule VII to the durati | theproject (in | financial Year | Unspent CSR | Implem | — Through
Act. on. Rs.). (in Rs.). Account for | enta Implementing
the project as | tion- Agency
per Section | Direct
135(6) (in Rs.). | Yes/No
).
CSR
State.| District. Name| Registra
tion
number.
1 Construction of Education / Setting | Yes Hima | Kullu 24 Rs.24 million Rs.4.85 million | Rs.9.80 million Yes, - -
“Government school up of School by chal months Direct.
building” for Gram providing school Prade
Panchayat at Village Prini| building sh
TOTAL Rs.24 Million Rs.4.85 million | Rs.9.80 million

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:
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(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
Sl Name of the Project Item from the list of Local Location of the project. | Amount Mode of | Mode of implementation -
No. activities in schedule area spent for the | implementa | Through implementing
VII to the Act. (Yes/ project (in tion - | agency.
No). Rs.). Direct
(Yes/No)
. CSR
State. District. Name. Registratio
n number.
1. [Acupressure Health Centre Promoting Health care  |Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs. 0.37 Mn Yes - -
Pradesh
5. [Providing Doctor and medicine facilities Promoting Health care  |Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs.0.20 Mn Yes - -
Pradesh
3. [General health ckeckup camp at Grahan  |Promoting Health care  [Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs.0.05 Mn No Red Cross  |Registration in
village for the villagers of Thunja & Grahan Pradesh Society Progress
village
4. |Medicines and medical tests / examination |Promoting Health care  |Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs.1.06 Mn Yes - -
to be provided to patients free of cost at Pradesh
MPCL-ADHPL Group dispensary, Village
Prini
5. [Expenditure for Covid-19 pandemic Promoting Health care  |Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs.1.36 Mn Yes - -
(Contribution of NRB masks & Pulse oxy Pradesh
meter to State Government of Himachal
Pradesh during Covid-19)
6. |Providing teaching aid and honorarium Promoting education Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs.0.33 Mn Yes - -
Pradesh
8. |MPCL Scholarship Scheme Promoting education Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs.0.12 Mn Yes - -
Pradesh
g |[Works at La Montesari School, Dhoonkhra |Promoting education Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs.0.01 Mn Yes - -
(Free school building provided by Pradesh
company)
10. [Construction of protection wall at Govt. Promoting education Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs.0.20 Mn Yes - -
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Primary School Thunja Pradesh
11. |Greenery development in and around to  [Environmental Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs.0.19 Mn Yes
prevent land/soil erosion sustainability and Pradesh
ecological balance
12. [MPCL sewing training (cutting & tailoring) |[Women Empowerment [Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs.0.16 Mn Yes
and Pradesh
13. JAjeevika - Self-sustained model for women [Women Empowerment  |Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs.0.62 Mn Yes
to earn their livelihood. New Aajivika Self Pradesh
Help Group, a society registered under The
Societies Registration Act. There are 35-40
women involved in this self-help group for
the production of Papaya, Pumpkin, Loki &
IAmbla sweets, pickle and sauce.
14. [Support to Human Welfare Society For orphan children Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs.0.06 Mn Yes
Pradesh
15. [Support to NGOs - Sahara Old Age Home  [Sports Yes Himachal [Kullu Rs.0.50 Mn Yes
Pradesh
16. TOTAL Rs. 5.24 Mn

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not Applicable

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e) : Rs. 15.04 million

(8) Excess amount for set off, if any

Sl. No. Particular

Amount (in Rs.)

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per

section 135(5)

Rs. 15.04 million
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(ii)

Total amount spent for the Financial Year

Rs.15.04 million

(iii)

Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)]

(iv)

Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or
activities of the previous financial years, if any

(v)

Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years

[(iif)-(iv)]

(a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: NIL

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):

(1)

()

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

o)

(8)

(9)

Sl. | ProjectID. Name of the Financial Year | Project duration.| Total amount Amount spent on the | Cumulative amount Status of the project
No. Project. in  which the allocated for the project inthe spent at the end of Completed /Ongoing.
project was project (in Rs.). reporting Financial reporting Financial
commenced. Year (inRs). Year. (in Rs.)
1 Education Construction of  |2020-21 12 months Rs.1.20 million Rs.1.20 million Rs.1.20 million Completed
School Building for
Sarswati Vidya
Mandir School
(SVM),Chhanikhor,
Dist. Kullu,
Himachal Pradesh
2. Education Construction of  [2020-21 36 months Rs.24 million Rs.3.74 million Rs4.47 million Ongoing
“Government
School Building”
for Gram
Panchayat at
Village Prini
TOTAL Rs.25.20 million Rs.4.94 million Rs.5.67 million
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10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired through CSR spent in the
financial year
(asset-wise details): As mentioned below:

S. No. | Name of Asset > Machineries
(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s). 23" March 2022
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset. Rs.0.62 million

(c)

Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose

name such capital asset is registered, their address etc.

New Aajivika Self Help Group, a society registered
under The Societies Registration Act. This organization
is making organic confectionery items from fruits and
vegetables and the machinery provided by the
company has helped them increase their output and
reach to more locations. The products of their
organization was very well appreciated in various
states of Northern India.

(d)

Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including

complete address and location of the capital asset).

Details of Capital Assets provided:
1. Automatic Peda Making Machine (Double
Sensor, SS-316)
MPP Model V120TR
Hydraulic Press
Inspection & Working Table
Display Counter Refrigerated with Trays

e WN

Complete address & location:

New Aajivika Self Help Group,

Village Gagal, P.O. Bharmoti, Tehsil Nadaun, Dist.
Hamirpur, Himachal Pradesh
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11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5): ): Not Applicable
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Ravi Jhunjhunwala Ravn' thunjhunwala - Om Prakash Ajmera
Chairman CSR Committee

Managing Director Chief Financial Officer

% %k %k %k %k
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT Tel: +91 124 679 2000
Fax: +91 124 679 2012

To The Members of Malana Power Company Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Malana Power Company Limited (“the
Company™). which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, and the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinien and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended,
(“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at March 31, 2022, and its profit, total comprehensive Income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our

othar athipal racnnncihilitiac rdance with the 1 At Atha AT . (Cadas
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X ALHL
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the

o

that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient an
standalone financial statemenis.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 31.1 (ii) of the standalone financial statements, which describes the uncertainty relating
to the effects of outcome of litigation with Himachal Pradesh State Electricity Board (HPSEBL).

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
¢ The Company’s Beard of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Director’s report but does not include the consolidated financial statements,

standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Director’s report is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this Auditor’s report.

e  Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not and
will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
ormation identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
ormation is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained

When we read the Director’s report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance as required under SA 720 ‘The

Auditor’s responsibilities Relating to Other Information’.
Regd. Office: One International Center, Tower 3, 32nd Floor, Senapati Bapat Marg, E'phmstone Road (West), Mumbai-400 013, Maharashtra, India.

(LLP dentification No. AAB-8737)
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Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5} of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance including other comprehensive loss, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in
accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of  adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are rcasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are fo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invelve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

P Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the
m losures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
anner that achieves fair presentation.

Chartered
Accountanis
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probabie that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the resulis of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant cthical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safegunards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the
Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the relevant books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act.

¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f} With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Qur report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal
financial controls over financial reporting.

g} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions
of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its

standalone financial statements. <<refer note 31.1 to the standalone financial statements>>
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iii.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative coniracts for which
there were any material foresceable losses. <<wefer note 31.2 to the standalone financial
statemerits=> >

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection IFund by the Company. <<refer note 19 to the standalone financial statements>>

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief as disclosed in the
note 40 (vii) to the financial statements, no {unds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in
any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief as disclosed in the
note 40 (viii) to the financial statements, no funds have been received by the Company from any
person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entity (ies) (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries.

Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (ii} of Rule 11(¢), as provided under (&) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.

The interim dividend declared and paid by the Company during the year is in accordance with
section 123 of the Act. <<refer note 42 to the standalone financial statements>>

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants

(Firm’s Registration No. 117366 W/W-100018)
. ¥
@D ! ‘ = i E@J/

Vikas Khurana

(Partner)
(Membership No.503760)
UDIN: 22503760AI1UBIE2209

Place: Gurugram
Date: May 11, 2022
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ANNEXURE "A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Malana Power Company
Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’'s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reparting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing prescribed
under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process desighed to provide
reascnable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of
the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
horised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material

Chartered
Accountants
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reparting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2022, based on the criteria for internal financial control over financial reporting
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

\fd%ﬁw"fz wﬁji\:}'
y Vikas KITﬁrana

(Partner)
(Membership No. 503763)

Place: Gurugram
Date: May 11, 2022
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
{Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even

date)

in terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of account and
records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of cur knowledge and belief, we state that

(i} (a) (A} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of property, plant and equipment and relevant details of right-of-use assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

{b}  The property, plant and equipment were physically verified during the year by the management which,
in our opinion, provides for physical verification at reasonable intervals. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

{c} With respect to immovable properties {other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the
lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the Company) disclosed in the financial statements
included in property, plant and equipment, according to the information and explanations given to us and
based on the examination of the award letter and certificate of mutation provided to us, we report that,
the title deeds of such immovable properties are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet
date. Further, immovable properties of land and buildings whose title deeds have been pledged as
security for term loans are held in the name of the Company based on the confirmation received from
IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited {the security trustee).

(d}  The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment (including right-of-use assets)
and intangible assets during the year.

{e) No proceedings have heen initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31,
2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as

amended in 20186) and rules made thereunder.

(ii) {a)  The inventories were physically verified (except for stock lying with third party} during the year by the
Management at reasonable intervals. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the Management is appropriate having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its operations. For stock held with the third parties
at the year end, written confirmation has been obtained. No discrepancies of ten percent or more-in the
aggregate for each class of inventories were noticed on such physical verification of inventories when
compared with books of account.

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, at any point of time of the year, the Company
has not been sanctioned any working capital facility from banks or financial institutions and hence
reporting under clause (ii){b) of the Order is not applicable.

(i) {(a) The Company has granted loans to employees, unsecured but has not made any investments in, provided
any guarantee or security or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, o companies, firms, Limited

Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the year-
Amount in Rs. lakhs

Particulars Loans
A. Aggregate amount provided during the year
-Others {employees} 31.46

B. Balance outstanding as at balance sheet
date in respect of above cases®
-Others (employees) 19.15
*The amounts reported are at gross amounts, without considering provisions made.
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(iv)

{v}

(vi)

{vii)

{b} The terms and conditions of the grant of all the above-mentioned loans granted, during the year are, in our
cpinion, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

(c) in respect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest
has heen stipulated and the repayments of principal amounts and receipts of interest are regular as per
stipulation.

{d} According to information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures performed, in
respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the balance
sheet date.

{e) No loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or extended or
fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties.

{f) According to informaticon and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures performed, the
Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without
specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year. Hence, reporting under clause {ili)(f) is not
applicable.

According to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, made
investments or provided guarantees or securities that are covered under the provisions of sections 185 or 186
of the Companies Act, 2013, and hence reporting under clause {iv) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits. Hence, reporting
under clause (v} of the Order is not applicable.

The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013. We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to
the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended, prescribed by the Central Government for
maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that, prima
facie, the prescribed cost records have been made and maintained by the Company. We have, however, not
made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or

complete.

{a) Undisputed statutory dues, including Income Tax, Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, cess and other
material statutory dues applicable to the Company have generally been regularly deposited by it with the
appropriate authorities though there has been a delay in respect of remittance of Income Tax and Provident
Fund dues. We have been informed that the provisions of the Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948, Sales Tax,
Services Tax, duty of Customs, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax are not applicable to the Company.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Services Tax, duty of Customs, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, cess and
other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date

they became payable.

(b}  Details of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause {a) above which have not been deposited as on March
31, 2022 on account of disputes are given below:
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Forum where . . Amount Amount
Nature of ) . Period to which . R
Name of statue dispute dispute is amount relates involved unpaid
pending (Rs. in lakhs) (Rs. in lakhs)
Income Tax Act, Income-tax High Court (A/Y} 2009-10, 102.82 102.82
1961 2011-12
income Tax Act, Income-tax CIT {Appeals) (AfY) 2013-14 71.19 60.51
1961
Income Tax Act, Income-tax Income Tax (A/Y) 2012-13, 39.87 39.87
1961 Appellate 2014-15
Tribunal

{viii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were surrendered or disclosed as
income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 {43 of 1961) during the year.

{ix) (a)

(b)

(c)

()

(f)

(x) (a)

(xi} (a)

{c)

In our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year.

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government
or any government authority.

The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no unutilised term loans at the
beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not raised any funds on short-term basis and hence reporting under clause 3(ix){d} of
the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not made any investment in or given any new loan or advances to its subsidiaries during
the year and the Company do not have any associate or joint venture. Hence, reporting under clause
3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on clause 3(ix}{f) of the Order
is not applicable.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer {(including debt
instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x}(a) of the Order is not applicable.

During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(x){b) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

To the best of our knowledge, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year.

To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section {12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has
been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with
the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year and upto the date of this report.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3{xii) of the Order is not applicable.

Sccountants [ » / i
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(xiv} {a) in our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and the
nature of its business.

{b)  We have considered the internal audit reports issued to the Company during the year and covering the
period up to December 31, 2021 and the draft of the internal audit reports were issued after the balance
sheet date covering the period January 1, 2022 to March 31, 2022 for the period under audit.

(xv) In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered inte any non-cash transactions with any of its
directors or directors of it’s holding company, subsidiary company or persons connected with such directors and
hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence,
reporting under clause 3(xvi}{a}, (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable.

The Group does not have any Core investment Company {CIC) as part of the group and accordingly reporting
under cfause 3{xvi){(d) of the Order is not applicable.

{xvii}  The Company has not incurred cash fosses during the financial year covered by our audit and the immediately
preceding financial year.

{xviii)  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board
of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a pericd of cne year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state
that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that
ail liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they falf due.

{xx) {a}  There are no unspent amounts in respect of other than ongoing projects as on March 31, 2022.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3({xx}{(a) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

(b}  Inrespect of ongoing projects, the Company has transferred unspent Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR)
amount, to a Special account before the date of this report and within a period of 30 days from the end
of the financial year in compliance with the provision of section 135(6} of the Act.

FOR DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W~1j)018}

Vikas Khurana

Partner

(Membership No. 503760}
UDIN: 22503760AIUBIEZ2209

Place: Gurugram
Date: May 11, 2022



Malana Power Company Limited
Standalane 8zalance Sheet as at March 31, 2022

{Rs. in lakhs}
. Note
Particulars No. As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
ASSETS
1 Nen-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3 10,278.89 10,686.99
{b) Intangible assets 4 5.21 6.21
{¢) Financial assets
{i} Investments 5 99,7226.32 104,471.45
(it} Trade receivables i0 388.11 475.39
(i) Loans 6 14,624.08 14,615.15
[iv] Others 7 1,863.14 4,923.14
[d} Non-current tax assets 13 65.72 51.60
{e] Other non-current assets 8 12.62 12.02
126,463.49 135,241.95
2 Current assets
{a} fnventories 9 430.40 305.00
{b) Financial assets
i} Trade receivables 10 400.67 53.03
fii) Cash and cash equivalents it 313.30 238.81
fiii) Bank balances other than {ii) above 12 4,470.18 2,095.18
{iv] Loans & 2.79 15.96
{v} Others 7 6,146.00 15.12
{c} Other current assets g 181.83 76.55
12,558.17 2,809.65
Total Assets 139,621.66 138,051.60
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity share capital 15 14,752.57 14,752.57
{b) Other equity 16 121,331.57 113,694.11
Total Equity 136,084.14 128,446.68
LIABILITIES
1 Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
{i} Borrowings 14 - 7,055.07
{b) Provisions 17 124.88 11695
{c} Deferred tax liabilities {net} 18 1,263.36 702.77
1,394.24 7,874.79
2 Current liabilities
{a) Financial liabilities
(1) Short term borrowings 14 - 1,205.02
(ii) Trade payables 19
- total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises - -
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micre and small
enterprises 615.22 290.97
{iii} Other financial liabilities 20 34.78 3791
(b} Provisions 17 64.34 55.02
{c] Current tax liabilities 13 785.31 110.88
(d) Other current liabilities 21 43,63 30.33
1,543.28 1,730.13
Total Equity and Lizbilities 139,021.66 138,051.60
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached
For Deloitte Haskins & Se For and on behazlf of the Board of Dlrec{o of %
Chartered Acccunta Malana Power Company /Lz&g i‘;
Yo/ e .
Vikas Khurana Rav:Jhunjhunwala e Rzhul Varshney
Partper Chairman and Managing Director Director
DIN:-00060972 DIN:-03516721 (/\
‘A\m‘wi‘ b
Arvind Gupta
Company Secretary
M.No.:-F7690
Place : "E[U RUCt ?«M« Place : j\_f’.{?‘f:ﬂ@'
Date : “i t\)‘ﬁfi {mr}(g“ Date : Mﬂyﬁll’w)/);’
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Malana Power Company Limited

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022

As per our report of even date attached

Vikas Khurana
Partner

Place : GEU &UC( P\R/M
Date : 1 ‘W \w‘?f)‘

The accompanying nates are an integral part of the standalone financial statements.

{Rs. in lakhs)
. For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars .
artieu Note No March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
I Revenue from operations 22 11,392.96 7,348.08
I Other Income 22 5,523.86 1,752.97
i Total Income [I+1} 16,916.92 9,101.05
IV Expenses
Wheeling cost 554.25 651.93
Open access charges 800.53 573.14
Employee benefits expense 24 1,363.91 1,183.67
finance costs 25 415.03 1,310.57
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 26 437.43 452.95
Other expenses 27 1,268.84 1,343.34
Total expenses 4,839.99 5,555.60
V Profit before tax {HI-IV) 12,076.93 3,545.45
VI Tax expense/(benefit)
{a) Current tax expense 28 2,756.54 1,135.50
(b) Deferred tax {credit) 28 (80.94) (44.15)
{c) Tax reiated to earlier years 28 - 208.45
Income tax expense 2,675.60 1,299.80
VIl Profit for the year [V-VI) 9,401.33 2,245.65
Vill Other comprehensive income
Iterns that will not to be reclassifiad subsequently to profit or
loss:
-Re-measurement gains on defined benefit plans 9.08 20.01
-Income Tax relating Re-measurement gains on defined benefit] (2.64) 5.83)
plans
Other comprehensive income for the year 6.44 14.18
{X Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (VII+VII} 9,407.77 2,259.83
Earnings per equity share {of Rs.10/- each)
Basic {in Rs.) 29 6.38 152
Diluted {in Rs.} 29 6.38 1.52

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
3

Malana Power Company Limi

(/xfu\r- f‘v’/”‘[
Ravi Jhunjhurwetd”

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN:-00060372

Executive Director, CEO and CFO
DIN:-00322834

Place : f\fﬁaﬁ'
Date : m&}’f};%}?—‘-

Rahul Varshney
Director
DIN:-03516721

.
A

Compahy Secretary
M.No.:-F7680
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Malana Power Company Limited
Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2022

{Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax 12,076.93 3,545.45
Adjustment to recancife profit before tax to net cash flows:
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 437.43 452.85
Loss/[Gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment 051 (1.45)
Finance cost 415.03 1,310.57
interest income (1,523.78) [1,488.84)
Provision written back [Refer Note 34} (3,060.00}) -
Working Capital Adjustments:
Increase in trade receivables (254.356) {102.52)
{Increase)/Cecrease in financial assets - loans {2.76) 20.13
Decrease in other financial assets - 3.78
{Increase}/Decrease in other current assets {112.18) 31.50
{Increase}/Decrease in Inventories {121.40) 22.06
Increase in trade payables 324.25 79.89
[Decrease)/increase in other financial liakilities (3.13) 5.35
{Decrease)/Increase in provisions 26.33 {20.68)
{Decrease)/Increase in other current liabilities 13.30 {15.08)
Cash generated from operations 8,216.17 3,843.11
Income-tax paid {1,449.40) (578.01)
Net cash flow from Operating Activities 6,766.77 3,265.10
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment. {35.33) {63.36)
Praceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 5.49 6.68
Interest received during the year 1,519.80 7.683.30
Receipt from deemed equity investment during the year {Refar Note 35 (ii)] 5,245.13 -
Fixed deposits placed during the year {4,440.00) (17,660.00)
Fixed deposits matured during the year 2,065.00 15,595.00
Net cash flow from Investing Activities 4,361.09 5,571.62
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Repayments of borrowings {8,260.09) (6,401.38)
Jinterim dividend paid during the year {1,770.31) (2,065.36)
Interest paid {415.97) [1,312.41)
Net cash {used) in financing activities {10,447.37)| 19,779.15)
Net increase in cash and cash equivaient 680.49 (942.43)
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 238.81 1,181.24
Cash and Cash equivalent at the end of the year {Refer Note No. 11} 919.30 ) 238.81

As per our report of even date attached

Vikas KhuramkX =g~
Partner

s

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Malana Power Company Limited ™

Ravi Jhunjhunwiats™ e

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN:=-00060972

Rahul Varshney
Director
DIN:-03516721

A
Arvind Gupt

Executive Director, CEO and CFO Company Sectetary
DIN:-00322834 M.No.:-F76380
Place : C{UQ‘\?& QM‘[ Place : J\/ﬂgﬁ'
Date : Date: S IRV, 0 2y
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Malana Power Company Limited
Standalone Statement of Changes in Eguity for the year ended March 31, 2022

A. Equity Share Capital
{Rs. in fakhs)
1 |Current reporting period
Particulars Salance as at April G, Change in equity Restated balance [Changes in equity |Balance as at
2021 share capital due to  {as at April 01, share capital March 31,
prior period errors 2021 during the current]2022
year
Authorised
16,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 16,000.00 - 16,000.00 16,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and fuily paid-up
14,75,25,721 equity shares of Rs £0 each fully paid 14,752.57 - 14,752.57 - 14,752.57
(Rs. in takhs)
2 [Previous repaorting period
Particulars Balance as at Aprit 01, Change in equity Restated balance |Changes in equity |8alance as at
2020 share capital due to  |as at April 01, share capital March 31,
prior period errors 2020 during the current|2021
year
Authorised
16,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs, 10 each 16,000.00 16,000.00 - 16,000.00
Issted, Subscribed and fuily paid-up
14,75,25,731 equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid 14,752.57 14,752.57 - 14,752.57
B. Other £quity
{Rs. in lakhs)
1 |Current reporting period
Reserves and Surplus
Securities Premium Retained Earnings Total
Balance as at April 01, 2021 32,545.67 81,148.45 113,654.11
Profit for the year - 9,401.33 9,401.33
Other comprehensive income during the year, net of tax 6.44 E.44
Total 32,545.67 90,556.21 123,101.88
interim dividend paid during the yzar (Refer Nate 42) - {1,770.31) {1,7720.31)
Batance as at March 31, 2022 32,545.67 88,785.90 121,331.57
{Rs. in lakhs)
2 |Previous reparting period
Reserves and Surplus
Securities Premium Retained Earnings Total
Balance as at April 01, 2020 32,545.67 80,953.97 113,499.64
Profit for the year - 2,245.65 2,245.65
Cther comprehensive income during the year, net of tax - 14.18 14.18
Totat 32,545.67 83,213.80 115,759.47
Interirn dividend paid during the year 2020-21 (2,065.36) {2,065.36)
Balance as 2 March 31, 2021 32,545.57 B8%,148.44 113,654.11
Nazture and Description of Reserves:

i}

(i}

Securities Premium:-

Securities Premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for limited purposes such as issuance of borus
shares in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Retained earnings:-

Retained earnings constitute the accumulated prafits earned by the company till date, fess dividend {including dividend distribution tax) and other

distribution made to shareholders.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements.

As per our report of even date attachad

Place: GURVG R
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For and on behalf of the Baard of Directors of ~
Malana Power Cempany Limited

Chairman and ManagingRiseetor o

Ravi Jhunjhunwala
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

1 Corporate information

Malana Power Company Limited (hercinafter referred to as ‘the Company’} is engaged in the generation of
hydroelectric power and development of hydro power projects. The Company has set up 86 MW hydroclectric power
generation project. The Company has the necessary permission from the Government of Himachal Pradesh to own,
operate & maintain the project and sell power for a period of forty years from the date of commercial operation i.e.
July 5, 2601 with the option to avail a further extension for a maximum perfod of twenty vears afler renegotiation of
lerms and conditions.

The Company is a company limited by shares incorporated in India. Its parent and ultimate holding Company is
Bhilwara Encrgy Limited.

2 Significant accounting policies

2.1 Basis of preparation of financizl statcments
The standalone financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Companics Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally
accepled in India. The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except where
different basis is mentioned in accounting policies below.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initiafly
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting slandard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in

use.

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policics

a. Usc of cstimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
requires management to make judgements, cstimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of’
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilitics at the end of the reporting
period. Although these estimates are based upor management’s best knowledge of current events and
actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or labilities in fulure periods.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the peried in which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of revision and future period if the revision affects boths current and future

periods.

Critical accounting estimates and judgments:
The areas involving critical estimates and judgments are:

I Service Concession Arrangements

Management has assessed applicability of Appendix D of Ind AS 115: Service Concession Arrangements
to power distribution arrangements entered into by the Company. In assessing the applicability,
management has exercised signiticant judgment in relation to the underfving ownership of the asset,
terms of the power distribution arrangements entered with the grantor, ability to determine prices, fair
value of construction service, assessmeni of right to granted cash, significant residual interest in the
infrastructure, etc. Based on detailed evaluation, management has determined that this arrangement does
not meet the criterion for recognition as service concession arrangements.

I Useful lives and residual value of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets

Chartered
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
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Chartered

Uscful life and residual value are determined by the management based on a technical evaluation
considering nature of asset, past experience, estimated usage of the asset, vendor’s advice etc and same is
reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end.

Deferred tax assets

The Company reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax assets including MAT credit at the end of each
reporting period and recognized to the extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to utilize the deferred tax asset including MAT.

Claims and Litigations

The Company is the subject of lawsuils and claims arising in the ordinary course of business from time to
time. The Company reviews any such legal proceedings and claims on an ongoeing basis and follow
appropriate accounting guidance when making accrual and disclosure decisions. The Company
establishes accruals for those contingencies where the incurtence of a loss is probable and can be
reasonably estimated, and it discioses the amount accrued and the amount of a reasonably possible loss in
excess of the amount accrued, if such disclosure is necessary for the Company’s financial statements to
not be misleading. To estimate whether a loss contingency shoutd be accrued by a charge to income, the
Company evaluates, among other factors, the degree of probability of an unfavourable outcome and the
ability to make a reasonable estimate ef the amount of the loss. The Company does not record liabilities
when the likelihood that the liability has been incurred is probable, but the amount cannot be reasonably
estimated. Based upon present information, the Company determined that there were ne matters that
required an accrual as of March 31, 2022 other than the accruals already recognized, nor were there any
asserted or unasserted claims for which material losses arc rcasonably possible.

Impairment Assessment

At cach reporting date, the Company reviews the carrying amounis of its PPE, investment in subsidiary
and loan to subsidiary to determine whether there is any indication that thosc asscts have suffered an
impairment foss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the assel is estimated to
determine he extent of the impairment loss (if any). Where the asset does not generate cash flows that are
independent from other assets, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified,
corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwisc they are allocated to
the smallest group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be
identified.

Intangible assets with an indefinite useful life arc tested for impairment at least annually and whenever
there is an indication at the end of a reporting period that the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the assct for
which the estimates of fisture cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset {or cash-generating unif) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequenily reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating
unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount.

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognise revenue at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to
be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a cusiomer.

The Company’s sales revenue is divided into following categories: .
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
Revenue from generation and supply of Power (“Revenue from Power Supply”):
Revenue {from sale of power is recognised when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, the fee is
fixed or determinable, energy is supplied (i.e. performance obligation is satisfied) and collectability is
reasonably assured. The revenues {rom generation and supply of power is recognised at the amount of
which the entity has a right to invoice which coincides with the electricity scheduled to be transmitted to
the customers. The difference between scheduled and actual transmitted energy is recognized as
Unscheduled Interchange (U/) charges and are adjusted with the revenue recognized on accrual basis.
In an arrangements where the Company sells power on an exchange, the exchange is determined to be the

customer. This is based on the fact that the Company has enforceable contracts with the exchanges.

Revenue from sharing of Transmission Jine (“Transmission Income”):

Revenue is recognized on the basis of periodic billing to consumers / state transmission utility and is
measured bascd on the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled from a customer, net of
returns and aflowances, discounts, volume rebates and cash discounts excluding taxes or daties coliected

on behalf of the government.

Voluntary emission rights (VER) and I-REC

The Company recognize carbon emission reduction "VER" income in the period when it is rcasonably
certain that the Company will be able to comply with the conditions necessary to obtain these carbon
emission reduction. The Company recognise VER value at average price of open contract for sale of
VER with customers.

Other Income

Interest

Interest income is recognised on a time propertion basis taking inte account the amount cutstanding and
the rate applicable. Interest Income is included under the head ‘Other Income’ in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

¢. Inventory Valuation

Inventories comprising of components, stores and spares are valued at cost.

Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted average basis.

d. Property, Plant and Equipment L
Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Cost includes its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable
purchase taxes, aller deducling trade discounts and rebates. It includes other costs directly attributable to
bringing the assct to the focation and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
inlended by management.

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company
depreciates them separately based on their specific useful Jives. Likewise, when a major inspection is
performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if
the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs ate recognised in profit or
Toss as incurred. The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use
is included in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

Chartered
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Subsequent expenditures relating to property. plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the company and the costs of the item can
be measured reliably. Repairs and maintenance costs are charged to the statement of profit and loss when
incurred.

An ftern of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are cxpected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal procceds
and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income statement when the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at cach financial year end and adjusted prospectively.

Depreciation:

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and properties
under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight-line method. The
estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting

period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

The Company has used the following usefud life to provide depreciation on ils Property, Plant and
Eguipment.

Assets Useful life {Years)
Buildings other than factory buildings 60
Plant and Machinery used in generation, transmission and distributio 40
Hydraulic Works (Dam, Reservoir, Barrage etc) 40
Factory Buildings 30
Plant and Machinery 15
Electrical Installations 10
Furniture and Fixtures 10
Roads 10
Vehicles 8
Computers and Data processing equipment's 3-6
Office equipment’s 5

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses, if any Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated uscful
economic life of 3 to 5 years. The Company has considered the useful life of 3 years to provide
amortization on Software.

The intangible assets are assessed for impairment whenever there is indication that the intangible assets
may be impaired. The amortization period and the amorlization method are reviewed at least at each
financial year end.

Gains or losses arising from recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the Statement of profit

and loss when the asset is derecognized.
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f.

Leases
The Company assesses that the contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control

the use of an identified asset for a periad of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether:

(1) The contract involves the use of an identified assel,

(2) The Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the identified asset,

(3) The Company has the right to direct the use of the identified asset.

Company as a lessee

The Company tecognizes right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying assct for the lease
term al the lease commencement date. The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at inception shall
comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments
made al or before the commencement date plus any initial direct costs incurred. The right-of-use assets is
subsequently measured at cost less any accumulaled depreciation, accumulated impairment Iosses, if any
and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use asset is depreciated from the
commencement date over the shorler of (he lease lerm and useful life of the underlying asset. Right-of-
use assets are tested for impairment whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not
be recoverable. Impairment loss, if any, is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments over the lease term.
The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily
determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company uses incremental borrowing rate. For
Icases with reasonably similar characteristics, the Company adopts the incremental borrowing rate for the
entire portfolio of leases as a whole, The lease payments shall include fixed payments, variable lease
payments, exercise price of a purchase option and payments of penalties for terminating the lease. The
lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease
liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease paymenis made and remeasuring the carrying
amount 1o reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or fo reflect revised in-substance fixed lease
payments.

The Company recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease tiability as an adjustment to the right-
of-use asset. Where the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to zero and there is a further
reduction in the measurement of the [ease liability, the Company recognizes any remaining amount of the

re-measurement in staterment of profit and loss.

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e., those
leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a
purchase option). It alse applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases that are
considered (o be of low value. The lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are

recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease ferm.

Company as a lessor

Leases where the Company does not transfer substantially alf the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership of the asset are classified as operating leases. Leasc rentals under operating leases are
recognized as income on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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g. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The Company asscsses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is requirced, the
company estimates the asset’s recoverable amounl. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable
amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other assels or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset
or CGU cxceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverabie amounlt.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using
weighted average cost of capital that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions
are taken inlo account. If ne sach transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.
These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded
companies or other available fair value indicators.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are
prepared separately for cach of the Company’s CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These
budgets and forecast calculations cover the useful life of the project.

Impairment losses (il any} are recognised in the Stalement of profit and loss.
For impairment of assets, an assessment is made at each reporting date 1o determine whether there is an

indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such
indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s or CGl’s recoverable amount.

h. Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case ol {inancial assets not recorded at
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, {inancial assets are classified in four calegories:

>
>
>
»>
[

Debt instruments at amortised cost
Debt instruments at fair value threugh other comprehensive income (FVTOCI}
Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Equity instrument in subsidiary carried at cost.
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Debt instruments at amortised cost
A “debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following cenditions are met:
a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and
b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash {lows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subseguently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate (EIR)} method, less impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account
any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortisation is included in the finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The losses arising
from impairment arc recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Debt instrument at FYTOCI
A ‘debt instrument” is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the {ollowing criteria are met:
a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and
selling the financial assets, and
b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instrument at FVTPL

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which docs not meet the criteria
for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

As at March 31, 2022, the Company docs not have any debt instrument measured at FVTPL or FVTOCL

Equity investments

All equity investment (other than equity investment in subsidiary) in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at
fair value. Equity instrumenis in subsidiary are carried at cost in financial Statements less impairments, if
any. Equity instraments included within the FVTPL category arc measured at fair value with alf changes
recognized in P&L.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
asscts) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company's standalone balance sheet) when:

»  The contractual rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

»  When the Company transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another entity. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company
recognises its retained intercest in the assct and an associated liability for amounts it may have to
pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred
financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the {inancial asset and also recognises a

collateralized borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at amortised cost, the differcnce between the asset’s
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is recognised in profit or loss.
In addition, on derecognilion of an investment in a debt instrument classified as at FVTOCI, the
cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in a separate component of equity is reclassified 1o profit
or loss. In contrast, on derecogaition of an investment in an equity instrument which the Company has
elected on initial recognition to measure al FVTOCI, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated
in a separate component of equity is not reclassified to profit or loss, but is transferred to retained

earnings.
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Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL.) model for measurement

and recognition of impatrment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:
a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost ¢.g., loans, debt
securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance.
b) Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset

The Company tollows “simplitied approach® for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade

receivables.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk.
Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporling date, right from

its initial recognition.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected
life of a financial instrtument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from
defaull events that are possible within 12 months afier the reporting date,

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/
expense in the stalement of profit and foss (P&L).

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including
bank overdrafts, {inancial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instraments.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or less

Financial liabilities at fair value through prefit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon injtial recognition as at fair value through profit or foss. Financial
liabifities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near
term.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses arc recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognised as well as through the EIR ameortisation process.

Chartered
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Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisilion and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the

stalement of profit and loss.
This category generally applies to borrowings.

Financial guarantee contracts
Financial guarantees issucd by the Company on behalf of subsidiary company are integral part of the debt

instrument. Hence, no accounting has been done separately in the standalone financial statements.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing {inancial liabilily is replaced by another from the same lender on substantiaily
different terms, or the terms of an existing liahility are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.

The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Reclassification of financial assets

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilitics on initial recognition. After
initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and
financial [iabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there
is & change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected
to be infrequent. The company’s senior management determines change in the business model as a result
of external or internal changes which are significant to the company’s operations. Such changes are
evident to external parties. A change in the business model occurs when the company either begins or
ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the company reclassifies financial
assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of
the immediately next reporting period following the change in business madel. The company does not

restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest.
Offsctting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reporled in the balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the fiabilitics simultancously.

i. Forcign currency
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at their respective functional

currency spot rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency
spot rates of exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in profit or
loss.
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Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange ratcs at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fajr
value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is
determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated
in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation
differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are also
recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

j- Retirement and other employee benefits

1 Defined Contribution Plan:

I. Provident Fund: Contribution arc made to the regulatory authorities and are recognised as
employee benefils expense in the statement of profit and loss as and when due. This benefits is
classified as Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company does not carry any further obligations,
apart from the contributions made on a monthly basis.

2. Superannuation Fund: Coniribution towards Superannuation Fund is administered by a trust set
up by the Company, which is recognized by the Income Tax authorities. Such benefits are classified
as Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company does not carry any further obligations, apart
from the contributions made on a monthly basis.

2 Defincd Benefit Plan:

Gratuity

The Employee’s Gratuity Fund Scheme, which is defined benefit plan, is managed by Trust
maintained with ICICI Prodential Life Insurance company Limited and Bajaj Allianz. The liabilities
with respect to Gratuily Plan are determined by actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method
on the balance sheet date, based upon which the Company contributes to the Company Gratuity
Scheme. The difference, il any, between the actuarial valuation of the gratuity of employees at the
vear end and the balance of funds with ICICI Prudential Life Insurance company Limited and Bajaj
Allianz is provided for as assets/ {liability) in the books. Net interest is calculated by applying the
discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. Future salary increases and pension
increases are based on expected future inflation rates for the respective couniries. Further delails
about the assumptions used, including a sensitivity analysis, are given in notes lo standalone
financial statements.

The Company recognises the following changes in the nel defined benefit obligation under
Employee benefit expense in statement ot profit or loss:

+ Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments
and non-routine settlements

* Net interest expense or income

Remeasurcments, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
amounis included in net interest on the net defined benefit Hability and the return on plan assets
(excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised
immediately in the Balance Sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through
OCI in the period in which (hey occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods.
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3 Other Loeng Term Employee Benefits:
Compensated Absences
Accumulated feave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-

term employee benefit. The Company measures the expecied cost of such absences as the additional
amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulaied at the
reporting date. The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond
twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long ferm
compensated absences arc provided for based on actuarial valuation. The actuarial valuation is
done as per projected unil credit method at the year-end.

Taxes

Tax expense comptrises of current and deferred tax. Current income lax is measured at the amount
expeceted to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India.
The tax rates and tax laws used o compule the amount are those that are enacted or substantively
enacted, at the reporting date.

Current incotne tax

Current incopne tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities. Current income tax relating to items recognised directly in equity is
recognised in equity and not in the statement of profit and loss. Management periodicaily evaluates
positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations i which applicable tax regulations are subject
to interpretation and cstablishes provisions where appropriate.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax.
The Company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing
evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified peried, i.e., the period for
which MAT credit is allowed 1o be carried forward. The Company reviews the “MAT credit entitlement”
asset at each reporting date and writes down the assct to the extent the Company does not have
convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences at the reporting date
between the lax bases of assels and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purpose
at reporting date. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable
income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The
effect of changes in tax rates on deferred income tax assets and liabilities is recognized as income or
expense in the period that includes the enactment or the substantive enactment date. A defetred income
tax asset is recognized to the cxtent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against

which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be utilized.

The carrving amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax assets to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporling date
and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow deferred
tax assets to be recovered.

The Company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where il has a legally enforceable right
to sel off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset
and seflle the liability simultaneously.
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Provisions

Provisions arc recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, 1 is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic bencfits will be required
to settle the ohligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the
Company expecls some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance coniract,
the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virfually certain.
The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any

reimbursement.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance shect comprise cash al banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of threc months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of

changes in value.

Contingent Liability

A Contingent Hability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of onc or mere uncertain future events beyond the
control of the Company or a present bligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required 1o seitle the obligation. A contingent liability alse arises in
extremely rare cases where there is a lability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured
reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial

statements.

Earning per share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to

equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to cquity sharcholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are
adjusied for the efiects of ail diluiive potentiai equity shares.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs specifically relating to the acquisilion or construction of a qualifying asset that
necessarily lakes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalized as part of the
cost of the asset. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection
with the borrowing of funds and exchange differences arising {rom foreign currency borrowings to the

extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.

For general borrowing used for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing
costs eligible for capitalization is determined by applying a capitalization rate to the expenditures on that
assel. The capitalization rate is the weighted average of the borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings
of the Compary that are outstanding during the period, other than berrowings made specifically for the
purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. The amount of borrowing costs capitalized during a period does

not exceed the amount of borrowing cost incurred during that period.

All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.
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g. Fair Value measurcment
The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance shect date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement js based on
the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

* In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
¢ In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair valuc of an assct or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best

interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial assct takes into accouat a markel participant’s ability 1o
generate cconomic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair valuc, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

As on the reporting date, the Company does not have any financial instrument which has been measured
either through FVTPL or FVTOCI.

r. Current versus Non-Current

The Company presents a
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:
I Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normaf operating cycle

cemte mind Hialilisioo Co sl Lol
SHCLY 4l JFdUHILICS 1) uIe vdal

2 Held primarily for the purpese of trading
3 Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
4 Cash or cash equivaleni unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at

least twelve months after the reporting period
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
1 Itisexpected to be settled in normal operating cycle
2 Tt is held primarily for the purpose of trading
3 Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
4 There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at lcast twelve months
after the reporting period

The Company classifies all other liabililies as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and Habilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in
cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.




Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

5.

Going Concern

The directors have, at the time of approving the standalone financial statements, a reasonable cxpectation
that the Company has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future.
Thus, they continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the standalone financial

stateinents.

Subsequent events

Based on the nature of the event, the Company identifies the events occurring between the balance sheet
date and the date on which the financial statements are approved as ‘Adjusting Event’ and “Neon-adjusting
event’. Adjustments to assets and liabilities are made for events eccurring after the balance sheet date that
provide additional information materially affecting the determination of the amounts relating to
conditions existing at the balance sheet date or because of statutory requirements or because of their
special nature. For non-adjusting events, the Company may provide a disclosure in the financial

statements considering the nature of the transaction.

Amended standards and interpretations

Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments; Ind AS 107 Financial Instruments: Disclosures and Ind AS 116 Leases
{amendments related to Interest Rate Benchmark Reform)

The amendment to Ind AS 109, provides a practical expedient for assessment of contraciual cash flow test,
which is one of the criteria for being eligible to measure a financial asset at amortized cost, for the changes in
the financial assets that may arise as a result of Interest Ratc Benchmark Reform. An additional temporary
cxception from applying hedge accounting is also added for Interest Rate Benchmark Reform.

The amendment (o Ind AS 107, clarifies the certain additional disclosures to be made on account of Interest
Rate Benchmark Reform:

(i) the nature and extenl of risks (o which the entity is exposed arising from financial instruments subject to
interest rate benchmark reform;

(ii) the entity*s progress in completing the transition to alternative benchmark rates, and how the entity is
managing the transition;

(iii) the instruments exposed to benchmark reform disaggregated by significant interest rate benchmark along
wiih qualiiaiive informaiion aboui the financial instruments that are yet to transition fo aiternaiive benchmark
rate;

(iv} changes to entity’s risk management strategy.

The amendments introduced a similar practical expedicnt in Ind AS 116. Accordingly, while accounting for
lease modification i.e. remeasuring the lease liability, in case this is required by interest rate benchmark
reform, the lessee will use a revised discount rate that reflects the changes in the interest rate.

These amendments did not have any material impact on the standalone {inancial statements of the Company.




Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Ind AS 116 Leascs {amendment refated to rent concessions arising due to COVID-19 pandemic)

The amendment to Ind AS 116 Leases extended the practical expedient introduced for financial year 2020-21
related to rent concessions arising duc to Covid-19 pandemic, that provides an option lessce to choose that
rent concessions arising due to COVID-19 pandemic {(*COVID-19 rent related concessions®) not to be treated
as lease modification, te lease payments duc on or before 30 Junc 2022 from 30 Junc 2021,

The amendmient did not have any material impact on standalone financial statements of the Company.

Amendments consequent to issue of Conceptual Framework for Financial reporting under Ind AS
(“Conceptual Framewerk™)

(i} Ind AS 102 Share Based Payments- Amended the definition of ‘liabilities’ to “a present obligation of the
entity to transfcr an cconomic resource as a result of past events’.

(ii) Ind AS 103 Business Combinations- The MCA clarified that for the purpose of this Ind AS, acquirers are
required to apply the definitions of an asset and a liability given in the Framework for Preparation and
Presentation of Financial Statements with Indian Accounting Standards rather than the Conceptual

Framework.

(sii) Ind AS 114 Regulatory Deferral Accounts- The amendment added a footnote against the term ‘reliable’
used in the Ind AS 114. The footnote clarifies that term ‘faithful representation’ used in the Conceptual
Framework encompasses the main characteristics that the Framework for Preparation and Presentation of
Financial Statements with Indian Accounting Standards called ‘reliabifity’. However, for the purpose of this
Ind AS, the term ‘reliable’” would be based on the requirements of Ind AS 8.

(iv) Ind AS 37 Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets- The MCA clarified that the definition
of term ‘liability” in this Ind AS is not being revised following the revision of the definition of liabitity in the
Conceptual Framework.

(v) Ind AS 38 Intangiblc asscts- The MCA clarified that the definition of an ‘asset’ in this Ind AS is not being
revised following the revision of the definition of asset in the Conceptual Framework.

(vi) Ind AS [06 Exploration for and evaluation of mineral resources; Ind AS 1 Presentation of Financial
Statements; Ind AS 8 Accounting policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors and Ind AS 34
Interim Financial Reporting- The reference to the Framework for Preparation and Presentation of Financial
Statements with Indian Accounting Standards has been substituted with reference to the Conceptual
Framework. '

The above amendments did not have any material impact on the standafonc financial statements of the
Company.

Chariered

Accountants
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Malanz Power Comprany Limited Notes To The Standaline Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2022

investenents {Non Current)

Partleulars

s at March 31, 2022 As 3t March 31, 2021
Quantity {Nas.} Amount [Rs. in iakhs] Cuantity {Hos.] Amaunt {Rs. in fakhs!

Unquoted investment- In subsidiary at cost

452,555,620 29,295 56 292,955,640 45,285.56
48,79,55,640 [Previbus year 49,28,55,640) equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid of AD Hydia Pawer timited [including beneficial awrer of 49,830 shares)
(pledged with security trustee on behalf of lenders of AD Hydre Power Limited!
Add: Geemed Cauity kwestment in subsidiary Campany [Refer Nate 35 {i]] 5517529 55175.85
Less: Receipt fram deemed equity investment during the year [Refer Note 35 i)} {5,245.13) -
Total 492,955 640 3373632 452,055 620 164,271.45

6. Loans - {Rs. in lakhs}
Fon Current Cusrrent
As at March 31, 2022 | Asat March 31,2021 | Acat March 31,2022 | Asat March 31, 2021

Particulars

Unsecured, considered good [Measured at amartised cost]

a] Laan to subsidiary compant 14,500.00 46,380.00 - -
Less: Reclassified 1o Deemed Equity investment in subsidiary Compny {Refer Kote 35 ()] - {21,770.00),
et loans to subsidiary Company 3£,600.00 14,600.00
b} Laan ta empioyees 2408 1515 .78 1596
Totat 13,624.08 14,615.15 575 1556

#The Ioan granted is repayzble on'y once ol obligations 10 the outsige lenders have been paid and discharged i full and e interest Liereon is payable as per the canditions stipulated in she financing agreements with the sobsidiary. Also Refer nate 35 (1) and

ik

7. Other financiat assets {8s. in lakhs}
Nan-Current Current

s at March 31, 2022 | As ot March 31, 2021 | A3 at March 31,2022 | As at March 31, 2021

Particulars

3] Advance for Bara Banghal project fincluding Rs 681 84 lakns iprevious year Rs 68184 lakis) towards consuitancy and other experses on the project]
(Refer Note ne. 34)

Unsecared, eonsidered good 6,120 - 3,060.00 6,120.60 -
Less: Reclassified to current ather financial assets 6,10
- insecured, considerrd doubtiul 68184 3,741.84 - -
Less : Provision for doubttul receivzbles - 13,741.33) - E
Less: viritten off during the year 1581.84] X R
Total f2) B 3,060.68 £,120.90 B

1) Others - Uinsecured, considered good
- Recoverable fram Himachal Pradesh State Clectriclty Board Lisited (Net]* 186314 186304 650 -

- Interest accrued on banks deposits - 19,10 1512

- Interest accrued on koan given to subsidiary company - 2338589
Less: Reclassified to Deemed Couity investment in subsidiary Camparey [Refer Mote 35 [if) - {22,395 29|
Net interest acerued on boar: given to subsidiary Company - -
Total {b] 1,863.14 1,863,14 26,00 1512
Tatal {a+h) 1,863.14 487318 6,146.00 1512

~In relation Lo wheeting charges matter (as fully describedin Note 31 L{i), during carlier yeats, the High Court af Himacha: Pradesh diracted the Campany { MBCL") to 02posit Rs. 1,00 akhs with the registry of the Court, which was deposited by MPCL on
sanuiey 24, 2018, Thereafter, Hon'ble Supreme Court vide ardec dated July 22, 2019 divected MPCL to further deposit Rs. 1,816.75 lakhs with HPSEBL, which MPCL deposited on August 14, 2019, Also, the Company has paysble balance ta HPSERL related ta
wheeling tharges ameunting Rs. 953 61 1akhs which has heen off setted by the Campany against the aforementionzd deposits as HPSEBL has withd-awa Rs. 1,800 lakhs from the High court of Himachal Pradesh [as it was permitied to do so]. Met batance of
£, 1,863.14 {Previaus year §s. 1,863.14 Lakhs) has been disclose in other financial assets as on March 31, 2022.

8. Other non current and current sssets {Bs. In lakhs)
Man - current Current
particutars. A= 2t March 21, 2021 20721 Ae 2t March 21, 2001
Others
- Secunty deposits 4.02 402 - -
- Advances recoverable - - 12422 1022
- Prepaid expenses 695 800 5250 50.84
- helvances to emplavees 105 - 511 15.49
Total other assets 1202 1%.02 18183 7655
Rs. in lakhs]

9. b ventorics 19t cost)
Particulars

As at harch 31, 2022 | As at March 31, 2021

Stores and spares® 309.00
[Tatal 304,00
* Inclages store dying with third parcies X 17 51 lakhs (previows year T 0.43 fzkhs)

{Rs.in lakhs)

10. Trade recetvables

Ron - current Current
As at March 11,2022 | As 5t March 31, 2021 | As 2t March 31,2022 | As at March 31, 2021

Particulars

Trade receivables
Unsecured, considered good*
Less : Provisian far expected credit loss

388.11 475.35 400.67 59.03

388 11 47539 20067 55.03

*The Company has receivables bztance from HPSEBL for usage of transmission line amounting Rs. 3BB.11 Lakhs {Previous year Rs_ 475 39 lakhs]. The amountis fully recoverable which will be received once the matter mentioned in footrote to Note 7{btand
21.1(4) wilt be finally dispased off. During the year, the Company has writlen aff amaunt of As. 124.93 against State Transmission Utility {'STL) income from HPSER in wiew of prolonged litigation and an chances of recavering this amaunt

Note : The average credit period for the Company's receivables fram: its genaration 5 1o 7 days and transmission business isin the range ef 30 ta €0 days.

Chartered
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Malana Power Company Limited Notes To The Standalone Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2622

Trade Recrivablis Ageing Schedule- Non Carvent

o for fallowing periods from due date

As at March 31, 2022 Not Dae Lessthan 6

i 6 months -1 pear 1-2 years 23 years Rore than 3 years Total
o e

Unspseied Trude Receivables - considened goad - -
Uneksputed 1eade Receivables = which have siznaficant increase in eredit ask - -
[Indispuied Trade Recenvahles ~ credit impaired . -
Desputed Trade Recetvables - considered good - -
[isputed Trade Revessablis - which have symaficant iacicase in credit risk - - -
Dispinied Trads Receivables « athers 1334 19.24 2386 7337 si04 1726 3881

Dispaurted Taadi Receivables -ceedil impaired - -

L otal 1334 19.24 2356 7337 Hilll4 17826 38533
Trads Recoivles Ageing Schedule- Non Curent
o ing tor following periods from dus date
arch 31, 203 ¥
At March 31,2021 1 Doe '*“:‘"“ N & months -2 year 12 years 23 years Mare than 3 years Total
Lonts
Undhspited Trads Recenabies - sonsorcd gomd s B p - - B -
Undisputed Trade Recervablus - whick have sigmficant increase in eredit isk - - . - - - .
ssfisputer Trade Recers ables - credit impaired - - . . - . .
Disputed Trade Recereables - considered pocd . - . . . - .
Disputcd 1 1ad Rusciables - which have sigaifieant ircase in enodi risk . - - . - . -
Dispte:] Trod Reveivables - uthers 543 - 1334 1w 8004 3unte 47539
Dispyted Trade Rescivablos -l impaissd . . . . . . -
Total =4 A T AT 5004 30319 17550
Trade Recuivablis Apdng Schedule- Current
© ing for Fallaning periods fram due dole
3 1) hY s
AsatMarch 31, 2022 Noe D i '“:""‘ 8 6 months -1 year 12 years 23 vears Mate than 3 years Total
onths
Undeoputed Trade Recciraties - comidered gond 0. [0 ey R - 4 ETG
Unidisputer Trade Raceivablos - which have significant increase i ereditnsk . . - . - - .
Undispuied Trade Kocervables- crodit impaired . B . . . . ,
Dusputed Trade Recaivables - considered good h - . . _ - .
Disputcd Trade Receivables - whivh huve sigaificunt iereasy in eredr sk - . . . . - .
Disputed Tasde Resebvablis- atbess B . . A . . )
Dispied Tsade Receivables-ceedit impired - . . - . - )
Total 0008 016 0.3 - - - H0.E7

Trade Reccivables Ageing Schedule- €

far following peciods from due date

Asat March 31, 2021 NotDue Lo than 6 6 months -1 year 12 years 23 years Mare than 3 years Tatal
nuriths

I ndapoted Trads Recerwatios - commlored g0od ECTS) B : B E B X
Undisputed Truds Receivables - which have significant sercase s cecdit risk - . . . - . .
Uridisputed Teade Reovables - credt impaired - . . . . - .
Disputed Trade Receivablus - cansilercd gool A . . . . . .
Disuted Teade Receivables - which huve signiticant incscase s credit sisk - - . - . . .
Dispuicd Trade Receivables- others . - . . . . B
Disputed Truhs Ruseivables -credit impaisedd . - . - . . !
Totul 903 . - N . - So0s

Rs. in fzkhs]

11, Cash and Cash Equivalents

Current
As at March 31, 2022 [ Asat March 31, 2021

[Particuiars

(2] Balances with banks :

«In Current Accaunts L34 76.08
-in Depasit Accounts twith original maturity less than 3 months} 902,65 15959
(k] Cash on hand 214 214
Total §18.30 238.8%

12 Bank balances {other than cash and cash equivalents | IRs. in lakhs)
Lyl

rrent
As at March 31,2022 | As at March 31, 2021

Particulars

in Deposit Accounts

(2] Earmarked { kept as margin money against payment af wheeling charges} 3018 018
(5] in depasit aecount {with ariginal maturity mare than 3 months andiess than 12 months} 2.065.80
[Total 447018 2,09518

13, Tax assets f [liabilities] Rs. in takhs]
Cu

Hon - Current rrent
As at BMarch 31, 2022 [ Asat March 31, 2021 | As at March 31, 2022 | As at March 33, 2021

Farticulars

[1cvance tncame Tax net of provisions of Rs. $,633.19 lakhs, Rs. 8,210,23 jakhs in 2020-21] 8572 S160 - -
provision for Incame Tax - - 785.31) {110.88

[Tax assers 7 {fiabiities] 65.72 51.60 (785.31) (110.85]|

14, Nor-Lurrent Borrowings*

(R, in takhs)
Non - Current

As at March 31, 2022 | As at March 31, 2021

Particutars

|Secured-Measured at amortised cost

Term Loans

From banks (secured} - 259361
From financial institution {secured] - 4,666.48
Current Maturities of long term borrawings - {1,205.02]
[Total - 7.055.07

Sacurity terms :
{7} 1C1C1 Bank Limited

The Company had taken indian fupee term lazas from [CH] Bank Limited carrying interest & 7.15% per annum {previcus year Nil) fiked for one year, thereafter flsating rate of "I-M¢LR-2M" which shall reset at the end of evary 3 months and "Spread” ax
the end of every L year secured against the first pari passu mortgage af all immovable properties fexca:ding any forest fand), tharge by way of hypathecation of aff borrower's mavable fixed assets, ioth present and future, 2 first pari passu charge by way of
hypothecation on all ther koo debts, both present ang future and first gari gassy charge on all the borrower's bank accaunts.

{if) NEEF Infrastructure Finance Ltd
The Company has taken Indian Rupee term Joans from NIIF infrastructure Finance 41d. carrying interest @ 9.65% per annum {previous Year @2.65%] fixed far S years secured against first mortgage and charge on the mevable and immovabie assets both
present and future an park passu basis,

* During the curtent year, the Company has fully prepzid the barrowings taken from ICICI Bank Limized and NHF-Infrastructure Finance Lid..

Chartered
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes To The Standalone Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2022

15. Share capital

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particuiars As at March 31, As at March 31,

2022 2021

Authorised
16,00,00,000 {previous year 16,00,00,060} equity shares of Rs. 10 each 16,000.00 16,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up
14,75,25,731 [previous year 14,75,25,731 ) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid 14,752.57 14,752.57
Total 14,752.57 14,752.57

{a) Reconcikfation of the equity shares outstanding at the beginning a2nd at the end of the year:

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Panrticulars
No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
{Rs. in lakhs) {Rs. in fakhs}
Shares eutstanding at the beginning of the year 147,525,731 14,752.57 147,525,731 14,752.57
Shares Issued during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 147,525,731 14,752.57 147,525,731 14,752.57

{b) Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The fina! dividend, if any,
propaosed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

{c} Shares held by hotding company

As at March 31, 2022 As 3t March 31, 2021
Particulars No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
{Rs. in lakhs) {Rs. in lakhs)
Bhilwara Energy Limited, the holding company 75,238,123 7,523.80 75,238,123 7,523.80
{d} Details of sharehotders holding more than 5% shares in the Company
articulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2023 )
Ne. of shares % Holding No. of shares % Holdin,
Name of the Share Holders
Bhilwara Cnergy Limited 75,238,123 51.00% 75,238,123 51.00%
Statkraft Holding Singapore Pte Limited 72,287,608 43.00% 72,287,608 45.00%
As per the records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members, the above shareholding represents both legal & beneficial ownership of shares.
() Shares held by promoters
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Particulars Promoter Name No of Shares asat end of ] % Of total No of Shares as at % Of total
the year shares end of the year shares
Equity shares of ¥ 10 cach Bhilwara Energy Limited
fully paid 75.238.123 51% 75.238.123 51%
Statkraft Holding S Pre Limited 72 287,008 49% 72.287.008 49%
Total 147,525,731 §00%, 147,525,731 100%

As per the records of the Company, including irs register of sharchelders/members, the above shareholding represenis both legal & beneficial owncership of shates.

16. Other Equity

Particufars

(Rs. in lakhs)

(i} Securities premium

Balance as at March 31, 2020
Additions during the year
Galance as at March 31, 2021
Additions during the year
Balance as at March 31, 2022

32,545.67

32,545.67

32,545.67

{Rs. in lakhs)

(i) Retained earnings

Balance as at March 31, 2020 80,953.87
Profit for the year 2,245.65
Other comprehensive profit for the year, net of tax 14.18
Interim dividend paid during the year {Rs. 1.40 per share} (2,065.36)]
Balance as at March 31, 2021 81,148.44
Prefit for the year 9,401.33
Other comprehensive profit for the year, net of tax 6.44
Interim dividend paid during the year (Rs. 1.28 per share) (1,770.31)]
Balance as at March 31, 2022 88,785.90

Nature and Description of Reserves:
@ Securities Premium:-

Securities Premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for limited purposes such as issuance of bonus

shares in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2613.

{in Retained earnings:-

Retained earnings constitute the accumutated profits earned by the company till date, less dividend {incfuding dividend distribution tax) and other

distribution made to shareholders.




Malana Power Company Limited Wotes To The Standaionc Financial Statements Fer The Year Ended Mareh 31, 2022

7. Provisions {Rs. in fakhs)

Non - turrent Current
As ot Miarch 21, 2022 | As 2t March 21, 2021] Ac at March 31,2022 | As at March 31, 2021

Particulars

Provision for employee benefits

Provisinn for gratuity |Refer Note No. 33.3} - - 966 128
Prpuision for compensated sbsences {Refar Note Ho. 333} 124 88 11695 $458 5374
Tatal 124.88 116,95 64,34 55.02

{Rs. in takhs]

1E. Beforred tax assets [ liabil
Asat March 31, 2022{ As at March 31, 2021

Particulars

R Tax effects of items constituting deferred tax lia

Mreperty, plant & equipment 2462234 249157

Total Deferred tax ability (A} 242234 249157

E. Tax effects of items constluting deferred tax assets:

Others (61 .86 {5279}

FAAT Credit enttlement 11,081.12 12,736.01]

Total Deferred tax asset {B) {1,152 98] 11,788 80)
1,269.36 30277

{Net Deferred tax labifity (A18)

{Rs. in lakhs}

13. Trade payables *

Current
As at March 31,2022 | As at March 31, 2021

Particutars

Trade paysble
- tozat autstanding dues of micro and small ertesprises {Refer aote below |
- totel autstanding dues of creditors ather than miicra and small i

Total
“There arc no amounts wiich zre required o be transfee red to the Invastor Educetion and Protectian Fund by the Campany.

61522 290,87
61522 230,97

Note: Disclosures requited under Section 22 of the Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises ("MSME") Development Act, 2006
{Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Asat As at
March 31,2022 | wwarch 31, 2021
[The arincipz] amount remaining unpard 1o any supplier 25 At the and of the year B N
The interest due on principal amount remaining unpaid to any supglier as at the end of the year R -

The amount of interesl paid by the Company in terms of section 16 of the Micra, Small and Medium Enterprises R B
Develapment Act, 2006 {MSMED Act), along with the zmouet of the payment mate to the suppier beyvond the
appainted day during the year

Tne amount of interest duc and payable for the periad of defay in making payment {ihich hawe been paid but - -

The amaunt of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the cnd of the year - -

The amount of further interest remaining cue ang payable cven in lhe succeeding years, unkil such date when the - -

Nate: fues to Micro and Small Enterprices have been determined to the extent such parties have beenidentified on the Sasls of infarmation collected by the Management. This has
been refied upon by the auditors,

Ageing for trade payable outstanding as at March 31, 2022 is 25 foflaws

Outstanding far following periads from due date of payment

Particulars Notdue Less '}‘“““ % | g months -1 year 1-2years Z3years More than 3 years Total
ponths

Trade payatle
MSAAE -
Dthers 161.60 - 34512 9178 136 1936 61522

Disputed dues - MSME . - -

Disputed duas - Others E - - . R
Total 161.50 - 34112 5178 136 19.36 615.22

Ageing for trade payable autstanding as at March 31, 2021 s as follaws:

Qutstanding for foflowing perinds fram due date of payment

Particulars ot due Less than &

6 months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Mere than 3 years Total
ot

Trade payable
MSME - - -

Others 204.34 - 63.84 246 13.47 290.97

Disputed dues - MSME - - -

Disputed dues - Others - - - - - -
Tatal 204,34 - 63.24 248 0.86 13.47 28097

20_Ciher financial liabilities Rs. in akhs}

Current
Asat March 31,2022 | Asat March 31, 2021

Particulars

b} Sundry teposits 34.78 3587

e} Interes: zccrued but nat due on loan from financial institution
Total

34.78 37.81

21, Other liaki
Particulars

Current
As at March 31, 2022 | As at March 31, 2021

Slatutary lighililies A3.63 30.33

Total 43.61 30.33




22. Revenue from operations

Malana Power Company LimitedNetes To The Standalone Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31,2022

[Rs. ir fakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

a) Revenue from power supply (net} 11,280.23 7,235.35
b] Revenue from Transmission income 112.73 112.73
Revenue from operatians {net) 11,392.86 7,348.08
23. Other income

{Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended | Fer the year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

a) Interest income
i} Financfal assets held at amortised cost

- Interest on bank deposits 128.84 93.56

- Interest on Subordinate debt [Refer Note No. 35 (ii)] 1,394,308 1,394.30

- Interest on employee loan 0.648 0.58
ii} Others

- Interest on income tax refund R 1.84
b) Others non operating income

- Sale of emission reductions R 117.20

- Insurance claim 937.89 87.12

- Provision no longer required written back (Ref. Note No. 34] 3,060.00) -

- Miscellaneous income 2.49 56.45
€) Others gain and losses

- Gain on disposai of property, plant and equipment 1 1.45
Total 5,523.96 1,752.97
24. Employee benefits expenses {Rs. in laiths)
Particulars

for the year ended | For the year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

a} Salaries, wages and bonus 1,256.35 1,073.92
b) Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer Note No. 33.1) 48.27 45.57
¢} Gratuity expenses (Refer Note No. 33.3) 18.74 21.29
d) Compensated absences expenses {Refer Note No. 33.3} 11.38 13.37
e} Workmen and staff welfare expenses 28.17 23.52
Total 1,363.91 1,183.67




25. Finance costs

Malana Power Company LimitedNotes To The Standalone Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2022

{Rs. in [akhs)

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

for the year ended
March 31, 2021

a} Interest cost

- Interest on term loans 414.68 1,296.21
- Interest on delayed payment of Income Tax - 14.00
b} Other Borrowing cost
- Bank charges 0.35 0.36
Total 415.03 1,310.57
26. Depreciation and amortisation expenses

{Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars

for the year ended
March 31, 2022

For the vear ended
March 31, 2021

a} Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 436.43 434.81
b} Amortisation of intangible assets 1.00 18.14
Total 437.43 452.95
27. Other expense

{Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

For the year ended
March 3%, 2021

Stores, spares and other consumabies 128.08 383.64
Rent expenses 16.74 15.71
Power and fuef 50.02 42.08
Repair and maintenance
- Buildings 151.66 20.07
- Plant and machinery 158.94] 150.29
- Others 21.69 13.73
Rates and taxes 0.28 0.32
Insurance 142 .89 137.15
Payment to auditor 23.15 19.29
Communication costs 557 9.78
Printing and stationery 5.29) 5.59
Traveliing and conveyance 52.17 51.06
Membership fees and subscriptions 5.95) 17.48
Lega! and professional fees 93.63] 146.39
Social welfare expenses 16.01 1.83
CSR expenses 150.408 188.70
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipmant 0.51] -
Bad Debts 124.93 -
Miscellaneous expenses 116.96] 139.23
Total 1,268.84 1,343.34
Notes :
{i) Payment to statutary auditors comprise {including indirect taxes}
- Fees for Statutory Audit 12.98 10.03
- Fees for Limited Review 8.85 8.85
- For reimbursement of expenses 1.32 0.41
TOTAL 23.15 19.29
{ii) Corporate speial responsibility expenditure
Amount required to be spend as per section 135 of the Act 150.40 188.70
Amount spent during the yearon :
- Construction / acquisition of any asset 6.19 B.85
- Other purpose 46.21 51.85
TOTAL 52.40 60.70

Amount unspent during the year is Rs. 98 lakhs {Previous year Rs. 128 lakhs). During the year, the Company has spent Rs. 37.36 lakhs out
of the previous year's unspent amount. The Company has transferred unspent Corporate Social Respensibility [CSR) amount, to a
Special CSR escrow account before the date of this report and within a period of 30 days from the end of the financial year in

compliance with the provision of section 135({6} of the Act.
The nature of activities for which CSR amount is spent includes :

Promotion of Heaith Care

Promotion of Education

Environment Sustainibility and Ecologicat Balance
Women Empowerment

Chartered
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28. Income tax expense

a) Income tax recognised in statement of profit and loss

Malana Power Company LimitedNotes To The Standalene Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31,2022

{Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

For the year ended

March 31, 2021

Current tax

Deferred tax

Tax related to earlier years

Total Income tax [credit)/expenses recognised in the current periad

2,756.54 1,135.50
(80.94) {44.15)

- 208.45
2,675.60 1,299.80

b) The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the profit before tax as follows:

{Rs. in lakhs})

PARICULARS For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Accounting orofit before tax 12,076.33 3,545.45
Profit/Loss before tax from a discontinued operation
Accounting Profit before Income Tax 12,076.93 3,545.45
At India's statutory income tax rate of 20.12% 3,516.80 1,032.44
Tax effect of permanent differences:
Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for determining taxable profits 49.87 79.38
Tax effect of income from sale of emission reductions certificates taxable at lower rate - (20.47)
Tax effect of income on account of provision written back for bara banghal project {821.07) -
Tax related to earlier years - 208.45
Income tax expenses reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss 2,675.60 1,299.80

29, £arnings per share

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

Far the year ended

March 31, 2021

Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company {Rs. in lakhs) (A)

share (No. of shares in lakhs) (B}
Basic and diluted earning per share (A/B}

Weighted average number of equity shares for the purpose of basic and diluted earning per|

9,407.77
1,475.26

6.38

2,259.83
1,475.26

1.52
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

30 Segment Reporting
The Company’s activities during the year invalved generation of the hydro power (Refer Note 1}. Also, the Company generates income from usage of its
owned transmission line. Considering the nature of Company’s business and operations, there are no separale reportable segments (business and/ or
geographical} in accordance with the requirements of Indian Accounting Standard 108 “Segment Reporting’. The Chief Operational Decision Maker
monitors the operating results as one single segment for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment and hence,
there are no additional disciosures to be provided other than those alrcady provided in the financial statements.

31 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (to the extend not provided for)

31.1 Contingent Liabilities
(i) In respect of assessmieni years 2009-10 to 2014-15, the Assessing Officer (AQ) had raised demands aggregaling to Rs 213.88 lakhs. The

(ii

(ifi)

)

demand was based on dissallowance of expenses under section 14A of the Income-tax Act, 1961 under MAT computation. The AO
disallowed proportionate amount of deduction under section 80-TA stating that the investments made by the Company in the subsidiary is
capable to earn exempled dividend income. Further, AO disallowed and denied Company’s claim to treat the income from carbon credit as
capital receipts. Based upon the favourable order passed by the Income tax authorities in the past in certain assessment year’s appeal
proceedings at the level of High court and 1TAT, the Company is of the view that the above said demands are not tenable and hence no
provision is required in the financial statements.

On April 27, 2019, the Company received a provisional net demand of Rs. 8,069 Lacs in refation to wheeling charges for the period April 1,
2008 to March 31, 2019 from Himachal Pradesh State Electricity Board Limited (HPSEBL) based on an order passed by the Himachal
Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (HPERC), which in the opinion of the Company is not in accerdance with the agreement entered
between the Company and HPSEB (now HPSEBL) in August 1999. In this regard, the Company has paid under protest an amount of Rs.
2.817 lacs. Based on the legal opinion obtained, the Company is of the view that demand is not legally tenable and would not result in any
material liability on the Company for the period on or before March 2019 and accordingly has filed an appeal before Appellate tribunal
(APTEL) on April 24, 2019, Electricity al New Delhi, which is pending adjudication with APTEL.

Based upon the legal opinion obtained by the management, there are various interpretation issues and thus is in the process of evaluating the
impact of the recent Supreme Court Judgment in the case of “Vivekananda Vidyamandir vs Regional Provident Fund Commissioner (1I),
West Bengal in relation to non-exclusion of certain allowances from the definition of “basis wages” of the relevant employees for the purpose
of determining contribution to provident fund under the Emplovees Provident Fund & Miscellaneous provisions Act, 1952.

Pending issuance of guidelines by the rcgulatory authorities on the application of this ruling, the impact on the Company for the previous
periods, if any, eannot be ascertained.

Finanrcial Guarantee

The Company has provided Corperate/Default Guarantee to Fls/Banks for the loans extended by them to AD Hydro Power Limited

(subsidiary company).
{Rs.in lakhs)

Particular As at March 31, As at March 31,
areeniars 2022 2021
a) |The amount of outstanding loans covered by such guarantees 7,436.65 18.866.61
b) |Under the terms of the said guarantee the maximum amount for which the company may 815.07 3,309.47
be contingently liable during the next 12 months

31.2 Commitments

a) The Company has entered inte agreement with Himachal Pradesh State Electricity Board (HPSEB) for 40 years to wheel or transfer energy

b)

from Bajaura sub station to Nalagarh {i.e. interstate point - substation of Powergrid Corporation of Tndia limited) at agreed price with the
committment to provide 20% of the deliverable energy at free of cost to HPSEB.

At March 31, 2022, the Company has commitled for non-disposal of its investment in subsidiary AD Hydro Power Limited to its lenders
{similar commitment was there in the previous year also).

The Company does not have any other long term commitments of material non-cancellable contractual commitments/contracts including
derivatives contract for which there were any material foreseeable losses.
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

32 Related Party Disclosares
Disclosures as required by Ind AS 24 — “Related Party Disclosures™ are as follow:
a}) Names of related parties and descriplion of relationship

Deseription of relationship Name of related party
Holding Company Bhilwara Energy Limited
Subsidiary Company AD Hydro Power Limited

Enterprise having significant influence over the company  |Statkraft Holding Singapore PTE Limited

Fellow Subsidiary Company Indo Canadian Consultancy Services Limited

i) Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala,

Chairman & Managing Director
Key Management Personnel i} Mr. QP Ajmera,

Executive Director, CEO and CFO
i11) Mr. Arvind Gupta*

1) Mrs. Rita Jhunjhunmwala

{wife of the Chairman & Managing Director)
i) Mr. Riju Jhunjhunwala

(son of the Chairmand& Managing Director)
111y Mr. Rishabh Jhunjhunwalza

(son of the Chairman & Managing Director)

Relatives of key management personnel

1) HEG Limited,
i) REWM Limited
111) Statkraft Markets Private Limited

Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by key
management personnel or their relatives

1) Malana Power company Limited Employees
Gratuity Trust

i} Malana Power company Limited Sr. Executive
Company Superannuation Scheme Trust

Employee benefit funds

*  As per Scction 2(51) of the Company Act 2013, definition of Key Managerial Personnel including Company Secretary.

b) Names and details of transactions with related parties during the year are as follows:

$
©
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

¢) Compensation of Key Management Personnel
{Rs.in lakhs)

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
ED,CEO & e ED,CEO & .
. CMD CFO S CMD CFO s
Particulars Total Nr Ravi Total
Mr. Ravi Mr.OP | Mr. Arvind ot ;11:}1 1?::. Mr.OP Mr. Arvind o
Jhunjhunwala | Ajmera* Gupta wajla Ajmera* Gupta
Short Term Benefit 303.12 256.07 21.93 581.12 207 84 205.86 17.87 431.57
Defined Confribution 11.82 13.48 253 783 1127 12.20 201 25.48
Plan#
Total 314.94 269.55 24.46 608.95 219.11 218.06 19.88 457.05

% out of total remuneration paid to Mr. QO P Ajmera, Rs. 75.31 lakhs (Previous year Rs. 66.07 lakhs) has been recovered from Bhilwara Energy
Limited.
#  excludes post-employment benefits and other long term employee benefits which is provided in the financial statements on the basis of actuarial

valuation.

33 Employee Benefit Plan
33.1 Defined contribution plan

iy Superannuation Fund
‘The Company makes Superannuation Fund contributiens to defined contribution retirement benefit plans for eligible employces. Under the
schemes, the Company is required to contributc a specified percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits. The contributions as specified
under the law are paid to the superannuation fund set up as a trust by the Company. The Company does not carry any further obligations,
apart from the contributions made on a monthly basis. The Company recognized Rs. 9.40 lakhs (previous year Rs. 5.62 lakbs) in the
statement of profit and loss account. (refer note 24)

ify Provident Fund
The Company makes Provident Fund contributions which are defined contribution plan, for qualifying employees. Under the scheme
Company is required to contribule a specified percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits. The Company recognized Rs.49.27 lakh
(previous year Rs.45 57 lakh) in the statement of profit and loss account. {refer note 24)

33.2 Details of defined benefit plan and long ferm employee benefit plan

1) Gratuity Fund

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. The gratuity plan is primarily governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees
who are in continuaus service for a period of five years are eligible for gratuity. The level of benefits provided depends on the member’s
length of service and salary at the retirement date. The gratuity plan is funded plan. The fund has the form of a trust and is governed by
Trustees appointed by the Company. The Trustees are responsible for the administration of the plan assets and for defining the investment
strategy in accordance with the regulations. The [unds are deployed in recognised insurer managed funds in India. The Company does not
fully fund the liability and maintains a target level of funding to be maintained over a period of time based on estimates of expected gratuity
payments.

i)  Long term employee benefits plan
Compensaled absence represents earned leaves. Long term compensated absence has been provided on accrual basis based on actuarial
valuation.
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

33.3 Disclosure required for Gratuity and Compensated absence in accordance with Ind AS-19 “Employee Benefits” are set out in the table

below:

i)

ii)

iii)

iv}

Current and Non — Current classification in Balance Sheet

(Rs.in lakhs)

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Particulars
Current | Noo-Current Total Current Non-Current Total
Cempensated absence obligation 54.68 124 88 179.56 53.74 116.95 170.69
As ai March 31, 2022 As af March 31, 2021
Particulars
Curren{ | Non-Current Total Current Non-Current Tetal
Gratuity:
-Present value of funded defined - 415.65 - - 383.76
benefit obligation
Fair value of plan assets - 405.99 - - 382.48
Net defined benetit obligation 9.66 - 9.66 1.28 - 1.28

The Code on Social Security, 2020 (*Code’) relating o employee benefits during employment and post-employment, received Presidential
assent in September 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazctte of India, hawever, the date on which the Code will come into effect is
vet to be notified. The Company will assess the impact when Code and rules thereon will be notified and will record any related impact in the
period the Code and rules thereon becomes effective.

Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation

(Rs.in lakhs)

Gratuity Compensated absences
Particulars AsatMarch 31, | AsatMarch | AsatMarch 31
’ ’ : : ’ As
2022 31, 2021 2022 As at March 31, 2021
v t obligati :

Pregellf value of ob ;_gation as at the 183.76 140.56 170,69 16195
beginning of the period
Interest Cost 26.10 2299 11.61 10.93
Current Service Cost 18.65 17.86 1078 9.35
Benefits Paid (2.57 {4.69) (2.51) (4.63)
Acquisitionf{Divestiture)} - - - -
Actuarial (Gain)yLoss on obligation (16.30) 7.03 (11.00) (6.92)
[irescnt value Qf obligation as at the 41565 38376 179.56 170,69
End of the period
The amounts recognized in the Profit and Loss account

(Rs.in lakhs)

Gratuity Compensated absences
Particulars As at March 31, | As at March As at March 31,
2022 31, 2021 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Service Cost 18.65 17.86 10.78 9.36
Net Interest Cost 0.09 342 1161 10.93
Remeasurements - - {11.00) (6.92)
Expense recognized in the Income Statement 18.74 21.29 11.39 13.37
Amount recorded as Re-measurcment (Gain) / Loss in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

{Rs.in lakhs)

Gratoity

Particutars Asat I;;;;':h 3L, As at March 31, 2021

Actuarial (gain) / loss for the year on PBO (10.30) 7.03
Actuarial (gain) /loss for the year cn Asset 1.22 (27.04)
Defined benefit (gain)/loss recognized in other comprehensive income. (5.08) (20.01)
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Malana Power Company Limited

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

V)  Movement in the fair value of plan assets

(Rs.in lakhs)

Gratuity
Particulars As at ;:};;ch 31, As at March 31, 2021
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 38248 28985
Lxpected retarn on plan assets 24.79 46.61
Employer contribution 128 50.71
Benefits paid 2.57) (4.69)
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 405.99 382.48

vi) Major categories of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets)

Particulars

Gratuity

As at March 31,
2022

As at March 31, 2021

Government of India Securities

State Government securities

High Quality Corporate Bonds

Equity Shares of listed companies

Property -
Funds Managed by Insurer * 100% 100%
Bank Balance - -

Total 100% 100%

*  Inthe absence of detailed information regarding plan assets which is funded with Insurance Companies, the composition of cach major category of
plan assets, the percentage or amount of each category to the fair value of plan asscts has not been disclosed.

vii) Principal Actuarial Assumptions
Gratuity Comypensated absences
Particulars As at ;I};;«:h 31, As;;t gg;:ch As at ;I);Zdl 31, As at March 31, 2021
1) Discounting Rate 723 6.80 723 6.80
it) Future salary Increase 5.50 5.50 5.50 550
1} Reiirement Age (Years) 60 60 60 60
1) Morality rates inclusive of 100 % of IALM (2012 - 14) 100 % of IALM (2012 - 14)
provision for disabitity
11) Ages Withdrawal Rate (%)
18 to 30 Years 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
31 1o 44 years 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Above 44 years 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

Note:

(a) Discount rate is based on the prevailing market vields of Govt. of India Securities as at Balance Sheet date for the estimated term of the obligations.

(b) The estimate of future salary increased considered, takes into account the inflation, seniorily, promotion, increment and other relevant factors.




Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

viil) Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefit obligation

Sensitivity of gross defined benefit obligation as mentioned above, in case of change of significant assumptions woutd be as under:

{Rs.in lakhs)

Particular Gratuity

a) Impact of the change in discount rate

Present Value of Obligatien at the end of the period 415.65
Impact due to increase of 0.50% {10.20)
Impact due to decrease of 0.50% 10.90
b) Impact of the change in salary increase

Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 41565
Impact due to increase of 0.50% 11.03
Impact due to decrease of 0.50% (1041

Nate:

(a) Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change not calculated

Sensitivities as to rate of inflation, ratc of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement & life expectancy are not

&

applicable being a lump sum benefit on retirement.

ix) Maturity Profile of defined benefit obligation

{Rs.in lakhs)

Expected cash flows for the next 10 years Gratuity

Oto 1 Year 174.98
110 2 Year 4531
2to 3 Year 4.58
3t04 Year 6.81
4t0 5 Year 4.08
5to 6 Year 718
6 Year onwards 172.73

34 In respect of 200 MW Bara Banghal project in state of Himachal Pradesh for which the Company had bid and paid an upfront premivm of Rs. 6,120 lakhs.
The Company had decided to shelve oIl the project as the State Hydro Power Policy was not aligned with Ministry of Environment and Forest (MOLT)
Policy of Government Of India which prohibits the implementation of a hydra power project in wild life feco sensitive zone areas. In view of this, the

Company had filed a full amount of refund claim along with interest as per the terms and conditions of the pre-implementation agreement.

The management had assessed that the amount was recoverable in full. The management had made a provision of 50% of the upfront premium ie. Rs.
3,060 lakbs. Further, Rs. 681 84 lakhs which was paid towards consultancy and other expenses was also provided for. The provision was made as the
management expected that the settlement will take long time. Subsequently, an April 06, 2022, the Company has received Rs.6,120 lakhs as full and final
settlement from the Government of Himachal Pradesh. Hence, the provision of Rs. 3,060 lakhs has been reversed. Also, the provision of Rs. 681.84 lakhs

has been written off during the year.

35 Investment in Subsidiary and Loan {o Subsidiary (ADHPL)

(i) The Company has investment amounting to Rs. 99,226.32 lakhs (including Deemed Equity investment) in AD Hydro Power Limited (subsidiary
company) and has unsecured loan receivables amounting to Rs. 14,600 lakhs as on March 31, 2622, Total balance recoverable from subsidiary

company aggregates to Rs 113,826.32 lakhs as on March 31, 2022.

As against this, net assets of the subsidiary company as on March 31, 2022 is Rs. 106,087.78 lakhs (excluding cutstanding balance of unsecured
loan from the Company). Considering the subsidiary company’s financial performance and taking mto consideration, the future projections and
expected future cash flows fram subsidiary's operalions, the management is of the view that there is no impairment indicalor in respect to the above

investments and unsecured loans and hence are considered entirely recoverabie.
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(i) In 2009, the Company had given sub debt to ADIPL amounting to Rs. 46,380 lakhs at market interest rate and this sub debt was classified as Loans

on transition to Ind AS based on intention of the parties at thal point of time. During the previous year, the Company and ADHPL mutually agreed
to modify the terms of repayment of sub debt of Rs. 31,780 lakhs and accumulated interest of Rs. 23,395.89 lakhs on total debt as follows:

Tnterest on sub debt of Rs. 31,780 lakhs out of total sub debt of Rs. 46,380 lakhs will be Nil from April 01, 2020. At the discretion of ADHPL,
ADHPL can repay Rs. 31,780 lakhs and Rs. 23,395.89 lakhs out of distributable profits of ADHPL and can be paid only after making dividend
payments to the cquity shareholders or as per the agreement signed between the Company, ADHPL and IFC.

Further, during FY 2021-2022 ADHPL. has suo moto repaid Rs. 5,245.13 lakhs from deemed equity.

Based on the above modification, the Company has derecognized the loan asset and accumulated interest receivuble and transferred the balances to
investment in subsidiary and presented under “Deemed Equity Investment.” The waiver of interest and modification of terms of the sub debt are not
prejudicial to the interest of the Company considering the parent and subsidiary relationship.

The batance sub debt amounting te Rs. 14,600 lakhs carry interest rate of 9.55% per annum from FY 2020-2021.

36 Financial risk management and ebjective policies

(2)

The company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversees the management of these risks. It
is the Company’s policy that no trading in derivatives for speculative purposes may be undertaken. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees
policies for managing each of these risks, which arc summarized below:

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market
sisk comprises (hree types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial
instruments affected by market risk include Joans and borrowings, deposits. The company is exposed to interest rate risk on variable rate long term

borrowings.
The sensitivity analysis in the following sections relate to the position as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021
1 Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
intercst rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market intcrest rates relates primarily to the Company’s long-term debt
obligations with floating intercst rates.
(i) Interest Risk Exposure

The exposure of the company's borrowings to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

(RRs.in lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Variable rate borrowings - 3,593.61
Fixed rate borrowings - 466648
Taotal - 8,260.09

{ii) Sensitivity
Profit/loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from berrowings as a result of changes in interest rates. The table below
summarises the impact of increase and decrease of profit after tax on change in intercst rate on floaung rate debt. The analysis 1s based
on the assumption that interest rate changes by 25 basis points with all other variable held constant. The fluctuation in interest rate has
been arrived at on the basis of average interest rate volatility observed in the outstanding loans as on March 31, 2022 and Marek 31,

2021,

(Rs.in [akhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Effect on Profit if Interest Ratc - decrease by 25 basis points - 228
Effect on Profit if Interest Rate - increases by 25 basis points - (2.28)

1T Foreign currency risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in forcign exchange
rates. The company is not exposed to any foreign currency risk as there is no material transactions in foreign currency. Hence, no further
disclosure is required under this section.

II1 Price risk
The company is not exposed to any price risk as there is no investment in equities outside the Company and the company doesn’l deal in

commodities.
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(b) Credit risk
Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulling in financial loss to the company. The
Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with
banks and financial institutions, unsecured loan to subsidiary company and ether financial instruments.

To manage this, the Company periodically assesses the financial reliability of customers, taking into account the financial conditions, current
economic trends, and analysis ol historical bad debts and ageing of accounts receivablc.

The Company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of assets and whether there has been a significant increase n credit risk
on an ongoing basis through each reporting period.

Financial assets are writlen off when there is no rcasonable expectation of recovery.
(i) Financial assets to which less allowance is measured using lifetime /12 months Expected Credit Loss (ECL) as on March 31, 2022,

(Rs.in lakhs)

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31,2021
Financial assets to which loss
allowance is measnred using Carrying
lifetime/ 12 months Expected eredit GTUSS‘ EIPC-CtEd amount net Cirt}ss_ Expected credit Carry{ng *".“O'mt
loss(ECL) Carrying credit of Carrying Joss/Write off net of impairment
Amount loss/Write off {impairment {Amount provision

provision
Long term loans and acvances to 14,600.00 - | 1460000 | 14.60000 ; 14,600.00
Subsidiary Company
Loan te Emiployees 33.87 - 33.87 3111 - 3111
Advance for Bara Banghal project 6,801.84 681.84 6,120.00 6,801 84 3,741.84 3,060.00
Advance recoverable from HPSEBL 1,870.04 - 1,870.04 1,863 14 - 1.863.14
Trade receivables 788.78 - 788.78 534.42 - 534.42
Cash and Cash Equivalents 919.30 - 919.30 238 81 - 23881
Bank Balance 4470.18 - 4.470.18 2,095.18 - 2,095.18
[nterest accrued on bank deposil 19.10 - i9.10 15.12 - 15.12
Security deposit 4.02 - 4.02 4.02 - 4.02

The Company is in the power generation seclor. The Company on the basis of its past experience and expectation basis best information available on
dale is confident on realizing all of its dues from its customers. For Lhe disputed debtors, the Company expects to receive the interest on receivabies

Dalance which has not been accrued in the books, hence there is no requirement to recognise ECL for time value of money.
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()

Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the company will not be able to settle or meet its obligation op time or at a reasonable price. The
Company's treasury department is responsible for liguidity, funding as well as settlement management. In addition, processes and policies
related to such risk are overseen by senior management. Management monitors the Company’s net liquidity position through rolling, forecast
on the basis of expected cash flows, To maintain liguidity the Company has maintained loan covenants as per the terms decided by the

lenders.

1he labte below provides delails regarding ihe remaming contractual maturities of financial flapiiiiies at the reporiing fate based or

contractual undiscounted payments

(Rs. in lakhs)

As at March 31, 2022

Less than 12

12 months to 3

More thau 3

months vears years Total
Borrowings - - - -
Trade pavables 502.72 93.14 19.36 615.22
Sundry deposit 3478 - - 34.78

[nterest accrued but not due on loan
from financial institution

{Rs. in lakhs)

As at March 31, 2021

Less than 12

12 months to 3

More than 3

Tatal
months years years
Borrowings 1,205.02 2,410.05 464502 8,260.09
Trade payables 290.97 - - 290.97
Sundry deposit 3597 - - 35.97
Interest accrued but not duc on loan
154 - - 1.94

from financial institution

37 Capital management

(a) Risk management

The Company’s objective when managing capital are to:

(i} safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern , so that they can continue to provide relurns for shareholders and benefits for other

stakeholders, and

(i) maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital

Consistent with others in the industry, the Company monitors capital on the basis of the following gearing ratio:

Net Debt (total borrowings net of cash and cash equivalents)

Divided by

Total equity {as shown in balance sheet)

The gearing ratios were as follows:

(Rs.in lukhs)

As at March 31, 2021

Net Debt to Equity Ratio

Particulars As at March 31, 2022

Nel Debt 802128

Total Equily 136,086.78 128,446.68
0.06
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38 Finaneial instruments- aceounting classification and fair value measurement

{Rs.in lakhs)

As at March 31,2022 As at March 31, 2021
Fair valoe Ameortised Fair value Fair value
Particulars through Profit| Fair value cost Fair val through throuch Amortised cost Fair val
and loss through OCI| (Carrying ATYANE | profit and 6{:;1; (Carrying ameunt e
account amount loss account

Long term loans and

advances (o Subsidiary - - 14,600.00 14,600.00 - - 14,600.00 14,600.00

Caompany

Loan to Employees - - 33.87 33.87 - - 3Ll 3111

Adv for B

vance lor Basa . -1 12000 6,120.00 - . 3.060.00 3,060.00

Banghal project

Advance recoverable

from LIPSERL - - 1.870.04 1,870.04 - - 1,863.14 1,863.14

Trade receivables - - 788.78 788.78 - - 534.42 534.42

Cash and Casl

ash and Cash - - 919.30 919.30 - - 238 81 238.81

LEquivalents

Bank Balance - - 447018 4,470.18 - - 209518 2,095.18

Interest accrued on - - 19.10 19.10 - - 1512 15.12

bank deposit

Total financial assets - - 28,821.27 28,.821.27 - - 2243778 22,437.78

Borrowings - - - - - - 8.260.09 8,260.09

Trade Pavables - - 61522 615.22 - - 290.97 290.97

Interest accrued but not

due on loan from - - - - - - 1.94 1.94

financial institution

Sundry deposit - - 3478 34.78 - - 3597 35.97

Total fi ial

e ane - - 650.00 650.00 - - 8,588.97 8,588.97
fllablllfles
39 Ratios
As at . Explanation -if change in
Particulars Numerator Denominator March 31, As at March | Variance ratio more than 25% from
31, 2021 Yo .
2022 preceding year.

(a) Current ratio (in times) Total current assets Total current liabilitics 8.14 1.62( 402.47%]| On account of increase in
fixed deposits and
corresponding decrease in
current maturity of
horrowings.

(b} Debt-Equity ratio (in times) | Debt consists of borrowings Total equity - 0.56} -100.00%{ On account of repayment of

and lease liabilities. entire borrowings during the
cuarent year.

(c) Debt Service Coverage Earning for Debt Service = Net adjustmentsDebt service = 1.49 0.69] 115.94%|Due 1o increase 1n net profit on

Ratio, Profit ?ﬁer taxes + Non-cash Interest and lease payments + account of increase in revenue

(in times) operaling expenses + Interest + Principal repayments

Other non-cash adjustments and  full  repayment of
borrowings during the vear.

{d) Return on Equity Ratio (in | Profit for the year less Average total equity 81.86% 24.03%)| 240.66%(Due to increase in profits|

%) Preference dividend (if any) made during  the year on
account of provision written
back related 1o subsequent]
receipt of upfront premium
related to Bara Banghal
Project
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(e) Inventory turnover ratio

Cost of Good Seld

Average Inventory

3.66

The change 1s less than 25%
{rom the preceding vear.

(f) Trade Receivables turnover
ratio, (in times)

Revenue from operations

Average trade receivables

17.22

The change is less than 25%

from the preceding year.

() Trade payables turnover

ratio,
{in times)

Cost of equipment and
software hicences + Other
LCxpenses

Average trade payable

2.80

Due to increase in  trade

payables on  account off
rencvation works being done
on Guest house and provision
made  for  relinquishment

charges during the yvear.

(h) Net capital turnover ratie,

(in times)

Revenue from operations

Average working capital {i.c
Total current assets Less Total
Current liabililies

755

On account of nicrease in fixed
deposits and corresponding
decrease n current maturity of
borrowings.

(1} Net profit ratio, (in %)

Profit for the year

Revenue from operatiens

106.00%

48.25%

Banghal Project

Vartance is due to Increase iy
profits made during the year on
account of provision written back
related to subscguent receipt of

upfront premium related to Bara)

(i) Return on Capital employed,
(in %)

Profit betore tax and finance

costs

Capital empioyed = Net
worth + Leasc liabilitics +
Deferred tax liabilities

9.09%

3.76%

141.76%|Due to higher prafits made during]

the  year,

employed has also increased

return  on capital

(k) Return on investment. {in %)

Income generated from

invested funds

Average invested funds in
treasury investments

8.72%

1.86%

368.82%|1Tigher
Subsidiary during the current]

vear and hence the return on
investment
significantly

prefits  made by

increased

40 Other Statutory Information:

(i) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for bolding any Benami property.

(ii) The Company does not have any transactions with companics struck off.
{iiiy The Company does not have any charges or safisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statufory period.
(iv) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto cumency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.
(v) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government autherity.

fviy Al the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

(vit) The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of {unds) by the

Company to or in any other person(s) or entitylies) includi

enfifylies), mclug

ompany

..... personis

party identified by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries).
{viii} The Company has not received any fund from any party(s) (Funding Party) with the understanding that the Company shall whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified by or on belralf of the Company {“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
(ix} The Company does not have any such transaction which is. not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the
year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey er any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

41 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
Where the company covered under section 135 of the Companies Act, the foliowing shall be disclosed with regard fo CSR activities:-

ng foreign entities {Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall lend or invest in

(Rs.in lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
i) Ameount required to be spent by the company during the year, 150.40 188.70
q D b pans g the y
(i1} Amount of expenditure incurred, - -
(a) Construction/acquisition of any asset 6.19 8.85
(b) On purposes other than (a) above 46.21 51.85
(ti1) Shortfall at the end of'the year, 98.00 128.00
(iv) Total of previous years shortfall, §1.25 -
v) Reason for shortfall, On account of onEoIng On account of ongoing projects
g proj
projects|

(v1) Nature of CSR aclivities,

Refer Note 27(51)

Refer Note 27(i1)

(vii) Details of related party transactions, e.g., contribution to a trust
controlled by the company in relation to CSR expenditure as per
relevant Accounting Standard,

{viiiywhere a provision is made with respect to a liability mcurred by
enlering into a contractual obligation, the movements in the provision
during the year shall be shown separately,

Chartered

Accountants




Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

42 The Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on October 20, 2021 had declared an interim dividend of Rs. 1.20 per equity share of face value
Rs. 10 per share amounting to Rs. 1,770.31 Jakhs.

43 Gffective April 01, 2019, the Company adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases”, applicd to all lease contracts existing on April 01, 2019, on the date of transition,
using modified retrospective approach and has taken the cumulative adjustment to retained earnings on the date of initial application. The cumulative effect
of applying the standard on retained carnings as of April 1, 2019 and on the profit for the current period and earnings per share is mnsignificant. Certain
assets which are classified under Property, Plant and Equipment, includes Right-of-use asset (ROU) aggregating to Rs. 23.18 lakhs as at April 01, 2019 as

disclosed in Note 3.

44 The electricity being the cssential services in the COVID guidelines which continued to operate during lock down in the crises situation of COVID-19,
declared as pandemic by World Health Organization. The Company’s business being generation and salc of electricity is covered under essential services
which is least impacted due to COVID-19. The Company believes that so far, there is no significant impact of COVID-19 pandemic on the financial
position and performance of the Company. Further, the company is not expecting any signiticant change in estimates as of now as the company 1S running

its business and operations as usual without any major disruptions.

45 Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassificd wherever necessary lo correspond with the current year's classification / disclosure in accordance

with amendments in schedule T17.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Malana Pewer Company Limged

~

Ravi Jhunjhunwala SN Rahul Var‘shney
Chairman and Managing Director Director
DHN:-00060972 DIN:-03516721

rvind Gu
xecutive Director, CEO and CFO Company Secretary
DIN:-00322834 T M.No.:-F7690
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Malana Power Company Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Malana Power Company Limited
(hereinafter referred to as “"the Parent"} and its subsidiary, (the Parent and its
subsidiary together referred to as “the Group”), comprising the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2022, and the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Gther Comprehensive Income),
the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity, for the
vear then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
{("the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (‘Ind AS') and other accounting principles generaily
accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2022, and their
consolidated profit, their consolidated total comprehensive income, their consolidated cash flows and
their conseclidated changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143 {10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Group with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consoclidated financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 31 (A}(i)(b) and Note 35(A)(ii} to the consolidated financial statements, which
describes the uncertainty relating to the effects of outcome of litigation with Himachal Pradesh State
Electricity Board (HPSEBL) in case of the Parent and with three parties using the transmission line in case
of a subsidiary, respectively.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

e« The Parent’'s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other inferimation
comprises the Director's report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements, standalone
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Director's report is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this Auditor’'s report.

e Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
- \\r\ot and will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

’connectlon with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
t;h_er information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the

- Regd. Office: One International Center, Tower 3, 32nd Floor, Senapati Bapat Marg, Elphinstone Road (West), WMumbai-400 013, Maharashtra, India.
(LLP Identification No. AAB-8737)
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other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

« When we read the Director's report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance as required under SA 720
‘The Auditor’s responsibilities Relating to Other Information’.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Parent’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive
income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated changes in equity of the Group in accordance with the
Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. The respective Board of Directors of
the companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;

making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements by the Directors of the Parent, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the respective entities to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liguidate or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for
overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Parent has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.
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« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements
of such entities included in the consoclidated financial statements of which we are the independent
auditors. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in
the consclidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Parent and such other entity included in
the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships and
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related safeguards.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanaticns which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpeses of our audit of the aforesaid consclidated
financial statements.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those
books.

€) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account
maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind  AS  specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Group as on March
31, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the respective companies in India, none of the
directors of the Group companies in India incorporated in India is disqualified as on March 31, 2022
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
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f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Repert in “Annexure A" which
is based on the auditor's report of the Parent and its subsidiary company. Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adeguacy and operating effectiveness of internal financial controls over
financial reporting of those companies.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended. In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Parent to its
directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the
consolidated financial position of the Group. <Refer Note 31 A (i) and 31 B {i) to the consolidated
financial statements>

i) The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts. <Refer Note 31A{ii) and 31B(ii) to the consolidated financial statements>

iiiy There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Parent and its subsidiary company incorporated in India. <Refer Note 18
to the consolidated financial statements>

iv) {a) The respective Managements of the Parent and its subsidiaries which are companies
incorporated in India, whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, have
represented to us and to the other auditors of such subsidiaries respectively that, to the
best of their knowledge and belief as disclosed in note 40(v) to the consolidated financial
statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested {either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Parent or any of
such subsidiaries to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shali, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsocever by or on behalf of the Parent or any of such
subsidiaries (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on

behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

{b) The respective Managements of the Parent and its subsidiaries which are companies
incorporated in India, whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, have
represented to us and to the other auditors of such subsidiaries respectively that, to the
best of their knowledge and belief as disclosed in note 40(vi) to the consolidated financial
statements, no funds have been received by the Parent or any of such subsidiaries from
any person(s} or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Parent or any of such
subsidiaries shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Uitimate Beneficiaries”)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Based on the audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances performed by us and those performed by the auditors of the subsidiaries
which are companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited
under the Act, nothing has come to our or other auditor’s notice that has caused us or the
other auditors to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule
11{e), as provided under (a} and (b) above, contain ahy material misstatement.
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(v) The interim dividend declared and paid by the Company during the year is in accordance with
section 123 of the Act. <Refer Note 42 to the consolidated financial statements>

2. With respect to the matters specified in clause {xxi) of paragraph 3 and paragraph 4 of the
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("CAROQ") issued by the Central Government in terms of
Section 143(11) of the Act, according to the information and explanations given to us, and based on
the CARO reports issued by us of the subsidiary included in the consolidated financial statements to
which reporting under CARC is applicable, we report that there are no qualifications or adverse
remarks in it's CARO report.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W- 100018)

Uy NWAZL @aﬂw
/:a“%ered

Accountants

Vlkas Khurana

(Partner)

(Membership No. 503760)

v UDIN:
22503760AIUBOF9218

Place: Gurugram
Date: May 11, 2022
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”}

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as
of and for the year ended March 31, 2022, we have audited the internal financial controls
over financial reporting Malana Power Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as
“Parent”) and its subsidiary company, which is the Company incorporated in India, as of
that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Parent and its subsidiary company which is the
company incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the respective Companies considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Parent and its subsidiary company, which is a company incorporated in
India, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing,
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects. ' '

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

/Jarowde a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting Gurugram-122 002
Haryana, India

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process.designgei»
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporing! &7
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Parent and its subsidiary company, which is a company incorporated in India, have,
in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the criteria for internal financial control over
financial reporting established by the respective companies considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
india.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

Vikas Khurana
{Partner)

(Membership No. 503760)
UDIN: 22503760AIUBOF9218

Place: Gurugram
Date: May 11, 2022

Regd. Office: One International Center, Tower 3, 32nd Floor, Senapatl Bapat Marg, Elphinstone Road [west), Mumbai-400 013, Maharashtra, India.
(LLP Identification No. AAB-8737)



Malana Power Company Limited
Consclidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022

(Rs. in lakhs)

e C R AN

Executive Director, CEO and CFC
DIN:-00322834

Place : /\’f—/bf’r}‘

Date:i.y,?ﬁ?‘ ﬁ)./;;é)f;m-

Particnlars Note As al March 31, 2622 As at March 31, 2021
No.
ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a} Property, plant and equipment 3 131,280.00 136,616.83
{b) Intangible Assets 4 521 621
(c) Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 2 3,309.96 339724
(ii) Loans 3 3600 31.40
(iii) Others G 1,806.54 4,961 54
(d) Won-current tax assets 12 1.01227 62.70
{e) Other nun-current assels 7 2739 26.08
137,537.57 145,101.98
2 Current assets
(a) Inventories 8 1,253.89 1,194.42
(b) Financial assets
{i} Trade reccivables 9 201443 790.36
{t) Cast and cash cquivalents 10 1,773 25 1,446.18
(i1} Bank batances other than (ii} above il 6,276.17 6,473.78
(iv) Loans 5 2525 3455
() Other i3 6,15330 12430
{c) Other cuirent assets 7 33777 249 68
17,834.06 10,3£3.33
Total Assets 155,371.63 155,415.31
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a} Equity share capital 13 14,7532 57 14.752.57
{b) Other equity 14 12145630 105,175.66
Equity attributable to Equity shareholders 136,208.87 119,928.23
Nen-controlling interest 6,738 84 5,560.23
Total Equity 142,947.71 125,488.46
LTIABILITIES
1 Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 15 6,621.57 22,601.27
(i) Current maturities of long term borrawings
(iii) Other financial liabilities
{b) Provisions 16 29284 27513
() Deferred tax liabilities {net) 1,269.36 70277
#,183.77 23,579.17
2 Current liabilities
{a} Financial iiabilities
(i) Short term Borrowings 815.07 4,500.79
{ii) Trade payables 18
- toral outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises - -
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small
enterprises 2,094.09 1,174.28
{iii) Other financial lzabilities 19 20832 17584
(b) Provisions 16 10022 61.20
{c} Current tax Jiabilities 12 785.31 260.03
(d) Other current liabilities 20 237.13 175.54
4,240.14 6,347.68
Totat Equity and Liabilities 155,371.63 £55,415.31
The accempanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
As per owr report of even date attached
For Deloitte Haskins & Sel For and on ehalf of the Beard of B
Chartered Actountant: Malana Power Campany Limited
A
\/j%ﬁﬁf& ‘(Z»\J\f«!‘\f f///ﬁ/
Vikas Khurana Ravi Jhunjhunwala oy Rahut Varshney
Partner Chairman and Managing Director Director
> DIN:-03516721 v
, l
s
Q. rvind Gupta

Company Secre!
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Malana Power Company Limited
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Rs. in lakhs)

Diluted (in Rs.}

As per our report of even date attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP

Chartered Acecountants A
,?}6

==

\' O

Vikas Khurana
\/

Partmer

Place : QUQ\U(J RW e

2 ) /
N i

e

" DIN:-00322834

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars Note No. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
I Revenue from operations 21 36,973.09 2496797
11 Other Income 22 4,676.78 1,700 03
III Total Income (E+IH) 41,650.47 26,668.00
IV Expenses
Wheeling Cost 55425 69193
Bulk power fransmission charges/Open access charges 31(BYi)g) 524570 4,319.97
Employee beacfits expense 23 291384 255151
Finance costs 24 2,507.33 3,779.50
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 25 5.,406.02 5.838.67
Other expenses 26 3,116.00 128312
Total expenses 19,743.14 20,464.71
V  Profit before tax (III-IV) 21,907.33 6,203.29
VI Tax Expense
{a} Current tax expense 27 2,7560.54 1,624.73
(b) Deferred tax credit 27 (80.94) (44.15)
{€) Tax related to earlier years 27 - 208.45
Itcome tax expense 2,675.60 1,785.03
V11 Profit for the year (V-VI) 19,231.73 4,414.26
Profit attributable to owners of the company 18,052.08 4,154.03
Non-controlling interest 1,179.65 260.23
Profit for the year 19,231.73 4,414.26
VIII Other comprchensive income
1tems that will not to be reclassified subsequently 1o profit or loss:
-Re-measurement gains on defined benefit plans (net of tax) 048 62.90
-Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassfied to profit or loss (2.64) (13.72)
Other comprehensive income/{loss) for the year (2.16) 49,18
Other comprehensive income/(loss) attributable to owners of the company (1.13) 4498
Non-controlling interest (1.03) 4.20
IX Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (VII +VIII) 19,229.57 4,463.44
Total comprehensive income attributable to owners of the conmpany 18,050.906 4,159.01
Non-Controlling interest 1,178.61 26443
Earnings per equity share {Face value of Rs. 10 per share)
Basic (in Rs.) 28 12.24 2.82
28 12.24 282

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Consolidated financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Direcfoxs
Malana Power Company Limited

Ravi Jhunjhuirwsfa- *
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN:-00060972

Place : /\/Wb ﬂ"

Rahul Varshaey
Director
DIN:-03516721

Ushie! g
‘Arvind Gupta
Company Secretary

M. No.F7690

Date : \‘\ W‘Q/DQ,(Z‘
{

Date : !WF%[Y—’ a )7! Do 32



Malana Power Company Limited

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars

A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax

Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Loss/(Gain) on sale of property plant and equipment
Fmance Cost

Interest Income

'Working Capital Adjustments:

Increase in trade receivables
(Increase)Decrease in financial assets - loans
Decrease in other financial assets

Tncrease in other current asset
(Increase¥Deercase in inventories

Decrease in other financial liabilities
Increase in provisions

Increase/{Decrease) in Trade Payable
Increase/{Decrease] in ather current liabilities
Cash generated from operations

Income Tax Paid

Net cash flows from eperating activities

B. Cach flow from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant & equipment

Proceeds from sale of property, plant & equipment.
Loans given during the year

Loans repaid during the vear

Fixed deposits placed during the year

Fixed deposits matured during the year

Interest received

Net cash flows from investing activities

C. Cash flow from financing activites
Repayments of borrowings
Interim dividend paid during the vear

Interest paid
Net cash (used) in financing activities

Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax te net cash flows:

Provision no longer required written back (Refer Note 34}

Net increase/(decrease} in Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash and Cash equivalent at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash equivalent at period end (Refer Note 10)

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2022 March 31,2021
21,907.33 6,203.29
5.406.02 583867
22.00 (12.77)
2,507.34 3,779.52
(418.71) (617.21)
(3,060 .00} -
{1,136.79) (511.15%)
(2.76) 163.76
35.00 -
(96.32) (85.63)
(59.45) 29.89
(2.10) (67.29)
74.41 118.64
919.33 {144.96)
61.58 {136.22)
26,156.67 14,558.54
{2,550.67) (875.75)
23,606.00 13,682.79
(99.47) (146.53)
9.74 37.58
(10.39) -
17.33 1.45
[6,245.99) (43.239.00}
6,443.60 42,019.25
1,910.97 §,222.54
2,025.79 6,895.29
(19,665.41) (9.817.99)
(1,770,31) (2.065.36)
{3,869.003 (11,453.14)
(25,304.72) (23,336.49)
327.07 (2,758.41)
1,446.18 .4,204.59
1,773.25 1,446.18

As per our report of even date attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants

" Chartered
Accouniantis

Vikas Khurana™
Partner

Place : (/{ UQA}Q RQ/H

) Ma)a loo2a

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors nf 3

Malana Power Company Limited
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Ravi Jhunjhun%‘ﬁ]’; * Rahul Virshney
Chairman and Managing Director  Director
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Executive Director, CEO and CFO  Company Secrétary
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Place : f\/ﬁ;‘ﬁﬁ}’ ] f?\
Date : j’\e‘?}ﬁr)ﬁ ﬁﬁkjﬁfﬁ})«mq \4
/

-.CE:,:

f?f
=i
.,

N

T




Malana Power Company limited
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2022

A, Equity Share Capital
{Rs. in lakhs)
1 |Current reporting period
. Change lnAEIIUIt\f Restated balance Changes lf‘ eauity Balance as at
. Balance as at April  {share capital due " share capital
Particulars - . as at April 01, . March 31,
01, 2021 to prior period 2021 during the current 2022
errors year
Authorised
16,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 16,000.00 - 16,000.00 - 16,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up
14,75,25,731 equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid 14,752.57 - 14,752.57 - 14,752.57
{Rs. in [akhs)
2 |Previous reporting period
] Change m-equltv Restated batance Changes l.n equity Balance as at
. Balance as at April  |share capital due | share capital
Particulass 01, 2020 to orior period as at April 01, | quring the current March 31,
* priorpentod  Lana0 uring the cu 2021
ervors year
Authorised
16,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 16,000.00 - 16,000.00 - 16,000,00
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up
14,75,25,731 equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid 14,752.57 - 14,752.57 - 14,752.57
B. Other Equity
{Rs. in lakhs}
1 |Current reporting peviod
Reserves and Surplus
Non-Controlling
Securities Premium | Retained Earnings Interest Total
Balance as at Apeil 01, 2021 32,545.67 72,629.99 5,560.23 110,735.8%
Proflt for the year - 18,052.08 1,179.65 19,231.73
Other comprehensive loss during the year {1.13} {1.03}) {2.16)
Total 32,545.67 90,680.94 6,738.84 129,965.46
Interim dividend paid during the year {Refer Note 42) - {1,770.31) - {1,770.31)
Balance as at March 31, 2022 32,545.67 £8,910.63 6,738.84 128,195.15
{Rs. in lakhs)
2 {previous reporting period
Reserves and Surplus
Non-Contrelling
Securities Premium_| Retained Earnings interest Total
Balance as at April 01, 2020 32,545.67 70,496.34 5,295.80 108,337.81
Profit for the year - 4,154.03 260.23 4,414.26
Cther comprehensive income during the year, net of tax - 44.98 4.20 49.18
Total 32,545.67 74,695.35 5,560.23 112,804.25
Interim dividend paid during the year 2020-21 {2,065.36} - {2,065.36)
Balance as at March 31, 2021 32,545.67 72,629.99 5,560.23 110,735.89

Nature and Description of Reserves:

{}  Securities Premivm:-
Securities Premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for iimited purposes such as issuance of bonus
shares in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
{il}  Retained earnings:-
Retained earnings constitute the accumulated profits earned by the company till date, less dividend {including dividend distribution tax} and other
distribution made to shareholders,

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors o
Mafana Power Company Limited

for Deloitte Haskins &

Chartered Accountarfts
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Maflana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

1 Corporate information

The consolidated financial stalements comprises Malana Power Company Limited {MPCL) {(Holding Company) and its one
subsidiary 1.c. AD Hydre Power Limited {ADHPL) (together referred to as “Group™) for the vear ended March 31, 2022,

The Group 1s engaged in the generation of hydro- electric power and development of hydro power projects. The subsidiary
Company considered in the consolidated financial statements is ‘AD Hydro Power Limited” with propertion of 88% ownership as
on March 31, 2022

2 Significant accounting policies

2.1 Basis of preparation
The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issved thereafter. The financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis, except where different basis is mentioned in accounting policies below. Historical
cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange of goods and services.

Accounting policies have been censistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or
a revision o an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

Amendments to Ind AS 1 and Ind AS 8 - Definition of "material”
The Group has adopted the amendments to Tnd AS T and Ind AS 8. The amendments make the definition of material in Ind

AS 1 easier to understand and are not intended to alter the underlying concept of materiafity in Ind ASs. The concept of
‘obscuring' material information with immzaterial information has been included as part of the new definition.

The threshold for materiality afluencing users has been changed from 'could influence' to ‘could reasonably be expected to
influence’. The definition of matcrial in Ind AS 8 has been replaced by a reference to the definition of material in Ind AS 1.
In addition, the MCA amended other standards that contain the definiticn of 'material' or refer to the term ‘material' to
Ensure consistency.

The adoption of the amendment had no impact on the disclosures or on the amounts reperted in these consolidated

financial statements.
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1
The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Parent Company and its subsidiary as at
March 31, 2022, Control is achieved when the Group has:

o Power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the relevant activities of the -~
investee)

& Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee, and

s The ability to usc its power over the investee to affect its returns

The Group re-assesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicates that there are changes to

one or more of the three elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains controf over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group losses
control of the subsidiary. Assets, Liabilities, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed off duriag the year
are inciuded in the consolidated financial statements from the date the Group gains control until the date the Group ceases
to control the subsidiary.
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Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events in
similar circumstances. If a member of the Group uses accounting policies other than those adopted in the consolidated
financial statements for like transactions and events in similar circumstances, appropriate adjustments are made to that
Group member’s financial statement in preparing the consolidated financial statements to ensure conformity with the
Group’s accounting policies.

The financial statements of aif entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up Lo same reporting dale as that of
the parent company, i.e. year ended on March 31, 2022, When the end of the reporling period of the parent is different
from that of a subsidiary, the subsidiary prepares, for consolidation purposes, additional financial information as of the
same date as the financial stalements of the parent to conselidate the financial information of the subsidiary, unless it is
impracticable to do so.

Profit or loss and eacls component of other comprehensive income (OCT} are attributed to the equity holders of the parent
of the Group and to the non-controlling interests, even if the results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance. When necessary, adjustinents are made to the financial statements of subsidiarics to bring their accounting
policies into iine with the Group accounting policies. All intra-Group assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and
cash flows relating Lo transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Consolidation Procedure:
(a) Combine like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows to the parent with those of its
subsidiaries. For this purpose, income and expenses of the subsidiary are based on the amounts of the assets and
liabilities recognised in the consolidated financial statements at the acquisition date.

(b) Offset (eliminate) the carrying amount of the parent’s investment in each subsidiary and the parent’s portion of

equity of each subsidiary.

(c) Eliminate in full intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between entities of the Group (profits or Josses resulting from intragroup transactions that arc recognised in assets,
such as inventory and fixed assets, are climinated in full). Istragroup losses may indicate an impairment that
requires recognition in: the consolidated financial statement. Ind AS 12 Income tax applics to temporary differences
that arise from the elimination of profits and losses resulting from intragroup transactions.

2.3 Summary of significant accounting policics

(a} Use of estimates
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requires management to make judgemenis, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
cxpenscs, assets and liabilitics and disclosure of contingeat liabilities at the end of the reporting peried. Although
these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates couid result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets or liabilities in future periods.

The estimates and undeslying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions fo accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects only that period, or in the pericd of
revision and future period if the revision atfects boths current and future periods.

oy
L

Critical accounting cstimates and judgments:
The areas invelving critical estimates and judgments are:

1. Service Concession Arrangements
Management has assessed applicability of Appendix D of Ind AS 115: Service Concession Arrangements to
power distribution arrangements entered into by the Group. In assessing the applicability, management has
exercised significant judgment in relation to the underlying ownership of the asset, terms of the power
distribution arrangements eatered with the grantor, ability fo determine prices, fair value of construction
service, assessment of right to granted cash, significant residual interest in the infrastructure, etc. Based on
detailed evaluation, management has determined that this arrangement does not meet the criterion for
recognition as service concession arrangerments.
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II.

v,

V.

Useful lives and residoal value of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

Usefu life and residual value are determined by the management based on a technical evaluation considering
nature of asset, past experience, cstimated usage of the asset, vendor’s advice etc and same Is reviewed
periodically, including at each financial year end.

Deferred tax assets

The Group reviews the carrving amount of deferred tax assets including MAT credit at the end of each
reporting period and recognized te the extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to utilize the deferred tax asset including MAT.

Claims and Litigations

The Group is the subject of lawsuits and claims arising in the ordinary course of business from time to time.
The Group reviews any such legal proceedings and claims on an ongoing hasis and follow appropriate
accounting guidance when making accrual and disclesure decisions. The Group establishes accruals for those
contingencies where the incurrence of a Joss is probable and can be reasonably estimated, and it discloses the
amount accrued and the amount of a reasonably possible loss in excess of the amount accrued, il such
disclosure is necessary for the Group’s figancial statements to not be misleading. To estimate whether a loss
contingency should be accrued by a charge to income, the Group evaluates, among other factors, the degree of
probahility of an unfavorable outcome and the abilily to make a reasonable estimate of the amount of the loss.
The Group does not record liabilities when the likelihood that the liability has been incurred is probable, but
the amount cannol be reasonably estimated. Based upon present information, the Group determined that there
were he mallers that required an accrual as of March 31, 2022 other thas the accruals already recognized, nor
were there any asserted or unasserted claims for which material fosses are reasonably possible.

Tmpairment of non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its PPE to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment foss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Where the asset does
not generate cash flows that are independent from other assets, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can
be identified, corporate assels are also allocated to individual cash-gencrating units, or otherwise they are
allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent aflocation basis
can be identified.

Intangible assets with an indefinite useful life are tested for impairment at least annually and whenever there
is an indication at the end of a reporting period that the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted {o their present value using a discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of moncy and the risks specific to the asset for which the
estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverabic amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated 1o be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the assel is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recogaised immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset {or cash-generating unit} is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount.

(b) Revenue Recognition

‘The Group recognise revenue at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in

exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer.

The Group’s sales revenue is divided inte following categories:

Revenue from generation and supply of Power (“Revenue from Power Supply™):

Revenue from sale of power is recognised when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, the fee is fixed or
determinable, energy is supplied {i.c. performance obligation is satisfied) and collectibifity is reasonably assured.
The revenues from generation and supply of power is recognised at the amount of which the entity has a right to
invoice which coincides with the electricity scheduled to be transmitted to the customers. The difference between
scheduled and actual transmilled energy is recognized as Uncheduled Interchage (U/1) charges and are adjusted with
the revenue recognized on accruat basis.

In an arrangements where the Group sells power on an exchange, the exchange is detcrmined to be the customer.

This is based on the fact that the Group has enforceable contracts with the exchanges.
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Revenue from sharing of Transmission line (“Transmission Income”):

Revenue is recognized on the basis of periodic billing to consumers / state transmission utility and is measured

based on the censideration to which the Group expects to be entitled from a customer, net of returns and allowances,

discounts, volume rebates and cash discounts excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

Volurtary emission rights (VER}, Carbon Credit Entitlement / Certified Emission Reductions (“CER’)

The Group recognize carbon emission reduction "CER" income in the period when it is reasonably certain that the
Group will be able to comply with the conditions necessary {o obtain these carbon emission reduction. The Group

recognise CER value at average price of open contract for sale of CER with customers.

Other licome
Interest

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate

applicable. Interest Income is included under the head “Other Income” in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(¢) Inventory Valuation

Inventorics comprising of components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable valuc. Scrap

is valued at net realisable value.

Cost includes cost of purchasc and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories (e their present Jocation and

condition. Cost is determined on weighted average basis.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less cstimated costs of

completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

(d) Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impasrment losses,

if any. Cost includes its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, afier deducting

trade discounis and rebates. It includes other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and

condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at tervals, the Group depreciates them
separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is
recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are
satistied. All other repair and maintenance cosls are recognised in profit or loss as incurred. The present value of the
expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset atter its use is included in the cost of the respective asset if the

recognition criteria for a provision are mel.

Subsequent cxpenditures relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with these will flow to the Group and the costs of the item can be measured reliably.
Repairs and maintenance costs are charged to the statement of profit and loss when incurred. An item of property,
plant and equipment and any significant part initially recoguised is derecognised upen disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in

the income statement when the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and cquipment are reviewed at each

financial vear cad and adjusted prospectively

Depreciation:

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and propertics under
construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful
lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of

any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.
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Assets Useful life (Years
Buildings other thar factory buildings 60
power 40
Hydraulic Works {Dam, Reservoir, Barrage elc) 40
Factory Buildings 30
Plant and Machinery 15
Electrical Installations : 16
Fumniture and Fixtures 10
Roads 10
Vehicles 8
Computers and Drata processiag equipments 3-6
Office equipments 5

(© Intangible Assets
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on imitial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment fosses, if’ any
Intangible asscts are amortized on a straight line basis over the cstimated usetu] economic life of 3 to 5 years. The

Group has considered the useful life of 3 years to provide amortization on Sofiware.

The intangible assets arc assessed for impaisment whenever there is indication that the intangible assets may be
impaired. The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each financial year end.

Gains or losses arising from recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference befween the net
disposal proceeds and the carrving amount of the asset and are recognized in the Statement of profit and loss when
the asset is derccognized.

{f} Leases

The Greup assesses that the contract is, or confains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a peried of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset, the Group assesses whether:

(1) The contract involves the use of an identitied asset,
{2} The Group has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the identified asset, and
(3) The Group has the right to direct the use of the identified asset.
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Group as a lessee

The Group recognizes right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the Jease term at the

lease commencement date, The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at inception shail comprise of the amount of

the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement

date plus any initial direct costs incurred. The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any

accumutated depreciation, accumulated jmpairment losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease

liabitity. The right-of-use asset is depreciated from the commencement date over the shorter of the lease term and

useful life of the underlying asset. Right-of-use assets are (esled for impairment whenever there is any indication

that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. [mpairment loss, if any, is recognised in the statement of profit

and loss.

The Group measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments over the fease term. The lease

payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the {ease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate

cannot be readily determined, the Group uscs incremental borrowing rate. For leases with reasonably similar

characteristics, the Group adopts the incremental borrowing rate for the entire portfolio of leases as a whole. The

lease payments shall include fixed payments, variable lease payments, exercise price of a purchase optien and
payments of penalties for terminating the lease. The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the

carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amousnt to reflect the leasc payments

made and remeasuring the carryiag amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or fo reflect revised in-

substance {ixed lease payments.

The Group recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset.

Where the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to zero and therc is a further reduction in the

measurement of the lease Hability, the Group recognizes any remaining amount of the re-measurement in statement

of profil and loss.

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition exemption Lo its short-term leases (i.e., those leases that have a
fcase term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain & purchase option). It also applies
the lease of low-value assests recogaition exemption fo leases that are considered to be of fow value. The fease

payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis

over the lease term.
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Leases where the Group does not transfer substantially alf the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the asset
are classified as operating leases. Lease rentals under operating leases are recognized as income on a straight-line

basis over the lease term.

() Tmpairment of Non-Financial Assets

The group asscsses, at cach reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group estimates the asset’s
recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in usc. Recoverable amount is determised for an individual asset, unless the
asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets.
When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is consjdered impaired and

is written down (o i1s recoverable amount.
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In assessing value in use, the estimaled future cash flows are discounied to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.
In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. Jf no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by

valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded compasies or other available fair value indicators.

The Group bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared
separately for cach of the Group’s CGUSs to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast
calculations cover the uscful life of the project.

Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss.

For impairment of assets, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication
that previously recognised impairment fosses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Group

estimates the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable amount.

(h) Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of onc entity and a financial liability or
equity instrament of another entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair vaiue

through protit or loss, transaction costs that arc attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

Debt instruments at amortised cost

Drebt insguments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL}
Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

vyvyVvyYwyy

Equity instrument in subsidiary carried at cost.

Deht instruments at amortised cost

A “debt instrument” is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:
a) The asset is held within a business modei whose objective is to hold assets for collccting contractual cash
flows, and
b) Centractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rale (EIR) method, less impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs thal are an integral part of the ETR. The EIR amortisation is included in the
finance income in the Stalement of Profit and Loss. The losses arising from impairment are reccognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.
Debt instrument at FYTOCI
A “debt instriment” is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows aad selling the

financial assets, and
b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPL

Chartered

Accountants




Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Debtinstrument at FVTPL

FVTPL is a residual category for debl instruments. Any debl instrument, which does not meet the criteria for
categorization as at amottized cost or as FVTOCI, is classificd as at FVTPL.

As at March 31, 2022, the Group does not have any debt instrument measured at FVTPL or FVTOCIL

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) 1s
primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Group’s consolidated balance sheet) when:

The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, oz

When the Group transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of cwnership of the
asset to another entity. If the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially ali the risks and rewards of
ownership and continues Lo control the transferred assel, the Group recognises jts retained interest in the asset
and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. I the Group retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership ol a transferred financial assel, the Group continues to recognise the financial asset and

also recognises a collateralized borrowing for the proceeds recefved.

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at amortised cost, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is recognised in profit or loss. In addition, on derecognition
of an investment in a debt instrument classified as at FVTOCI, the comulative gain or loss previously accumulated
in a separate component of equity is reclassified to profit or loss. In contrast, on derecognition of an investment in
an equity instrument which the Group has elceted on initial recognition to measure at FVTOCI, the cumulative gain
or loss previously accumulated in a separate component of equity is not reclassified to profit or loss, but is
transferred to retained carnings.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Group applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment [oss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:
a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities,
deposits, trade receivables and bank balance.
b) Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset .

The Group follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on {rade receivables.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Group to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognises impairment foss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial
recognition.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default cvents over the expected life of a
financial instrament. The i2-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are
possible within 12 months after the reporting date
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ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the
Consolidated statement of profit and loss (P&L).

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recogaised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables,
net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group’s firancial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts,
financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profif or loss
Financial iiabilities at fair vatue through profit or loss include financial liabilitics held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at {air value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified

as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings arc subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the EIR methed. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the EIR amortisation process

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an inegral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the Consolidated statement of
profit and loss.

This category generally applies to borrowings.

Financial guarantee contracts
Financial guarantees issued by the Group on behalf of subsidiary comgpany are integral part of debt instruments.
Hence, no accounting for the same has been done seperately.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantiatly different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.
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Reclassification of financial assets

The Group determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition,

no reclassification is madc for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial

assets which are debt instruments, a reclassitication is made only if there is a change in the business model for

managing those assets. Changes to the busincss model are expected to be infrequent. The Group’s senior

management determines change in the business model as a result of extersal or intemmal changes which are

significant to the Group’s operations. Such changes are evident to extemnal partics. A change in the business model

occurs when the Group either begins or ceases o perform an activity that is sigaificant to its operations. IT the

Group reclassifics financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which

is the first day of the immediately next reporting petiod following the change in business model. The Group does not

restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilitics are offsct and the net amoust is reported in the consolidated balance sheet if
there is a currently cnforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to seitle on a net

basis, to realisc the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

(M Forcign currency

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Group at their respective functional currency spot

rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. However, for practical reasons, the Group uses an

average rate if the average approximates the actual rate at the date of the fransaction.

Monectary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currcncy spot rates

of exchange at the reporting date

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monelary items are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that arc measuted in terms of histerical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the

exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign

currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss

arising o5 translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain

or loss on the change in fair valse of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is

recognised in OCI or profit or loss are aiso recognised in OCJ or profit or loss, respectively).
(i) Retirement and other employee benefits

1 Defined Contribution Plan:

Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund and superannuation scheme arc a defined contribuiion
scheme and the contributions are charged to the statement of profit and loss of the year when the
contributions to the respective funds are due. There are no other obligations other than the contribution

payable to the provident fund/trust.
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Defined Benefit Plan:

Gratuity

The Employee's Gratuity Fund Scheme, which is defined benefit plan, is managed by Trust maintained with
ICICT Prudential Life Tnsurance company Limited and Bajaj Allianz. The liabilities with respect to Gratuity
Plan are determined by actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method on the balance sheet date, based
upen which the Group contributes to the Group Gratuity Scheme. The difference, if any, between the
actuarial valuation of the gramity of employees al the year end and the balance of funds with TCICI Prudental
Life Insurance Company Limited and Bajaj Allianz is provided for as assets/ (liability) in the books. Net
interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. Future salary
increases and pension increases are bascd of expected future inflation rales for the respective countries.
Further details about the assumptions used, including a sensitivity analysis, are given in notes 1o accounts to
the consolidated financial statements.

The Group recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit ebligation under Employee benefit
expense in Consolidated statement of profit or loss:

» Service costs comprising curren( service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curlailments and non-
routine setflements

» Net interest expense or income

Remeasurements, comprising of actvarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), arc recognised immediately in the Consolidated
Balance Sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which
they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequeat periods.

Other Long Term Employee Benefits:

Compensated Absences

Accumulated feave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treaied as short-term
employee benefit. The Group measures the expecled cost of such absences as the additiocnal amount that it
expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date. The Group
treats accumulated leave cxpected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee
benefit for measurement purposes. Such long term compensated absences are provided for based on actuarial

valuation. The actuarial valuation is done as per projected unit credit method at the year-end.
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(k) Taxes

Currentincome tax

Current income tax assets and ljabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid 1o the
taxaticn authorities. Current income tax relating (o ilems recognised directly in equity is recognised in equity and
not in the statement of prefit and loss. Management pericdically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with
respeet to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions

where appropriatc.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a vear is charged to the Consofidated statement of profit and loss as current
tax. The Group recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that
the Group will pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e., the period for which MAT credit is allowed

1o be carried forward. In the year in which the Group recognizes MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit Available in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under the Income-tax
Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and Joss and shown as “MAT Credit
Entitlement.” The Group reviews the “MAT credit entiflement™ assct at cach reporting date and writes down the

asset 10 the extenl the Group does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified

period.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences at the reporting date between

the tax bases of asscts and liabilitics and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purpose at reporting date.

Deferred income (ax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or

substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected 1o apply to taxable income in the years in which

those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect of changes in tax rates on deferred

income tax asscts and liabilities is recognized as income or expense in the period that includes the enactment or the

substantive enactment date. A deferred income tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future

taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differcrices and tax losses can be utilized.

In the situaticns where the Group is entitled to a tax holiday under the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India or tax

[aws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where it operates, no deferred tax (asset or liability) is recognized

in respect of timing differences which reverse during the tax holiday period, to the extent the Group’s gross total

income is subject to the deduction during the tax holiday period. Deferred tax in respect of timing differences which

reverse after the tax holiday period is recognized in the year in which the timing differences originate. However, the

Group restricts recognition of deferred tax assets o the extent that it has become reasonably certain ar virtually

certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax

assels can be realized. For recognition of deferred taxcs, the timing differences which originate first are considered

to reverse first.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no

longer probable that suificient taxable profit will be available to alfow all or part of the deferred tax assets to be

utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax asscts are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that

it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow deferred tax assets to be recovered.

The Group offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability

simultaneousty.
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

() Non-Current Asset Ileld for Sale

The Group classifies non-current assets and disposal groups as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be
recovered principally through a sale/ distribution rather than through continuing use. Actions required to complete
the sale should indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the sale will be made or that the decision to sell
will be withdrawsn., Management must be committed to the sale expecled within one year from the date of
classification.

For these purposes, sale transactions include exchanges of non-current assets for other non-current assets when the
exchange has commercial substance. The criteria for held for sale classification is regarded met only when the assets
or disposal group is available for immediate sale in its present condition, subject only to terms that are usual and
customary [or sales of such assets (or disposat groups). its sale is highly probable; and it will genuinely be sold, not

abandoned. The group treats sale/ distribution of the asset or disposal group to be highly probable when:

P The appropriate leve! of management is committed to a plan to sefl the asset (or disposal group),

» An active programme to locate a buyer and complete the plan has been initiated {if applicable),

» The asset (or disposal group) is being aclively marketed for sale at a price that is reasonable in relation to its
current fair value,

» The sale is expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of
classification , and

P Actions required to complete the plan indicale that it is unlikely that significant changes to the plan will be
made or that the plan will be withdrawn

Non-current asscts held for sale and disposal groups are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and the fair
value less costs to sell. Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are presented separatcly in the balance sheet.

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets once classified as held for sale are not depreciated or amortised.

(m) Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past cvent,
it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying econemic benefits will be required to setile the obligation and
a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Group expects some or all of a provision
to be reimbursed, for example, uader an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but
only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presenied in the statement of
profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

(n) Cash and cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an

original maturity of three months or fess, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

(0) Contingent Liability
A Contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncerlain future events beyond the contrel of the Group or a present
obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where therc is a liability that cannet be
recognized because it cannol be measured reliably. The Group does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses

its existence in the consclidated financial statements.

(p) Earning per share

Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
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Malana Pewer Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable io equity
shareholders and the weightled average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of

all dilutive potential equity shares

(q) Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs specifically relating to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. Borrowing
costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity ificurs in connection with the borrowing of funds and exchange
differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest

cost.

For general borrowing used for the purpose of oblaining a qualifying assct, the amount of borrowing costs eligible
for capitalization is determined by applying a capitalization rate to the expenditures on that asset. The capitalization
rate is the weighled average of the borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the Group that are outstanding
during the period, other than borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. The
amount of borrowing costs capitafized during a period does not exceed the amount of borrowing cost incurred

during that period.
All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in whick they occur.

{r) Fair Value measurement

The Group measures financial instrurnents at fair value at each balance sheel date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that

the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

& Tn the principal market for the asset or liability, or
e In the absence of a principal markel, in the most advantageous market for the asset or Hiabifity

The priacipal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when

pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their econonic best inferest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it 1o another market participant that

would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation lechniques that are appropriate ia the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximising thc us¢ of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of

unobservable inputs.

As on reporting date, the Group doesnot have any financial instrument which has been measured either through

FVTPL or FVTOCL

(s) Current versus Non-Current

The Group presents asseis and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset

is treated as current when it is:
1 Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
2 Held primarily for the purpose of trading
3 Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

4 Cash or cash equivalent unless restricied from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve

months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as aon-current.

A liability is current when:
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 3'1, 2022

1 1t is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

2 It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

3 It is due to be setiied within twelve months after the reporting period, or

4 There is no unconditional right to defer the setlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period

The Group classifies all other Habilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabililies.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash

equivalents. The Group has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

(t) Going concern
The dircctors here, at the time of approviag the consolidated financial statements, a reasonable expectation that the

Group has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. Thus, they continue to

adopt the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the consolidated financial statements.

(u) Subsequent events
Based on the natuse of the event, the Group identifies the events eccurring between the consolidated balance sheet

date and the date on which the consolidated financial statemenis are approved as “Adjusting Event” and ‘Non-
adjusting event’. Adjustments to assels and fiabilities arc made for events ocourring after the consclidated balance
sheet date that provide additional information materially affecting the determination of the amounts refating to
conditions existing at the balance sheet date or becausc of statutory requirements or becanse of their special nature.
For non-adjusting events, the Group may provide a disclosure in the consolidated financial statements considering
the nature of the transaction.

(v) Amended standards and interpretations
Ind AS 109 Financia! Instruments; Ind AS 107 Financial Instruments: Disclosures and Ind AS 116 Leases
(amendments related 1o Tnterest Rate Benchmark Reform)
The amendmentto Ind AS 109, provides a practical expedient for assessment of contractual cash fow test, which is
one of the criteria for being eligible to measure a financial asset at amortized cost, for the changes in the financial
assets that may arise as a result of Interest Rate Benchmark Reform. An additional temporary exception from
applying hedge accounting is also added for Interest Rate Benchmark Refonm.
The amendment to Ind AS 107, clarifies the certain additional disclosures to be made on account of Interest Rate
Benchmark Reform:
(i} the nature and cxtent of risks to which the entity is exposed arising from financial instruments subject to interest
rate benchmark reform;
(ii) the entity*s progress in completing the transition fo altemative benchmark rates, and how the entity is managing
the transition;
(iif) the instruments exposed to benchmark reform disaggregated by significant interest rate benchmark along with
qualitative information about the financial instruments that are yet to transition to alternative benchmark rate;
(iv) changes to eniily’s risk management strategy.
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

The amendments introduced a similar practical expedient in Tnd AS 116. Accerdingly, while accounting for Jease
modification i.e. remeasuring the lease liability, in casc this is required by inlerest rate benchmark reform, the lessee
will use a revised discount rate that reflects the changes in the interest rate.

These amendments did not have any material impact on the standalone financial statements of the Company.

Ind AS 116 Leases (amendment related to rent concessions arising due to COVID-19 pandemic)

The amendment to Ind AS 116 Leases extended the practical expedient introduced for financial year 2020-21 related
1o rent concessions arising due to Covid-19 pandemic, that provides an option lessee to choose that rent concessions
arising due to COVID-1% pandemic (*COVID-19 rent related concessions’) not to be treated as lease modification,
to lease payments due on or before 30 June 2022 from 30 June 2021,

The amendment did not have any material impact on censofidated financiaf statements of the Company.

Amendments consequent to issue of Conceptual Framework for Financial reperting under Tnd AS (“Conceptual

Framework™)
(i) Ind AS 102 Share Bascd Payments- Amended the definition of ‘liabilities’ to “a present obligation of the entity to

transfer an economic resource as a result of past events’.

(iiy Jnd AS 103 Business Combinations- The MCA clarified that for the purposc of this Tnd AS, acquirers are
required to apply the definitions of an asset and a liability given in the Framework for Preparation and Presentation
of Financial Statements with Indian Accounting Standards rather than the Conceptual Framework.

(iii) Ind AS 114 Regulatory Deferral Accounts- The amendment added a footnote against the term ‘reliable” used in
the Ind AS 114. The footnote clarifics that term “faithful representation’ used in the Conceptual Framework
encompasscs the main characteristics that the Framework for Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements
with Indian Accounting Standards called “reliability’. However, for the purpose of this Ind AS, the term ‘reliable’
would be based on the requirements of Ind AS 8.

(iv) Ind AS 37 Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Conlingent assets- The MCA clarified that the definition of
term ‘liability’ in this Ind AS is not being revised following the revision of the definition of liability in the
Conceptual Framework.

(v) Ind AS 38 Intangible assets- The MCA clarified that the definition of an “asset’ in this Ind AS is not being
revised following the revision of the definition of asset in the Conceptual Framework.

{(vi) Ind AS 106 Exploration for and evaluation of mineral resources; Ind AS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements;
Ind AS 8 Accounting policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors and Ind AS 34 Interim Financial

Reporting- The reference to the Framework for Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements with Indian
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Malana Power Cumpany Limited
Nates To The Conselidated Financial Statements For The Ye

ded Maurch 35, 2022

All the asscts zrc owned by Lhe company excepl s mealioned vtherwise:

1) Building, bridges and roads includes cast uf 0ad Rs. 135741 lakbs (Feevinus year Re. 1,357 41 lakhs) and wnitten dovn value of Rs 6142 Jukhs (previous year R 61 42 Takhs) eonstructed on Lorest land diveried lor the project,
2) Gruss block of tansmission line ineludes paymeat for R: 295 7 lakhs (Previous year R, 3.295.79 fukhs) and acoursnlated depreciativn of Rs. 1,537.2% lakhs as on March 31, 2022 rcluding depreviativn chaged duoring

thuyent of Rs 132 40) ‘Right o use! ts an drrevocable perpelual fight af use of land, bel the owaer:

It (o mse” amounting te R

ip of the land dacs wat ves! with the Company.

3 Propery, plant and syuipment
(Rs ini
Buitding | puters & Eleesrie Frechald | Pumitore amd]  Office Plant & Trammission
Particulars Ifydralic Work | Bridgesang | o e ™ i Velieles Total
Networks Instaflations Land Fixtures Equipinents Line
Roads
Liross Block
As al Apuil 1,2020 16207846 308447 124. 3,260.17 18662 38,667.30 44,363.91 ..
Additions - - 10.48 - 481 pA N - 146,52
Disposals - - 15.7% - 160 - 26.60 7971
As ul March 31, 2021 102.070.40 3_“.43-‘ A7 121.24 326017 18983 44,337 31 031863
Additions - - .40 - 314 - P47
Dizposals - - 25.7% - 129.31 .. - 23218
As 2t March 31, 2027 02170 d6 J0AREAT 16186 326917 63.62 SR C40.80 44.337.31 24016531
Accomulated Depreciatian
AsatApidl 1, 2028 3738390 - 15397 22 353.72 14,527.67 133.11 9793340
Charge Jor lhe vear 2408.79 - 1745 L14%.11 910.21 28,54 $82035
Dispesals - - - 286 - 5.21 26.49 5192
As at Manch 31, 2021 35,372.6Y 2420413 - 168.56 2350283 1342967 03,740
Change for 1he year 2040840 1,258.23 - 1954 L 50,09 30963 33353 540502
Disposals D - - 14.48 3303 - 1920 244
As ad March 31, 2022 41,351.1¢ 2555236 - 173.62 24.617.8% 1633934 l‘g‘ﬁ HIBHRS 24
Net Block |
As wt March 31, 2021 6.190.34 26.43 941 3264917 46.01 35,186.4% 28 407 65 17459 136,616 83
As at March 31, 2022 Gl GBY.2Y 4,.432.11 21.51 £6.97 326017 18.27 3402291 2799501 168,200 131, 240y
Notes :

3) Land includes Rs. 209904 |akks puid for | 243 hectuses land. out of wirich esetuation far exceation of 9.7 hectares in favour of the Compuny hastieen completed. Agart fimm notificd land, 273 hectarcs 1ang has been acquired dicvctly from the

willagers and mntution is ia progmss.

4) Reer ol - 15 or the infusmation on Properry, Plant and Equipment hypothecated as secuciy.

+ Intangible Asset

(Rs. in Iakhs)

Particulars Computer software Total
Gross Block

As at dpril 1, 2026 104.76 184,76
Additions - -
Dispusals . -
As at March 31,2021 10476 104.76
Additon - -
Disgosals - -
As at March 31,2022 1476 104.76
Accumuluted Amortisstion

s at April 5, 2020 3041 3041
Charge for the yem 1814 18.14
Disposals - -
As at March 31, 202¢ 98.55 98.55
Charge for the ves 10 100
Disposals - -
As at March 31,2022 99.55 99,55
Net Block

As 2t March 31, 2020 621 621
As ot March 31, 2422 521
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Malana Power Company Limited
Motes To The Consolidated Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2022

5. Loans

(Rs, in lakhs) -

Non-Current

Current

As at March 31,2622

As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31,2022

As at March 31, 2021

Unsecured, considered good (Measured at amortised cost)

Particulars

{a} Loans to employees 36.00 3140 2525 34.55

Total 36.00 3140 25,25 34,58

6. Other financial assets (Rs. in lakhs)
Non-Carrent Current

As at March 31,2022

As at March 31,202t

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

1) Advance Jor Bara Banghal project |including Rs. 681.84 lakhs (previous year Rs. 681.84 lakhs) towards consultancy and
other expenses on the project] (Refer Nute 34)

- Unsecured, considered good 6,120 - 3,060.00 ©,120.00 -
Less: Reclassified to current other financial assets {6,120}
- Unsecwred, considered doubtfui 681.84 3,741 84 - -
Less: Provision against upfront premium - (3,741.84) - -
Less: Written off during the year {6R].84) - - -
Totad (a) - 3,060.60 6,120,00 -
b) Others

- Recoverable from Himachat Pradesh State Electricity Board Limited (Net)** 1,863.14 1,863.14 6.90 -

- Interest acarved on banks deposits - - 2640 12436

~Amount paid under protest? - 35.00 - -

- Deposits with original maturity peried of more than 12 months* 340 3.40 - -
Tetal (b 1,866.54 190154 33.30 12436
Total {a+h) 1,866.54 4,961.54 6,153.30 124.36

*Fixed deposii of Rs 3,40 Lakhs (previous year Rs 3.40 Lakhs) pledged with the H.P. Governmeni Sales Tax Department and Transport Autherity

#Refer note 31B(i) ()

** Inn relation (o wheeltng charges matter (as fufly described in Note 31.1{11)), during earlier years, the High Court of Himachal Pradesh directed the Company ("MPCL") te deposit Rs. 1,000 lakhs with the registry of the Court, which
was deposiled by MPCL on January 24, 2018. Thereafier, Hon’ble Supreme Court vide order dated July 22, 2019 divected MPCL to further deposit Rs. 1,816.75 lakhs with HPSEBL, which MPCL deposited on August 14, 2019. Also,
the Company has payabte balance 1o HPSEBL related to wheeling charges amounting Rs. 953 61 Lakhs which has heen off setted by the Company against the aforementioned deposits as HPSEBL has withdrawam Rs. 1,000 lakhs from the

High court of Himachal Pradesh {as it was permitted to do so). Net balanee of Rs

7. Other assets

1,863.14 (Previous year Rs. 1,863.14 lakhs) has been discinsed in other financial assers as on March 31, 2022,

{Rs. it lakhs)

Particulars

(i) Advances to employees
(1) Prepaid expenses
{111} Security deposils
{iv} Advances recoverable in cash or in kind
- Unsecured considered good
- Unsecwred considered doubtful
Less: Provision for doubtful advances

Total

Non - earrent Current
As ad March 34, 2022 | Asad March 31, 2021 As at March 31,2022 | Asa¢ March 31,2011
105 - 2180 33.28
10.20 14.70 151.31 148.03
16.34 IL36 - -
- - 164.65 68.40
- - 24.40 24.40
. R (24.40) (24.40)
27,59 26.00 337.77 249.68

8. Inventorics {Lawer of cost and net realizable value)

(Rs. in Jakhs)

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31,2921

Particulars
Stores and spares® 1,253.89 119239
Scrap - 2.03
Total 1,253.89 1194.42
* Includes store hying with third parties Rs. 73.14 lakhs (previous year Rs. 56 lakhs)
¢. Trade receivables
(Ks. in Jalds)
Nop-currentt Current
As at March 31,2022 | As at Mavch 31,2021 | As at March 3£, 2022 | As at March 31, 2021
Particulars )
Trade Receivables
Unsecured, considered good 3,309.90 3,39724 2,014.43 750 36
Unsecured, cansidered doubtful 316.68 316.68 - -
Less : Provision for expected credit loss (316.68) (316.68) - -
3,309.96 3,397.24 2,014.43 79036

#The Holding Company has receivables balance from HPSEBL for usage of transnuisston line amounting Rs. 388.11 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 475.39 lakhs). The amount 15 fully recaverable which will be received once the matter
mentioned in footnote to Note 6(b) and 31 A(i)(b) will be finally disposed off. During the year, the Holding Company has written off amount of Rs. 124.93 against State Transmission Uitity ("STU") income from HESEB in view of

prolonged litigation and no chances of recovering this amount.
Also, Refer Note 35 A (ii) and {ii1)

Note : The average credit period {or the Company's receivables fram its generation and sale of power business is in the range of 5 7 days and transmission business is in the range of 30 to 60
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Malana Fower Company Limited

Notes To The Cansolidated Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2022

TFrade Receivables Apcing Schedule- Nan Current

Outstanding for following perfods fram due date

Total

Ax at March 31, 2622 Nat Due
Less thax 6 months & months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
Undisputcd Trade Receivables - considered good - - - - - - -
Undisputed Trade Receivablcs - which have significant increase in - - - - - - -
credicaisk
Undisputed Trade Receivables - eredit inmpaired - - - - - - -
Disputed Trade Receivables - considered good - - B - - - -
Dispuicd Trade Receivables - which have significant imcreasc in credi - - - - - - -
rick
Disputed Trade Receivables - others 13.34 19.24 2386 300.18 211598 115405 3.626.63
Dispuicd Trade Reccivables -credit impaired - - - - - (316.68) {316.68)
Tatal 13.34 1924 2386 300.(8 2,115.9% 837,37 3,30%.96
Outstanding for following perfods from due date
As at March 31, 2021 Not Dnc
Less than 6 manths 6 menths -1 year 1-2 years z-3 years More than 3 years Total
Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered good - - - - - - N
Undisputed Trade Reecivables - which have significant increase - - - - - - -
credit risk
Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired - - - - - - -
Disputed Trade Receivabiles - considered good - - - - - - -
Dispuled Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in eredi - - - - - - -
risk
Disputed Trade Receivables - others 545 - 240.15 2,105.30 665.07 693,96 371392
Disputed Trade Receivables -credit impaired - - - - - {316.68) (316.68)
Total 545 - H015 2,309.30 465.07 377.28 339724
Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule- Current
Qutstanding for foliowing periods from due date
As at March 31, 2022 Not Due
Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Mare than 3 years Total
ndisputed Trade Receivables - considered good 163783 198.68 4340 - 5038 - 193031
Undispuced Trade Reccivables - which have significant increase in - - - - - - -
credit risk
Undisputed Trade Reccivables - eredil impaired - - - - - - -
Disputed Trade Receivalles - considered good - - - - - - -
Disputed Trade Reccivables - which have significant increase in credi - - - - - - -
risk
Disputed Trade Receivables - others - - - - - - .
Dispuicd Trade Receivables -credit impaired - - - - - - -
Trade Reccivable-Billed 1,657.85 198.68 43.40 - S0.38 - 1,950,31
Trade Receivaldle-Unbilled G4.11
Talal 2,01443
Outstanding for following periods from due date
As at March 31, 2021 Not Due
Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3years More than 3 years Total
Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered good 388.87 93.76 16.82 226.81 - - 72623
Undisputed Trade Recvivables - which have significant imereasc in - - - - - - -
credit risk
Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired - - - - - - -
Dispuicd Trade Receivables - considered good - - - - - - -
Dispused Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in credi - - - - - - -
risk
Disputed Trade Receivables - others - - - - - - -
Disputed Trade Receivables -credit impaired - - - - - - -
Trade Receivable-Billed 388.87 93.76 1682 226.81 - - 726,25
Trade Receivable-Unbilled 6451
790.36
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Malana Power Company Limited

Nates To The Consolidated Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2022

10, Cash and cash eqaivalents

(Rs. in 1akhs)

Particulars

As af March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

{a) Balances with banks
- It Current Accounts

{b) Cash on hand
Total

- In Deposit Accounts (with original maturity less than 3 months)

168.17 201.14
1,599.64 1,239.58
543 546
1,793.15 1,446,18

I E.Banlc balances (sther than cash and cash equivalents )

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars

As af March 31,2022

As at March 31, 2021

months and less than 12 months)
Total

(@) In Earmarked Accounts (Deposits kepl as margin money)#
(b) In deposit account {with original matwity more than 3

580,18 256278
5,695.99 3,511.00
6,276.17 6473.78

12. Tax liabikities/(Tax Assets)

#Out of total margin money Rs. 550 takhs (previous year Rs. 2,414 lakhs) held as margin maney with IDBI Trustee for repavments of borrowings and balance held as secunty deposit

with banks for non fund based limit

(Rs. in lalkhs)

Particulars

Non-carreni

Current

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Advance Income Tax [(net of provisions) of Rs.16.473.95 lakhs, Rs. 9,850 99 lakhs in 2020-21] {1,012.27) {62.70), - -
Provision for Jncome Tax - - 785.31 260.03
Tax linbilities/{Tax Assels} (1,012.27) {62.70) 785.31 260.03
13. Share caéital
{Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Totak

Aathorised

16,00,00,000 (previous year 16,00,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each 16,000.00 16,000.00

Jssued, Subscribed and fally paid-up

14.75,25,731 (previous year 14,75,25,731 ) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid 14,732.57 14,752.57
14,752,587 14,752.57

{a) Reconciliation of the equity shures outstanding at the beginning and at the end ol the period

Particulars As ac March 31, 2022 As ai
Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
(Rs. in lakhs) {Rs. in lakhs)
Shares outstanding a1 the begtiming of the year 147,525,731 14,752.57 147,525,731 14,752.57
Shares Issued during the period - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the peried 147,525,731 14,752.57 147,525,731 14,752,857

(b} Terms/rights aitached 10 equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares 1s entitled to one vote per share. The final dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the

shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Tn the event of liguidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, afier distribution of al! preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of

equity shares held by the shareholders.

(c) Shaves beld by Bolding / ultimate holding tumpany 2ud / or their subsidiaries / associates

Particulars

As at March 31,2022

As at March 31, 2021

Bhilwara Energy Limited, the holding campany

Na. of shares

{Rs. in lakhs)

No. of shares

(Rs. io lakhs)

75,238,123

7.523.80

75,238,123

7,523 30

Chartered
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Malana Power Company Limited

Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2022

{d) Details of sharehalders hofding mare than 5%, shares in the Company

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 38, 2621

Number of shares Y Molding Number of shares % Holding
Name of the Sharcholders
Blilwarz Energy Limited 75,238,123 51.00% 75,238,123 51.00%
Statkraft Holding Singaport Pe Limited 72,287.608 49.00% 72287 508 49.00%

(¢} Shiares held by promoters

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31,2021

No of Shaves as at end of

Particulars Promoter Rame  {No of Shares as at end % OF (otal shares %a OF total shaves
of the vear thg year,
Equity shares of 2 10 cach fully paid Bhihwara Encray
Timited 75,238,123 1% 75,238,123 51%
Siatkraft Holding
Singaore Pic Lid 72,287,608 49% 72,287 608 49%
Tatal 147,525,731 L00% 147,525,731 L00%

As per the records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members, the above sharehelding represents both legal & beneficial ownership of shares

14,04her Equity

Share premium Accouni

(Rs, ien lakdes}

Balance as at March 31 2022

Balance as at April 1, 2020 32,545.67
Additions during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2021 32,545.67
Additions during the year -
32,545.67

Retained earnings

(Rs. i lakhs)

Balance as at March 3f 2022

Balance as at April 1, 2020 70,620.79
Profit for the year 4.154.03
Interim dividend paid dunny the year 2020-21 (2,065.36)
Balance as at March 31, 2021 T2,710.46
Profit for the year 18,052.08
Interim dividend paid during the year (Refer Note 42) (1,770.31)
88,992.23

Other Compreliensive Income

{Rs. in lakhs)

Balance as at April 1, 2020 (125.45)
Other comprehensive profit Tor the year, net of tax 44.98
Balance as at March 31, 2021 (30.47)
Other comprekensive loss for the year {1.13)
Balance as at March 31 2022 (81.61)

Nature and Description: of Resery:
{i) Securitiex Presium:-

Securities Premium is used to record the premiim on issue of shares The reserve can be utilised anly for limited purpeses such as issuance of bonus shares in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

(ii) Retained earnings:-

Retained earnings constitute the accumulated profits eamed by the company till date, less dividend (including dividend distribution tax) and other distribution made to sharcholders.

15. Non-Current Borrowings

{Rs. in 1akhs)

Particulars

As al March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Secured-Measured at amortised cost

Tatal

Term loans

(1) From banks (secured} 7.436.65 F1,519.47

(ii) Fram financial institutions (sscured) - 15,582.59

Current Marurities of long term borvowings (81507 {4,500.79)
6,621.57 22,601.27




Malana Power Company Limited

Notes Ta The Consolidated Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2022

15.F Additional Disclosures

(Rs. in Jakhs)

Particulars

Carrying Value as at
March 3i, 2021

Loan maturity date

Terms af repayment

En case of Subsidiary Campany

Tnduslnd Bank Limited

7,925.86

Auvgust 31,2027

Tatal

7,925.86

Ralance foan amount 15 repyable in 24 suuctured
installments

In case of Subsidiary Company
Term Loan from Bank :

"The Campany has taken Indian Rupee term loans from Indusind Bank Limited. The foan is carrying fixed interest @ 6.20% per annum from Aayg 01, 2021 611 July 31, 2022, which was @ 8 00% per annum in previous year and uptil July

31,2021

Secured by way of first morgage and charge on all immovable properties wherever situated, bath present and future, and hypothecation of all movable assets, intangibles, bank debts, operating cash tlows, all bank accounts ete., present
and future, of the company, on par: passu basis. Further, the holding company, Malana Power Company 1imied, has provided corporate guarantes (up to annual cap of Rs. 8,000 lakhs) in case of default in repayment and has also pledge

its investment in the Company.

A pledge over atl the sharss held by the Malana Power Company Limited (i ¢. 88% of the wtal equity share capital and except 49,890 (0.01%) shares held jointly with individual shareholders} in favowr of the Security Trustes/ the Lender
1DBI Trusteeship Services Limited is acting as the Security Trustee on behalf of the senior lenders and the charge is jointly created in 115 favour.

In case of Holding Company

During the current year, the Company has fully prepaid fhe borrowings taken fiom 1CICI Bank Limited and NIF-Infrastracture Finance L.td..

16, Provisions

(Rs. in lakhs}

Nom - current Current
Particulars As at March 31,2022 | Asat March 31,2021 As ar March 31,2022 | As ai March 31,2021
Pravision for employee benelits
Pravision for gratuity - - 36.20 1.28
Provision for compensated absences 292.84 275.13 64.02 59.92
Total 292.84 27513 100.22 61.20
17. Deferred tax assets / (liabilities) {net}
{Rs. in Iakhs)
As at March 31, 2021

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

A. Tax effects of items constituting deferved tax liability:

Tetal

Property. plant & equipment 2,421.34 2,491.57
Total Deferred Lax liakilities (4) 2.411.34 2,491.57
B. Tax effects of items constituting deferred tax assets:
Others (61.86) (52.79)|
MAT Credic entitlement §1,001.12) (1.736.01)
Tatat Deferred tax assets (B} (E,152.98) (1,788.80))
Net Deferred tax (assets)/ liabilitics (A+B) 1,269.36 702,77
18. Trade payables®
(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31,2022 | As at March 31, 2021
Trade payables
- total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises - -
- total nutsla.n_ding dues of creditors other than micre and 2.094.09 Li7428
small enterprises

2.094.09 1,174.28

Noute: Disclosnres required under Section 22 of the Micry, Sinall an

d Medi

Enterprises D

“There are no amounts which are required Lo be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by Lhe Company.

Act, 2006

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 202§

specified under the MSMED Act

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year
The amount of further interest remaining due and payabie cven in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterpnise, {or thy
purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure wider the MSMED Act

The principal ameunt remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the year

The interest due on principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as al the end of the year
The amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act), aleng with the amount of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the year
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment {which have been paid but beyond the appointed day duwing the year} but without adding the iniered

Ageing for trade payable outstanding as at March 31, 2022 is as follows:

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basts of information collected by the Management. This has been relied upon by the audstors.

Particulars

Cutstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Not due

Lass than 6 months

Less than 1 year

I-2years

2 -3 years

Mote than 3 years

Total

‘Trade pavable

MSME

Others

Drisputed dues - MSME
Disputed dues - Others
Total

161.60

1,728.98

10153

22.77|

2,094.09

161.60

1,728.93

101.53

2277

2,004.09

=
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Malana Power Company Limited

Notes Ta The Lonsolidated Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2022

Apcing for trade payable outstanding as al March 31, 2021 is as follows

Outstanding for following perfods from due date of payment

Particulars

Not due

Less than 6 months

Less than 1 year

1-2vyears

7-3years

More than 3 years

Total

Trade payable

MSME

Others

Disputed dues - MSME
Disputed dues - Others

204.34

866.01

12.44

85.39

1,174.28

Total

204.34

B66.01

12.44

85,99

1,174.28

19, Other linancial liabilities

(Rs. in lakls)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

a) Sundry deposits
b) Interest accrued but not due on loan from financial institution
¢) Capital Creditors

Total

4523 45.39
15635 12371
4.74 6.74
208.31 175.84

20. Other liabilities

{Rs. in lakhs)

Taotal

Particulars As at March 31,2022 | As at March 31, 2021
Statutery lisbilifies 129.85 94 66
Advance teceived for tower rerouting work 107.28 80.88

237.13 175.54

Chartered
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2022

21. Revenue from operations

{Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Revenue from power supply and fransmission Income
a) Revenue from power supply (net) 36,175.90 2417983
b} Revenue from Transmissien income 797.79 788.14
36,973.69 24,967.97

Revenue from Operatiens (net)

22, Other income

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2622

For the year ended
March 31,2021

a) Interest income

i) Financial assets held at amortised cost
- Interest on bank deposits
- Intercst on employee loan

ii} Others
- Interest on income tax refund

b) Others non operating income
- Sale of Emission Reduetions
- Insurance claim
- Provision no longer required written back (Refer Note 34)
- Miscellaneous income

¢) Ofhers gain and losses
- (ain on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Total

417.93 615.81
0.79 1.40

- 1.84

139.29 354.02
938.58 44521

3,060.00

12019 268.98

- 1277
4,676.78 1,700.03

23. Employece benefits expenses

{Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

a) Salaries, wages and bonus 2,601.91 227372
b) Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer Note 33.1) 128.53 116.84
¢) Gratuity expenses (Refer Note 33.3) 36.69 56.30
d) Compensated Absences expenses (Refer Note 33.3) 2530 17.42
e) Workmen and staff welfare expenses 121.41 §7.23
Total 2,913.84 2,551.51

24. Finance costs

(Rs. in fakhs)

Particolars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

a) Interest cost

- Interest on term loans 1.736.96 3,195.03
- Interest on delayed payment of Income Tax 175.55 28.74
b) Other Boerrowing cost

- Financial and Bank charges 594.82 555.73
Total 2,567.33 3,779.50

Chartered
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes To The Consalidated Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2022

25. Depreciation and amortisation expense

{Rs. 1n lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

a) Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
b) Amortisation of intangible assets
Taotal

5,405.02 5,820.53
1.00 18.14
5,406.02 5,838.07

26. Other expense

(Rs. in lakhs)

For the year ended

Particulars For the year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31,2021
Consumption of stores and spares 377.63 687.79
Rent 63.23 64.39
Power and {uel 192.19 124.38
Repair and maintenance
-Civil work 161.43 166.06
- Buildings 151.66 20.07
- Plant and machinery 300.54 43510
- Others 88.35 32.83
Rates and taxes 575 1.15
insurance 44939 431.87
Payment to auditor (Refer Note (1) below) 41.46 3543
Communication costs 9.57 978
Printing and stationery 528 5.59
Travelling and conveyance 75.82 68.69
Membership fees and subscriptions 595 17.48
Legal and professienal fees 228.28 35835
Social welfare expenses 79.26 20.48
CSR expenses (Refer Note (2) below} 219.02 23520
Security arrangement expense 148.83 156.79
Vehicle running & hiring expenses 113.54 90.75
Loss on salc of fixed assets written off {net) 22.00 -
Bad debt written off 124.93 -
Miscellaneous expenscs 251 88 316.94
Total 3,116.00 3,283.12
Notes:

(1) Payment to Auditors (including taxes):

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

- Fees for Statutory Audit

- Fees for Limited Review

- Fees for certification

- For reimbursement of expenses

Total

30.08 2537
8.85 8.85
0.59 -
1.93 i21

41.46 35.43

(2) Corparate social responsibility expenditure

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
2) Amount required to be spent as per Section 135 of the Act 21120 234.85
by Amount spent during the year on:
(1) Construction/Acquisition of any assel 6.19 9.61
{ii) On purposes other than (i) above 114.83 101.59
121.02 111.20

Total

Chartered
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2022

Amount unspent related to Holding Company during the year is Rs. 98 lakhs (Previous year Rs. Rs. 128 Lakhs). There is no unspent amount fo

the subsidiary Company.

During the year, the Holding Company has spent Rs. 37.36 lakhs oul of the previous year's unspent amount. The Holding Company has
transferred unspent Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) amouni, to a Special CSR escrow account before the date o this report and within &
period of 30 days from the end of the financial vear in compliance with the provision of section 135(6) of the Act.

The nature of activities for which CSR amount is spent includes :
Promotion of Health Care

Promotion of Education

Environment Sustainibility and Ecological Balance

Women Empowcrment

27. Income tax expense

2) Income tax recognised in profit and loss

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

a) Current {ax 2,756.54 1,624.73

1y) Deferred tax credit (80.94) (44.15)

¢) Tax related to earlier years - 208.45

Tetal Income tax expenses recognised in the carrent year 2,675.60 1,789.63

b) The income tax expense for the vear can be reconciled to the profit before tax as follows:

(Rs. in lakhks)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Accounting profit before tax from continuing operations 21,907.33 6,203.29
Profit/Loss before tax from a discontinued operation
Accounting Profit before Income Tax 21,907.33 6,203.29
At India's statutory incomc tax rate 5,099.37 1,806.40
Tax effect of permanent differences:
Tax effect of depreciation and expenses that are not deductible for determining taxable (9177 (243.12)
Income not credited to Profil and loss A/C
Tax effect of income from sale of emissicen reductions cerlificates taxable at lower rate (18.83) (61.85)
Total income tax expense 4,988.76 1,501.43
Less: Set off of carried forward unabsorbed depreciation in subsidiary company (2,313.16) (410.09)
Net Incomie {ax expense 2,575.60 1,001,385
Add: MAT on book profits of subsidiary Company - 48923
Tax related to prior years - 208.45
Income tax expenses reported in the Statement ef Profit and Loss 2,675.60 1,789.03

(¢} Items on which DT A has not been created

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31,2021
Unabsorbed depreciation brought/carried forward 2.976 .49 6,121.93
Provision for employee bencfits 49.14 47.86
MAT credit entittement - 1,809.87
3,025.63 7,979.67

28. Earnings per share

Particulars Far the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Basic and diluted earning per share (A/B) 12.24 2.82
Profit for the year aliributable 1o owners of the Company {Rs. in lakhs) (A) 18,052.08 4,154.03
Weighted average number of equity shares for the purpose of basic and diluted carning 1,475.26 1,475.26

per share {No. of share in lakhs) (B)

Chariered

Accountants




Malana Power Company Limited
Notes te Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

79 Seament Reporting

The Group’s activities ivolves generation of hydro power. Also, the Group generates income from usape of its owned transmission line. Considering the suture of Group's business and operations. there are
1o separaic reportablc segments (business and? or geographical) in accerdance with the requirements of Indian Accounting Standard [08 “Scgment Reporting”. The Chicf Oparational Decision Maker menitors

the operating resulls as onc single scgment Tur the purpose of making deci

abou resource all and performance assessment and henee. there are no additional disclosures to be provided other than

those alrcady prov ided in the consolidated financial statements.

30 The details of sulisidiary company i.c. AD Hydro Power Limited is 25 follows :

Net Assets Share in profit ar loss Share im OCT Share in Total Comprchensive Income
Name of the Country of Natare % of Amount % of Cansolidated Amount o of Amaount {Rs. in lakh) %% of Amount {Rs. in lalkk)
entity Incorpuratisn Consalidated | {Rs. in lakhs) profic or luss (Rs. in Takh) | Consolidated Cansolidated
Net Assets Comprehensi Comprehensive
velncome Income
Malana Power
Company India Parent 15.57% 2225349 11.60% 8.00060] -297.858% 6.44 41.64% 8,007.04
Linsted
AD H}d{u India Subsidiary 79.72% 11395538 32.27% 16,051.48] 330.14% (7.37 52.13% 10.043.91
Power Limited
International nority
Finance USA -iam:msliy 4.71% 6,738.84 6.13% 1179.65| 47.73% (1.03) 6.13% 1.178.61
Corporation
Total 106% 142,947.71 100% 19,231.73 1001, (2.16) 108%. 19,229.57

31 Contingent Lishilities and Commitments (to the extend not provided for)

A, With respeet o the Holding Company:

i)

{i)
()

¢h)

¢

S

)

a}

b

Contingent Liabilities .
In respect of assessient years 2009-10 to 2014-13, ihe Asscssing Officer (AO) had raised demands aggregating 1o Rs 21388 lakhs. The demand was based on dissallowance of expenses under
scction 14A of the Income-tax Act, 1961 under MAT computation. The AD disallowed proportionate amount of deduction under section $0-1A stating that the investments made by the Company
in the subsidiary is capablo to carn excmpted dividend income. Farther, AQ disallowed and donicd Company's claim 10 #reat the income from carbon credit as capital receipls. Based upon the
favourzhle order passed by the Income tax authorities in the pasl in certain assessment year's appeal procoedings al the Jovel of High court and ITAT, the Company is of the view thal the above

said domands are not tenable and hence no provisios is required in the inancial statements.

On April 27, 2019, the Companty received a provisional net demand of Rs. 8,069 Lacs in relation 1o wheeling charges for the period April 1, 2008 1o March 31, 2019 from Himachal Pradesh State
Electricity Board Limited {HPSERL) bused on an order passed by the Himachal Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (HIPERCY, which in the upinion of the Company is not in accordance
with the ageeement ontered btween the Conpany and HPSEB {now HPSEBL) in August 1999, In this rogard, the Company has paid under protest an amount of Rs. 2,817 lacs. Bascd on the legal
opinion obtained, the Company is of the view that demand is not legally tenable and would not result in my material liability on the Company for the period on or before bMarch 2019 and
accordingly has filed an appeai before Appeliate wribunal (APTEL} on April 24. 2019, Electricity at New Delhi, which is punding adjudication with APTEL

Based upon the legal opinion ebtained by the management, there are various interpretation issues and thus is in the process of evalnating the impact of the reeent Supreme Courl Judgment in the
casc of “Vivekananda Vidyamandir vs Regional Provident Fund Commissioner (11}, West Bengal in refation to non-cxclusion of certat allowances from the definition of “hasis wages™ of the
relevant employees for the purpose of determining coniribution to provident fund under the Employces Provident Fund & Miscellancous provisions Act, 1932

Pending issuanoc of euidclines by the resulalory authoritics on the application of this ruling. the impact on the Compamy for the previous periods. if anv. cannot be ascortained

Financial Guarantee
The Company has provided Comorate/Default Guarantee to Fls/Banks for the loans extended by them to AD Hydro Powar Limited {subsidiary company).

(Rs. in lakhs}

As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2002

Particalars

The amount of outstanding loans covered by such guaranices 7.436.65 18,806.61

a)

b} |Under the terms of the said guarantes the maximum amount for which the company may be contingently liable during the next 12 815.07 330947

months

Commitmenls

The Company has entered inte agreement with Himachal Pradesh State Electricity Board (HPSEB] for 40 years to wheel or transfer cnorgy from Bajanra sub station lo Nalagarh {i.e. interstate
point - substation of Powergrid Corporation of india fimited) at agreed price with the commiltment la provide 20% of the deliverable encrey al free of cost to HPSEB,

At March 31, 2022, the Conpany has committed for non-disposal of its investment in subsidiary AD Hydro Power Limited to s lenders {similar commitment was thers in the previous year also).

Itable contractual comum sniract Tud derivatives contract for which there were any material

The Company docs nel have any long term comumitments of material no
foresceable losses.

B. With respect to the Subsidiary Company:

{it Contingent Lizhilitics

*

(Rs. in lakhs)

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Particolars

Claims apainst the Company not acknowledged as debt:

Demand under The Building & Other Construction Workers 1,459.58 143938
Welfare Cess Act, 1996 {BOCW) (Refer note (a) below)

Demard under Local Arca Development Fund (LADF) from Directorate of Encrgy, Government of Himachal Pradesh trefer note (b} 1,427.00 1,427.00
below)

Demand raiscd by Directarate of fishenies. Himachal Pradesh G4.75 99 75
trefer note (c) below)

Demand of lease rentals by Himachal Pradesh Govi. for 261190 -
diveried forest land (vefer note (£ below)

Company believes that these claims/demands arc nol probable to be decided against the Company and therefore, no provision for the above is required.




Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Notes:
{2) During the financial vear 2012-2013. the Cess Assessing Officer vide order dated January 23, 2013 had raised a demand of £,459.58 lakhs on the Company under the Building & Other

Canstruction Workers Welfare Cess Act, 1996 (“BOCW Act™) for the period from January 0F. 2003 to Juby 31 2012, The Company is of the view, based upon lepal expert epinion, the
obligation 1o pay Cess undor BOCW Act arise only-for the period commencing from Decembur (8, 2008 1w July 01, 2010 (i.c from the date when the sules were notificd and up 1o the date
when factory license was granted to the Company), In view of this, there is no question of payment of Cess prior o December 8, 2008 as demand has no justification o Jegal sanetity. The
amount so detcrmined based oo the Compamy's view has been abeady paid. The Company had filed a writ petition before the High Court of Himachal Fradesh for the above said demand.
During the hearing held on February 28, 2013, an interim Stay lras been granted against the demand. The matter is presently pending for adjudication with ne fived date.

Punding any: further dircctions by tbe High Court and based apon the legal cxpert opinion, management is of the view thal na provision is decmed nocessary in the financial statements in this

regard,

(b) During 2006, Dircctorate of Energy {DOL) of Himachal Pradesh had raised a danand of Rs. 1,427 lakhs on the Company towards local area devetopmient fund (LADF). The amount was
détermined considering 1.3% of the final cost of the project of the Company of Rs, 160,700 lakhs {afier considering the cxpenscs aleady incuned by the Compamy of Rs. 984 lakhs). The
determination was based upon the guidelines issucd on LADF activitics by Government of Himachal Pradesh in December 11, 2006 and as amended in October 05, 2011, However. the
management is of the view that the amount should be computed @ 1.5% of the totai capilal cost as reficoted in Detailed Praject Report of the Company i.c. Rs. 92,200 Takhs in lorms of
agreement dated November 15, 2005 entered with the Government of Himachal Pradesh. Fosther, the DOE had not cansidered the total amount incuited and deposiied by the Company
aggrceating to Rs. 1,423 lakhs, Had these been considered/computed appropriaichy, the above domand would not 2 Management ts of the view that the Company has complicd with the
conditions aprcod in terms of the aurcement dated November 93, 2005 with Governraent of Himachal Pradesh which is prior (o the date of yuidelines issucd in 2006 and thus no addiionat
provision is required. Currently this matter is being contested before High Court of Himachal Pradesh on which stay has been granted on the said demand. Management is of the view that no

vrovision is deemed nocessary i the financial statements in this reeard.

(t) The Department of Fisheries vide letter dated Jarwary 04, 2013 directed the Company (o pay an amouat of Rs. 99.73 lakhs for granling of No Objection Certificatc (NOC) for sctting up

Hydro Power Project in the state of Himachal Pradesh as per the requirements of HP Siate Pollution Control Board. Management is of the view that the Company is nat covered under the
negative list under the policy norms issucd in 2008 by the Fisherics Department for issuance of NOC in sefting up the Power Project in the state of Himachal Pradesh and thus the above said
demand is not fenable hence ne provision is required.
The Company had reccived a demand of Rs. 99,73 lacs from Dircclor-cum-Warden of Fisheries. Himachal Pradesh in Jicu of the NOC granted on 04.61. 2013 againsi which company filed s
Writ Petition in the Hon'ble High Court of Himachal Pradesh in view of the fact fhat the streams utilized for the Project are not covered m the Negative List of the Department of Fisherics
The Hon'ble High Court of Himachal Pradesh vide arder dated 28.03.2013 stayed the demand of Department of Fisherics by dirccling the campany to deposit of Rs. 33 lacs which was
deposited. Although, the company has a good case of merit, however in view of pending litigation for more than 9 years, it has been decided te write off Rs. 35 Jakhs paid in torms of the order
of the High Court. The balance amount of Rs. £4.75 Lacs is being considercd as contingent liability.

4d} The Company is subject to certain legal proceedings and claims, which have arisen in the ordinary course of business, for the lands and right 1o usc lands acquired by it and recovery suils filed
by various parties. These cases arc pending with various courts. Afler considering the circumstances and lopal advice received, fhe mumagement believes that the chances Lo deckde the case
against the Compary is remote and thus these cases will not have am: matorial impact on the financial statements and no provision is required,

Bascd upen the Iegal opinion oblained by the management. there arc varions interpretation isues and thus is in the process of cvaluating the impact of the recent Supreme Coort Judgment in the
case of *Vivdkananda Vidyvamandir vs Regional Provident Fund Commissioner {13}, West Bengal in relation to non-gvclusion of certain allowances from the definition of “basis wages” of the
relevant employecs for the purpose of dcicrmining contribution Lo provident find ander the Emplovees Provident Fund & Miscellaneous provisions Aci, 1952,

Pending issuance of guidelines by the regulatory authorities on the application of this ruling, the impact on the Cumpany Tor the previous periods, if any, cannol be ascertained.

(

&

) The Company has received a memorandum dated 13,02.2022 demanding Rs. 2.611.90 Jakhs towards (he loase money on 37.629 Heotares of forest land diverted for the exzcution of 192 MW
Allain Dubkangan HEP in Manali District Kull.
The Company has persued the note and is of the view that the demand raised by the Government of Himachal Pradesh is not tenable in view of the fact that it is not in comphiance of the Grdor
of Hon'ble High Courl of Himachal Pradesh in WP No, 7103/2014 dated 03.07.2017 as well as Land Lease Rules of the Govermment itself and retrospective in nature. The danand is also not
int terms with the Forest Laws of the Govemment of India. Accardingly. the Company has disputed the demand vide its letter dated 30th March 2022, The Company is of the view that it has a
gaod case on the merit and no provision s required.

() Oo Decembor 24. 2021, the Company has received a demand of Rs. 5,833 lakhs from Contral Transmission Ulility of India Limited (“CTUIL") in relation te relinquishment charges for
surrender of Long Term Access rinhts with Power Grid Corporation of India Limiled, which in the opimion of the Company, is not in accordance wilh the methodology specified by the CERC
vide Order dated March 08, 2019 i petition no. Y2/MP/20LE,

Based on consideration of the mformation available till date. the Company has computed the relinguishment charges as per mothodology specificd by aforcsaid order. along with interest.
amounting io Rs. 1,632.0¢ lakhs aud has provided for in the books of account during the vear.
Farther, the Company is of Lhe view thal the aforcsard demand would not result in any other malerial Bability on the Company.

(i} Commitments
a) The Company had entered inio Bulk Power Transmission Agreement with Power Grid Corporation of India Limited (Power grid) to avail long Lorm apen access to the transmission svstem of
Power grid for transicr of power from Allain Dubangan HEP (o Northem Region Constituents. The Company has agreed to share and pay all the transmission charges of Power grid for a
period of 40 years fiom Commorcial Operation Date ie. July 29, 2018, This is being a firm commilmenl, recognized as an expensc on reeeipt of monthly bilis from Power grid, under the head
“Bulk power ransmission charges” in the Statement of profit and loss. However durisg the vear the Company had relinguished the Agreement.
Ravides. in ucanedance with implementarcn agreamnent widh Sovcrament of Himacha Pradesh (GOHP), the company shall provide 12% of its dctivzrabic crecgy froc of cosl to GOHP.

1) The Company has olher commitmends for the purchase order issucd after considering the rcquuemcnl per upcraung evele for purchase of goods and services in the nermal course of business.

The Company docs nol have any leng tenn < of material nor co i ineluding derivative contract for which there were any matcrial
foresecable losses.




Malana Power Company Limited

Notes to Cc i d Fi jal ts for the year ended March 31, 2022

32 Related Parey Disclosures

Disclosures as required by Ind AS 24 ~ “Relaled Party Disclosures™ are as follow:

a} Names of related partics and deseription of relalionship

Description of rdationship

Namie of reluted party

Holding Compary

Bhilwara Encrgy Limited

Enterprise having significant influence over the company

Statloafi Holding Singapore PTE Limited

Fellow Subsidiary Company

Indo Canadian Consultancy Services Limited

Key Management Personnel*

i} Mr. Ravi Jaunshunwata {Chairman & Managing Dircclor}
i1} Mr. O.P.Ajmera {Exccutive Director, CEQ & CFQ)
i) Paukaj Kapoor (Manager, ADHPL)

Relatives of key management personne]

i) Mrs. Rita Jhunjhuawala

(wife of the Chairman & Manaxing Dircotor)
i) Mr. Riju Jhanjhunwala

{son of the Chairmandt Managing Director)
ity Mr, Rishabh Jhunjhunwala

{son of the Charman & Managing Director)

Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by key management personacl or
their relatives

i) HEG Limited,
i} Rajnsthan Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited {"RSWM Limsited")
iif) Statkraft Markets Private Limiled

§Employee henefit funds

i) Malana Power company Limited Emplovees

Gratuity Trust

i1} Malana Power company Limited Sr. Executive
Company Superannuation Scheme Trust

iii) AD Hydro Power Lunited Emplovees Gratuiny
Trust

iv) AD Hydro Power Limiled Sr. Exccutive Company
Superanmation Sclhieme Trust

*  Additional related partics identified as per Companies Act. 2013

Elxctulii ¢ Birector, CEQ and CFO

TMir O P Ajmcra

EComEam‘ Sceretary

M Arvind Gupta

b} Names and details of wransaction of related partics durmg the vear are as follows:




[Mtalana Power Company Limited

[Hote d Finandal

ts for the Near en:

C
Reluted party diselesures

ed March 31, 2022
[

T ion with rdated parties

IR in takin)

Narure of Transseion

Holding Company!
Enterprises having significan
ifluence over the Campany

Subsidiary Feltow subsidiary
Company

ey Management Personrel

[ Co ¥ear| Provious Vear

Current Year] Previows Year

Lorrenr Year,

Drevious Vear

Relative of K

Tersannel

Alanagement

Eauterprise over which key
management personnel
Irelative having sgnificant

influenee

Trust Uader Cemmun
Control

Cirrent Year

Previous Year

Current Year! Previous Year|

Curvent ¥ear: Provious Year

1) i duritig the vear

i) Rent Paid,

a) Mrs. Kita Jhunfhenwala

BT Ie. Rishab Jhunjiuswata

2008

19.50

AT Mr Riju Jhungbuawala

12.50

&) BSWM Limited

Ronynesation paid ty

a3 Mr. Ravi Thunjhunwels

251

T Mr OP Ajmera

21846

<} Mr. Parkiz Kapont

TE M Arand Gupa

3503

30.24

2H.66

19.8%

[ix) Rrind, of expenses paid to:

a1 TIEG Limited

248 27

B REWM Limited

1477 938

£ Ahilwara Enceey Limited

480 [X

(1) Rebubuisement of expentes given tor

Bhilward Eneegy Limiced

fisal of eXpenses recovered from:

1) Bhilwaa Energy Limited

8233 236

17} Professional expestses paid b
Statkrant Market N1 Lad

49,81 4,43

made in Trast:

)

al Malana Power Company Lid
FTaigloyee Grmup Gratsste Trust

h) Malane Tawer Company Lid
81 Execulive Group Supeiamiuation Trost

&) AD Hydro Power Fid
Employee Group Gralgity Taust

17.95 -

dj AD Hydio Powes LWl
evutive Group Supcranseation Trust

Se

EAL

Benefits pzid pn hehallof Truse:

¥ Malana Power Company 110
Fanplavee Group Craity Trust

257

et g

b1 AD Hxdio
Enplayee Group Gratvity Trust

ex Recrivalie:

a) Statkrafl Masket Privale Limited

1,530.98 186,51

1) Bhilwara Eaergy Limatod

- 45

7 Toan grven to b OF Annera

Ralinces Tavable:

Comnussion pavablc o Mr. Ravs Jhenjhunwala

13940

Guarancees given by hl
Company:

o the Senders of ALY Hydro Powes Limited in favowr of IDBE
Crustee acling as scawity laustee for senior leaders af ATY
Hydio Power Linsited for the mazimum amewnt for which the
[Compane muy be contiageatly liable during next 12 mosths

RLS07 3.309.47

* Rewnunerativn poid dass nute indule provisin mad for compensatel absences and pramsty as the same ace determined for the Company as # whole
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Matana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

¢y Compensation of Key Management Personnel
(Rs. in lakhs)

As at March 31,2022 As st Marck 31, 2621
CMD ED.CEO & cs Manager, oMb ED, CEO & CFO cs Manager,
Particular cro ADIIE ADITPIL
" i Total Fatal
Mr. Rai Mr.oP Mr Arvind  |Mr. Pankaj Mr. Revi Shungbumssta|  Mr. 0 P Ajerar Mr. Arvind  IMr. Pankaj
Jhenjhumwala Ajiers* Gupta Kapnor Gupls Kapoor
Short Term Bencfit? w3z 25647 21.93 3342 AL 20784 203.86 1787 pLE 460,43
Dcfined Conlribution Plan 1182 1348 253 160 94 £1.27 12.20 201 138 2686
Tatal 31494 269.55 2445 3303 643.58 21911 pIERT 1958 3024 447.29

* out of total rentuncration paid 1o Mr. O P Ajnera, Rs. 73.31 lakhs (Previous year Rs. 66.07 Jakhs) has been recovered fiom Bhithwara Encrgy Limited.
# excludes post-cmplovment benefits and other long term eonplovee benefits which is provided in the {inancial statements on the basis of actuarial valuation.

33 Employee Beacfit Pian

331

Defined cantribution plan

i) Superannuation Fund
The Group makes Superanauation Fund contributions 1o defined contributins relirement benefu plans for eligible cmiplovess. Under the schemes. the Gronp is required to contribute a specified
percentage of the pavroll costs te fund the bencfits. The contributions as speeificd under the law are paid to the superannuation fund scf up as a trust by the Gronp. The Group does not carry any
further obligations, apart from the contributions made on a monthly basis. The Group has recoguized Rs. 13.60 lakhs {previens yvear Rs. 9.37 lakhs) in the Consolidated statement of profil and
Ioss accouat. {Refer Note 23}

Provident Fund
The Group makes Provident Fund contributions which arc defined contribution plan, for gualifying emplevees. Under the scheme the group is required to condribute a specified percentage of the
payvoll costs Lo fund the benefits, The group recognized Rs.119.79 lakhs (previous vear Rs. 116,84 lakhis) in the Consolidated statement of profit and loss accouwnl. (Refer note 23)

33.2 Details of defined benefit plan and long term employes benefit plan

i) Gratuity Funl
The Group has a defined benefit gratsity plan. The pratuity plan is primarily govaned by the Payment of Gratuity Act. 1972, Emploveas whe are in continuous seevice for a period of five vears
are eligible for gratity, The level of benefits provided depends on the member’s tength of service and salary at the retirement date. The gratuity plan is funded plan. The fund Las the form of a
trust and is goveraed by Trusices appointed by the group. The Trustees are responsible for the administration of the plan assels and for the definition of the investment sirategy in accordance with
the regulations. The funds are deployed in vecognized insurer managed funds in India. The group does not fully fund the liability and maintains a target Ievel of funding to be maintaied over a

period of time based on cstimates of expected gratuily payments.

ii) Long term esmployes benefits plan

Compensated absence represents camed leaves. Long tenn cempensated absence has been provided on accrwal basis based on acsarial valuation.

33.3 Disciosure required for Gratuity and Compensated absence in accordance with Ind AS-19 “Employec Benefits™ are set 0wt in the table below:

£} Curreat and Non — Current classification in Balance Sheet

Particutars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Carrent Non-Current Total Current Non-Current Tatal
C d alisence abligati 64.02 249284 356.86 59.92 27514 335.86

Ax ai Murch 31, 2022 As at Maech 31, 2021

Particulars -

Current Non-Current Total Current Noz-Current Tatal
Gratuity:
-Present value of funded defined - - TI5.50 - - 646,46
heaelit ahlipation
Fair valuc of plan asscts - - 728.04 - - 686,04
Not defincd benefit obligation ) oL
recognized in balance sheet! 22.46 - 2246 (39.38) - (39.58)]
(surplus in gratuity fund)

The Code on Social Sccurify, 2020 (‘Code™} relaling 1o emplovee benefits during coplovment and post-emplovment, received Presidential asseat in September 2020, The Code has been published
m the Gazette of India, however, the datc on which the Codewill come into effect is et to be notificd. The Company will asscss the impact when Code and rules thereon will be notified and wilt
record amy relaled impact in the period the Cede and rules thereon beeomes effective.

Chartersd
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 21, 2022

i) Movemcest in fair value of gratity and compensated absences

(Rs. in lakhs

Gratuity C | ahsences
Particelars 3 ¢
artiestars As at March 31, 2022 Anat Mareh 31, As at March 31, 2022 As at Mareh 31, 2621
: igatfon as al th
Present valoe of obligation as al the 64708 0198 335.06 326,90
R of the period
Interest Cost 44,106 40.64 2193 22060
Current Service Cost 39.27 3524 22.64
Benefits Paid 3.43) {17.37)] {4.63)
Acquisition/{Divesiiure) - - - -
Actuarial {Gain}Loss on obligation (2.40) (14.02) {21.36) {31.93)
Present value of obHgation as al the
g : 254 K 56. 335,
Eind of the period 71549 640,46 356.86 35.06
i} The amounts recogaized in the Profit and Laoss acesunt
iRy in lakhs
Gratuity Conpensated ahsences
Particplars < at Martl
As at Mareh 31, 2022 Anat g;:’;" 3t As at Mareh 31, 2022 As at March 31,2021
Service Cost 39.27 3523 23.83 22.65
Net Intercst Cost {2.59); 2607 22.79 22.07
Remeasurenienis - - (2R.56) (27.30))
Expense recognized in the Statement of Profic and 36.69 5630 1808 174z
Loss
iv) Amount recorded as Re-measarement (Gain) / Loss én Other Comprehensive Income (OCT)
(Rs. in lakhs
Gratuity

[Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Net camutative uarecognized actuarial gain/(loss) opening

Actuarial (gawn} / loss for the year on FBO 2440 28.08
Actoarial (gain) Aoss for the year on Asscl {1.92) (3.21)
Defined benefit (gain} foss cost recognized in other comprehensive income 048 22.88
v) Movement in the fair value of plan assets
(Rs, in Falhs]
Gratuity
Pardealars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 686.03 486.78
Fxcpected return on plan assels T3 #1.74
Employer contribuiion 124 134.91
Benefits paid (3.43) (17.38)
Fair valuc of plan asscts al the ond of the vear 728.43 686,04
vi) Majar categorics of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets)
Gratuity

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Govermend of India Securities - -
State Govenumeut securilies - -
High Quality Corporalc Bonds - -
Equity Shares of listed companics - N
Property - -
Funds Managed by Insurcr * 100%] 104%))
Bank Balance - -
Tutal 100%) 100%)]

# In the absence of detailed nfonuation regarding plan assets which is funded with Insurance Companies, the compasition of cach major category of plan asscls. the perecntapge or amount of cach

category to the fair value of plan assels has not been disclosed

vii) Principal Actuarial Assumpiions

Gratuity

Compensated absenees

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 vt ;[];'1“' A As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
i} Discounling Rate 2.23 .80 7.23 6.30
i) Futare salary Increase 3.50 ( 3.50 350
i) Relirement Age (Years) 60.00 60.00 6L06 60,00
if) Mortality rates inchesive of 100% of TALM (2012 - 14) 100% of TALM (2012 - 14)
provision for disability
jiii) Ages Withdrawal Rate (%)

Up to 30 Years 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
From 31 to 44 years 2.80 2.00 2.00 2.00
Above 44 years 1.00 1.00 i.00 1.00

Chartered
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Note:

(a} Discount rate is based on the prevailing market vields of Govt. of India Sccuritics as at Balance Sheet date Tor the cstimated term of the obligations.

b} The estimate of furare salary increased cansidered, takes inle acconnt the inflation, scriorily, promelion. inerement and other relevant factors

viii) Sensitivity Analysis of the defined henefit obligation

Nate:

Sensitivity of gross defined honefil obligation as mentioned above. in case of change of swnificant assumgptions would be as under:

(Rs. ir lakhs)
Particular Gratuity
) Impact of the change in discount rate
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 725.4%
Impact duc 1o increase of G.30% (26.25)
tmpact duc o decrease of L30% 2820
1} Impact of the change in salay increase
Present Value of Obligation ai the end of the periad 725.49
Tmpact due ta itcrcasc of 0.50% 2444
Impaci dac to decreasc of 0.50% (26.78)

¢a)  Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals arc not material & henee impact of change not caleulaied
Sensitivitics as 1o ratc of inftation, ratc of incrcasc of pensions in pavment. rate of increase of pensions before retirenaent & life expectancy arc not appicable being a lamp sum benefit on retirement.

&)

ix)

34 Tn respect

Maturity Profile of defined benefic obligation

¢Rs. ir lakhs)
Espected Cash Gows for next 10 years Gratuity
hio | Year 187.98
lio2 Year 5371
203 Year 9.64
3 04 Yoar 26.07
4105 Year ' LGS
5100 Year 5.70
& Year omwvards 42127

of 200 MW Bara Banghal project in state of Himachal Pradesh for whicl the Company had bid and paid an upfront premium of Rs. 6,120 lakhs, the Company has decided to

shelve off the project as the State Hydro Power Policy is not aligned with Ministry of Environment and Forest (MOEF) Policy of Government Of India which prohibits the implementation of
& hydro power project in wild life feco sensitive zone areas, In view of this, the Company has filed a fuf] amount of refund claim along with interest as per the terms and conditions of the pre-

implementation agreement.

The management had the assessment that, the amount was fully recoverable. The provision of 50% of Rs. 3,060 lakhs against depasit and Rs. 681 84 lakhs against Consuliancy and other
expenses mcurred on the project was been recorded on the basis of expected recoverability taking into consideration credit risk in earlier years. Subsequently, on April 06, 2022, the
Company has received Rs.6,120 lakhs as full and final settlement from the Govemment of Himachal Pradesh. Hence, the provision of 50% amount against deposits i.e. Rs. 3,060 lakhs has
been reversed and ri ised as other non ing income. Alse, the provision for Rs. 681.84 lakhs has been written off during the year

35 Other M

tters

A, With respect te the Subsidiary Company:

U]

(i

Tenpzirment of Property, Plant and Equipment's

As on March 31, 2022, the Company has net worth of Rs. 1,06,096.38 lakhs (Previous Year- Rs. 1,01,511.12 fakhs) and accumelated prefits of Rs. 130.34 lakhs as at March 31, 2022 (Previous
Year- Accumulated losses amounting Rs. 9,688.03 lakhs). Based on financial prejections (including the projected tarilf) arrived at after considering the past exporionce of running similar power
project and rencwable source of fucl, management belicves that profits will continue (o accrue on account of expected increase in tariff and there are no impairment indicators and hence no
adiustments. are remuited 10 the carrving wnount of property. plant aud egripmant on ascount of inpairmcnt and the Company will kave sufficient cach flow (o meels its future obligations.

Bispute related o parties nsing ¢he transmission line

On October 17. 2019, the Central Eleetricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) passed an Order on the Dedicated Transmissien System ef the Company for using the wransmission line for
wansmitting the energy in which CERC stated the following:

a) With repards to transmission charges, CERC approved the capital cost of Dedicated Transmission System at Rs 23,892 lacs as against the capital cost submilted by the Company: of Rs. 41.661
Tacs (on the datc of COD)/Rs 45 284 lacs {with additional capilalization) and aceordingly determined the annual fixed cost (Transmission Tariff) for using transmission I for the period 2011-12
Ip 2018-19. Acaordingly, the Company determined the amount mveiced over and above the amount which should have been invoized based on capital cost and fixed cost determined by CERL for
the above staled period amounting 4o Rs

9,668.08 lacs. The managanont is of the view (hat the methods used to derive the capital cost by the CERC arc not in accordance with the Contral Electricity Regalatory Comumission (Terms and
Conditions of TardT) Regulations (“regulations™ for the period 2009-14 and 2014-19 and Elccinicity Act, 2003,

With respest to matter detailed in {a) above, the Company had fifed an appeal against the CERC Order before Appellate Tribunal for Efeciricity (APTEL} in Octoher 2619, APTEL vide Order
dated 17.10.2019 staved the CERC’s order so far as raising admstment of bills was coneerned along with the direction to continuc to issuc Lhe future bills in accerdance with the CERC Order till
the appeal is finally disposed-off. The Respondents were directed Lo pay charges in terms of the order for usc of the ransmission line of ADEPL. The Company has accordingly started raising the
invoices based on the CERC order cffective 18th October, 2019 and recagnized as ransmission income

Accordingly, the trade receivabics aggregating (o Rs. 2,921.85 lukhs related to the aforesaid amount arc considered good and fully recoverable and in the opinior of the Management no provision
is required in respect of possible exposure aggregating to Rs. 5,744.23 laklis towards amount afrcady: colloeted from the users of Dedicated Transmission Line Il March 31, 2022,

Pending litigation and final‘decision on the appeal by APTEL, the Management, basedt on the legaf epinion, is of the view that the above CERC Order is not legally ionable and would not have any
matertal liability on the Company.

{b) With regards Lo transmission losses, CERC directed to share the losses between the parties using the trausmission Jine oa the basis of weekly average losses in proportion {0 the scheduled
enermy on weekly hasis instead of a (it charge of 4.73% charged by the Company as per the Interim Power Transmission Agrcement {IPTA] signcd hetween partics and accordingly directed the
Northern Regional Load Despatch Ccn‘lre (NRLDC) to re-compute the same which is presently under stay. However, the management is confident thatl the actual ransmission losses to be
computed by NRLDC would not be materially different in comparison witl current (st charpe of 4.75% and there would not be any material impact on the financial statemends.
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(i) Dispute with Himachal Pradesh State Elees

ity Board Limited (HPSEBL}

Himachal Pradesh State Electricity Board Limitcd (HPSERLY had withheld an amount of % 316,64 lakhs on accont of encrgy not supplicd to them because of shat doven of plant on date August

20, 2010, The Company had snitiated the arbitration proceedings to the recaver the said amount, In 2615, the Hon ble Arbitrator had decided the maller in favour of HPSEBL against which the

Company has preferred an appeal before the Hon'ble High Court of Shimla. Currendly the matler is under adjudication. The maanagement is of the view that it had already informed HPSEB about

the shut down as Lhe schedule was given of Nil power for the period of shit down, therefore the claim of HPSED i not legatly tenable. However the entire receivable of ¥ 314.68 fakhs has been

provided by the Company in the carlier vears.

36 Financial risk management and objective policies

The Group is cxposed Lo market visk, credit sisk and liguidity risk. The Group's senior

{a}

Market Risk

oversees the

of these risks. 14 35 the Group’s policy that no rading in derivatives for
speculative purposes may be undertaken. The Board of Dircolers revicws and agrees polictes for managing cach of these risks. which are summarized helow:

Market risk is the risk that the fair vahee of future cash flows of a fancial instrument witl fluctuate becausc of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of visk: inlcrest rde risk,

currency risk and other price risk, such as cquity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instrmments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits. The company is cxposed 1o

nierest rate risk on variable rate long {erm borrowmgs.

The sensitivity analysis in the following sections relale to the position as al March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021

I Inicrest rate risk

Tnierest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of 2 financial instameni will Muctuate because of changes i market interest vates. The Group's cxposure to the risk of changes
in market interest rates relates primarity to the Group’s long-tam debt hligations with tloating interest rates

(i) lIaterest Risk Exposure

“The exposurc of the company's borrowings (o interest rate changes at the end of the reporting peried arc as follews:

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 Az at March 31, 2021

Variable rate borrowings - 3,591.61

Fixed ratc borrowings 743664 23.508.43

Tatal T7436.64 27,160.06
(i) Scositivity

Profitfloss is sensitive to higherAower intcrest expense from horrowings as a result of changes in interest rates. The table below sammarises the impact of merease and decrease of profit afier
tax on change in interest rate on (loating rate debl. The analysis is based en the assumplion thal interest raie changes by 23 basis peinis vwiih all other vavizhle held constant. The fluctuation
in interest rate has boen arrived at ow the basis of average interest rate volatiliey obscrved in the outstanding loans as on March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2025

{Rs. i dakhs}
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Efcet ore Profit i Interest Rate - decrease by 25 basis points - 2.28
Effect on Profit if Interest Rate - inercases by 25 basis points - {2.28)

b} Price risk

The Group is not cxposed to any price risk as there is no investment in equities ouwtside the Group and the Group docsn’t deal in commodiies.

() Credit risk

Credil 1isk arises from the possibility thay the counterparty wilt defavli on iis contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the group. The Group is cxposed to credii risk fiom its operating
activitics (primarily trade roccivables) and from s finaacing activitics, including deposits with banks and financial mstitutions, unsecwred loan to subsidiary company and other financial

instrunents.

To manage this, the Group periodicatly assesses the financial reliability of custamers, taking inte account the financial conditions, eurrent economic trends, and analysis of historical bad dcbis and

agcinp of accounts receivable.

The Group considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of assets and whether thore has heen s significant increase  credit risk on an ongoing basis through cach reporting, period.

Financial assels are writien off when there is no reasonable expectation of vecovery

Expected Credit Loss (ECL) for fivancial assets

(Rs. in lakhs’
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Financial assets to which loss
allowance &s measured using :
lifetime/ 12 monchs Expected Cucrying .
. ’ Gross Carrying - " 5 amount net of| Gross Carrying Expected credit Josshvrite [Carrying smount net of
credit loss(ECL) Expected credét lossiwrite off | N N y .
Amount impadrment | Amount off impairment provision
provision

Loan to Employoes 61.23 - 61.23 G5.95 - 65.93
Sccurity deposil 16.34 - 16.34 11.36 - 1136
Advance for Bara Banghal project 6,801.84 6R] R4 6,120.00 6.801.84 3.741.84 3.060.00
Advance recoverable from HPSEBL 1.870.04 - 1.870.04 1.863.14 - 186314
Trade receivables 3,641.07 316.68 5,3243% 4,504.28 316,68 4,187.60
Cash and Cash Equivaleats 1,773.25 - 177325 144018 - 1,446.1%
Bank Balance 6,276.17 - 6,276.17 6,473.78 - 547373
Otlers 29.80 - 29.80 162.76 - 162.76
Totsl 22,469.76 998.52 21,471.24 21,329.2% 4,058.52 17,270.78

The growp is in the power generation sector, The group on the basis of its past experience and expeclation basis best information available on date is confident on realizing all ef is dues from its

cuslomers.

Chartered

Accountanis




Mal Power C

y Limited

P

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

{)

Movemeat in expected Credit Loss allowance

(Rs. in Jalchs)

Particulars As at March 3£, 2622 As ut March 31, 2021
Bﬂbi“;fﬁ:::;iiﬂ?,?:‘g of the vear 316.68 31668
- Advance for Bara Banghal project ENCIRE 374184
Add : Provision for expected credit loss recopnize durmg the vear - -
Less : Provision reverse during the year (3.741.84) -
Add - Wiitten off during the vear 681 84 -
Balance at the end of the vcar 4Y95.52 +,0058.52

Liguidity risk

Liguidity risk is defincd as the risk that group witt siot be able to settle or meet its obligation on tine or al a reasonable price. The Group's treasury departrent is responstble for liguidiny, funding
as well as setdement management. In addition, processes and policies related to such risk are averscen by senior management. Management moniters the group's net fiquidity pesition through

volting, forccast on the basis of expected cash flows. To maintain liguidity the company has maiatamed loan covenants as per the terms decided by the lenders.

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturitics of financial leabilitics at the reporting datc based on contractual undiscounted payiionts.

(Rs. in faldhs)
A5 at March 31, 2022 Less than 12 months 12 months to 3 years Ma:’::‘:’“ 3 Total
Borrowings §15.07 2,343,590 441767 743664
Tradc pavables 1.890.5% 124 30 79.21 2,894,009
Interest accrued hgl not due on loan 156,35 . ~ 15635
romm financial instituiion
Capial Credilors 6.7% - - .74
Sundry Deposits FENE] p - 1523
(Rx. in fakhs)
As at March 31, 2621 Less tham {2 mosths 12 months ta 3 years Mo::_:::n 3 Futal
Borrowinugs 4.560.79 7.703.50 14.897.77 27,102.06
Trade pavables 1.174.76 - - 117476
Intercst acc{ue_d h\}i nf)l duc on loan 12371 R R 12371
from financial institution
Capital Crediors 6.74 - - 6.74
Sundry Beposiis 43,39 - - 45.39

37 Capital management

(#) Risk management

The Company’s ohective whon managing capital are o

(i) safeguard their ability to contivue as a going eoncern | so that they can continue to provide returs for sharcholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and

(i) maintain an optimat capital structure to reduce the cost of capital

Tn erder to maintain or adjnst the capital structure. the Company may adjust the amount of’ dividends paid to sharcholders. returm capital to sharcholders. issue now shares or sell asscis 1o reduce debt.

Company makes contimiows efforts to oplimise its cost of capital as during 2013-19 and 2019-20 compmay makes arrangements with its lenders 10 re-structure its borrowings which reduce the cost of

capital of barrowwng for the company,

Consisicel with ofhers in the industry. the Company monitors capital on the basis of the following gearing ratio:

Nei Dbt (total borrowings net of cash and cagh cquivalonts)

Divided by

Total equity (as shown in balance sheet}

The pearing ratios were as Tollevws:

(Rs. in fulhs)

Particalars

As o March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Net Deby 7.436.64 LL314.01
Tolal Equity 14254771 125.4%8 46
Net Debi to Equity Ratio .05 0.0y

Chartered
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38 Financial instrements- accounting classification and fuir vibue measurcmeni

Chartered
Accoun{ants

As al March 31, 2022 As at March 31,2021
Particulars Fair volue | Baivvaluc o cast F;" o Fair value thiough | Amortised cost (Carrying
through Profi through nirtisedl cost Fair valué hrough r valee througl nortised cos ¥ving Fair value
and loss sccount ocl {Carrying ampunt Profit and oCt amuuai
) loss account
Loan to Emplovees - - G823 €1.25 - - 6595 45.95
Sceurity doposil - - 16.34 16.34 - - 1136 11.36
Ad for B
Ba;;’;:f;;je:” - - 6.120.00 6,120.00 - - 3.060.00 3,060.00
Advance able
fm‘m”]‘;;‘ggic“’ < - - 1,863.14 1,863.14 - - 156314 1,863.14
Tradc recoivables - - 5,324 40 532440 - - 4,1R7.60 4,187.60
é:lsllil‘:?;tﬂsh N B 1.773.25 177325 _ . 144619 1619
Bank Balance - - 627617 6.276.17 - - 647378 §,473.78
Cihars - - 29.80 29.80 - - 162.75 162.76
al financial
;r::lt_‘:s nanea - - 21,464.35 21,464.35 - - 17,270.78 17,270.78
Borrowings - - 2018270 21,182.70 - - 27,100 06 27,100,06
Trade Payabics - - 209409 2,094.09 - - 05564 1,055.64
Tnterest accrucd but
not duc on loan from - - 136.35 156.35 - - 192.76 142.76
financial institation
Capital Creditors - - 674 6.4 - - 1281 12.81
Sundry deposil - - 4323 4523 - - 3756 3756
" ;
E:;;i:;”“““ - - 23,485.13 23,485.11 - - 28,398.83 25,398.83
V4 i C@,é
i)
'"‘.‘“n e
Y
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39 Ratios
. . Ax at March W ariances(| Explanation ~if change in ratio more than
Nuwmerator T 4 s ardl .
Ratic wmmerator crominator 31,2022 As at March 31, 2021 %} |25% from preceding year.

(a) Current ratio {in times) | Total current assets Total current liabilities 4.21 1.62 ¢ 15883 {Duc lo increase in curvent asscls and
corresponding decrease in current fiabilitics .
ratio have significantly inercased in current
year.

{b) Debt-Equity ratio (in Debi consists of borrowings and led Total equity 050 1.84 (72.56)| On aceonnt of complete repayment of

umes} borrowings by MPCL during FY 2021-22, the
ratic has come to 0,50, resubting in 3%
Variance

{c) Debt Service Coverage  Eaming for Debt Service = Net Pro{adjustmentsDebt service = Interest an 134 116 15.59 |No Major Variance

Ratio, {in bmes}

(d) Retwn on Equity Ratio | Profit for the vear less Preference d| Average total equity 1.48 .42 1 25315 |Variance is duc to increasc in profits made

(in %) during, tie vear on account of higher revenue

() Inventory tumaver ratio, ] Cest of Goed Sold Average Inventory 4,74 4.14 14.33 |No Major Variance,

(f) Trade Receivables Revenue from operations Average trade recervables 737 6.40 21.48 |No major variance

turnover ratio, (in times}

(2} Trade payables tumover | Cost of equipment and software licd Average trade payable 1.91 2.94 {35.25){Decrease in ratio is due to increase in average

ratio, (i fimes) trade pavables on account of operational
expenses due Lo be paid and provisions made
during the year.

(1) Net capital tumover Revenue fion operations Average working capital {i.e Totat cur| 421 508 £16.53){Na Major Variance

ratic. {in times}

(1) Net profit ratio, (in %) |Profit for the year Revenue from operations 0.59 0.25 | 13848 |Variance is duc to imcrease in profits made
during the vear on account of higher revenue
and wriling back of provisions.

() Return on Capital Profit before tax and finance costs |Capitat employed = Net worth + Leas 017 0.08% | 113.99 {Duc to higher profits made during the year,

employed, (in %} return on capital emploved has also increased

Note - Return on Investment Ratia is not Applicable to the Company.

40 Other Statutory Information:

(i} The Gronp docs not have any Benami property, wiere any proceeding has bezn initiated or peading against the Group for holding any Benami property

{13)  The Group doss not have any transactions with companics struck ofT.

(i) The Greup does not have any charges or satisfaction which is vel to be registered with RGC beyond the statntory period.

(v} The Group have not traded or imvesied in Crypto cusvency or Virtual Currency during the (imancial vear.

(v} The Greap have not advanced or loaned or invested funds (cither from borrowced funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Group to or in any othier person{s} or entity(ics),
includinu forcign entitics (Intermediaries) with the undesstanding that the intermediary shall lend or invest in party identificd by or on behatl of the Group (Utimate Beneficiarics)

{(+i} The Group has not reseived any fund from any party(s) {Fouding Pariy) with the undeestanding that the Company shall whether, directhy or indireetly fend or invest in ofher persons or entilics
identificd by or on bebalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficianies™) or provide any gyaranice, securtty or the like on behall” of the Ullimate Beneficiarics

(vii} The Group docs not have sny such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounis that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessuienis under the lucome

Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or ity other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961)

41 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Whore the company covered under section 135 of the Companies Act, the following shall be disclosed with regard to CSR activities -

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2020
(i) Amount required 1o be spent by the company during the year, 211.20 334.85 |
(i} Amount of expenditure incurred, - -
(a} Construction/acquisition of any asset 6.95 9.61
(b) On purposes other than (a) above 114.83 101.59
{ii) Shortfall at the end of the year, 98.00 128.00
(iv) Total of previous years shortfall, 90.64 -

{+) Reason for shortfell,

On accowt of ongoing

On aceount of ongeing projects

(vi) Nature of {SR activities,

Promotion of Health Care
Promotion of Educatian
Enviromment Sustainibility and
Ecological Balance

Woinen Empowernment

Enviranment Sustainibility and Ecological

Promotion of Tlealth Care)
Promotion of Education

Balance]
‘Women Empowerment,

(vil) Details of related party transactions, ¢.g., contribution to a trust controlled by the
company in relation 1o CSR expenditure as per relevant Accounting Standard.

{viii)where a provision is niade with respect Lo a liability incwred by entenng mto a
contractual obligation, the movements in the provision during the year shall be shown

separately.

42 The Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on Octeber 20, 2021 had declarcd an interim dividend of Rs. 1.20 per equity shara of face value Rs. 10 per share amounting to

Rs. 1,770.31 lakhs.

43 Fffective April 01, 2015, the Group adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases”, applied to all lease contracts existing on Aprit 01, 2019, an the date of transition, using medified retraspective approach
and has taken the cumulative adjustment to retained earings on the date of initial application. The cumulative effect of applying the standard on retained earnings as of April 1, 2019 and on
the profit for the current period and carnings per share is insignificant. Certain assets which are classified under Property, Plant and Equipment, includes Right-of-use asset (ROU)

aggregating 1o Rs, 376).42 lakhs as at April 01, 2019 as disclosed in Note 3.

44 Title deeds of Immovable Propesties net held in {he name of the Company

Details of afl the immovable properties {other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) whose title deeds are not

held in the name of the company is as folloves:
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With respeet Lo the Subsidiacy Comypany:

Relevamt line in
the Balance Sheet

Description of
items of property

Gross carrying
value

Tile deeds hield o 1he name
af

Whether the tide
decd helder is a
promaoter, dirccior
or relative of #
promateridircetor or
employee of

Property beld since which
date

Reason for not being held io the nanse of the company

located al Village
Prini, District
Kullo, Hinachal
Pradesh

st
Frechold land | 2.2158 hectares Rs. 36632 Concerued Landowners No The addl. put. land was The lad was prerchased disectly fm fhe landswners as per
focated a1 Village purchased between 2005 1o |clase 4 3a} of Tnplementation Agreement by signing ais
Prini. District 2014 Apteement to sell With cach landovaer. The addl pet. land was
Kullu, Himachal mualy purchised as per requicement during canstcdion phase.
Pradesh T'he entire kind is in passession of the sempuny,
The process fr ablaining penission from the St Govl
under section 318 of TP Tenaney & Land Reforms Act has
been initinted. DC. Kullu and SDM. Munabi bus recomumiended
the case for permissiou Lo the State Govt Pormission under
said At 3 nwuited.
Frechold fand | 0.3142 hectares Rs. 139.43 Concerned Landowners No During Construction Period  jiand was used during construclion peried by pvon oue time

compensation un lease basis for Taik Race Tanne ¢ "ERTy
warks Fhe TRT woek v underground, hence the rights and
omitezship renasin with concern owiers and o autation witl
lake place

45 The Ministry of home affairs issued Order No.40-3/2020 dated March 24, 2020, notified electricity among the essential services in its guidelines which contineed (o operate during lack down in the crises
situation of COVID-19, dectared as pandemic by World Health Grganization. The Group’s husiness heing generation and sale of electricity is covered under essential services which is least impacied due 1o
COVID-19. The Group belicves that so-ar, there is no significant mnpact of COVID-19 pandemic on the {inancial pesition and performance of the Group. Further, the Group is mot expecting any siguifieant

change in estimates as of siow as the Group is running iis business and operations as usual withoel any major distuptions.

46 Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary (o correspond with the current year's classification / disclosure on account of amendments in schedule 111,

For and on behall of the Buard of Dircetors of
Mauluna Poswer Conipany Limited

~ b

Ravi Jhomjbunwala 2o
Chairman and Managing Direetor
DIN:-00060972 -

xecutive Director, CEQ and CFQ
DEN:-00322834

Place : /\[EA;@/‘}(

Date : f\ﬂf}r?/lﬁ)‘/’ I, o -

Rahul Varsh?
Dircctor
DIN:-03316721




Form AOC-1

(Pursuant 1o first proviso to sub-section (3} of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies { Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part "A": Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts Rs.in lakh)

S.No. Particulars

Details

I |Name of the subsidiary

AD Hydro Power Limited

2 [Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the
holding company's reporting period

April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022

3 |Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant
Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries

4 |Share capital 56,015.28
5 [Reserves & surplus [41.74
6 |Total assets 130,174.16
7 |Total Liabilities 74,017.14
8 |Investments Nil
9 {Tuimover 25,580.73
10 |Profit before taxation 9,830.39
11 [Provision for taxation -

12 |Proftt after taxation 9,830.39
13 |Proposed Dividend Nil
14 |% of sharcholding 88%

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

Names of subsidiaries which are vet to commence

nell are yol

I e
2 Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated o

Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures is not applicable

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Malana Power Company Limited

7
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Ravi Jhunj];ﬁﬁ'ala"
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN:-00060972

O.P. Ajmera
Executive Director, CEQ and CFO
DIN:-00322834

Place : /\/ﬁM
Date : MA/” &2y 222
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